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P-RROCEEDI-NGS
(9:35 a.m)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Good norning, |adies and
gentl enen. The hearing wll please cone to order. This is the
January 29”‘, 2002 Public Hearing of the Board of Zoning
Adjustnment. This is the District of Colunbia. M nanme is Geoff
Giffis, Chairperson.

Joining me today is Ms. Anne Renshaw, Vice Chair,
Curtis Etherly, David Levy, Representing the National Capital
Pl anni ng Conmi ssion, and Carol Mtten, representing the Zoning
Commi ssi on.

Copies of today's hearings are available to you.

They are located to ny left near the door, the door you did
cone in, at the table. All persons planning to testify, either
in favor or in opposition are to fill out two wtness cards.
These cards are | ocated on each end of the table in front of us,
also on the table where you cane in. Upon com ng forward to
speak to the Board, please give both cards to the reporter, who
is sitting to nmy right.

The order of procedure for special exceptions and
variances is first, we will hear statements and witnesses of the
Applicant. Second, will be government reports, including Ofice
of Pl anning, Department of Public Wrks, et cetera. Third, wll
be reports from the Advisory Neighborhood Comni ssion. Fourt h,
parties or persons in support. Fifth, would be parties or
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persons in opposition. And sixth finally, we'll have closing
remarks by the applicant.

Cross exanmination of wtnesses is permtted by
the applicant or parties. The ANC within which the property is
| ocated is automatically a party in the case. The record will
be closed at the conclusion of each case, except for any
mat erial specifically requested by the Board, and Staff wll
specify at the end of the hearing exactly what is expected.

The Sunshine Act requires that the Public Hearing
on each case be held in the open before the public. The Board
may, consistent with its rules and procedures, and the Sunshine
Act, enter into Executive Session during or after the Public
Hearing on a case, for purposes of reviewing the record, or
del i berating on the case.

The decision of the Board in these contested
cases nust be based exclusively on the public record, and to
avoid any appearance to the contrary, the Board requests that
persons present not engage the Menbers of the Board in
conversati on.

At this time, 1'd ask everyone to turn off their
beepers or cell phones so as not to disrupt the proceedings.
The Board will now consi der any prelimnary matters.
Prelimnary natters are those which relate to whether a case
will or should be heard today, such as a request for
post ponenment, continuance or withdrawal, or whether proper and
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adequate notice of the hearing has been given. If you are not
prepared to go forward with the case today, or if you believe
the Board should not proceed, now is the tine to raise such a
matter.

I would first ask Staff, Ms. Bailey, good
morning, if there are any prelimnary matters for us.

SECRETARY BAI LEY: M. Chairman, Menbers of the
Board, good nmorning. There is a prelimnary matter. It has to
do with the first case of the norning, Stanley B. Geenberg.
The Applicant in that case is requesting that it be taken up
later this norning, or later in the day.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Oh, thank you very nuch.
Is M. Greenberg or anyone representing that application here at
this time? Very well. We will nove it until they cone in.

SECRETARY BAI LEY: The first case of the norning
is Application Nunber 16825 of Albin V. and Linda H Javarone,
pursuant to 11 DCMR 3104.1, for a special exception to construct
an addition to a sem -detached flat wunder Section 223, not
nmeeting the side yard (Section 405) requirenments in an R-4
District, at premses 600 G Street, S.E, Square 877, Lot 96.
Al'l those wishing to testify, please stand. Rai se your right
hand.
W TNESS SWORN

SECRETARY BAI LEY: Thank you. Please conme to the
tabl e.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Good norni ng. I hope
you're ready to be bunped up the schedul e. If you wouldn't
mnd, just give ne your nanme and address for the record. And
what |'m going to have you do is turn on the nike when you
speak.

MR.  DuPONT: My nanme is Stephen DuPont at 5159
Fulton Street, N.W, Washington, D.C

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Thank you. And when you're
ready you can give us your opening remarks and wi tnesses.

MR.  DuPONT: First I would like to submit this
correct.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ckay. You're going to have
to submt it down to Staff, if you don't nind. Do you have
copi es available, or is that just one ?- two copies? GCkay. And
you are aware that as it's submitted, we won't return those.

MR. DUPONT: No, that's fine.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. This is why the
copi es were bl ack.

MR. DuPONT: The original set had a msprint in
the guest suite showing a double exposure. It showed an old
kitchen in the new closet, and that was conpletely incorrect.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Well, | think we'll
get to that as you wal k us through that.

VMR. DuPONT: Well, it's really not relevant to
what we're tal king about particularly, but M. Nero asked that |
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CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Unh- huh. Okay. Did you
want to have any sort of opening remarks, or do you want us just
to barrage you with questions?

MR.  DuPONT: The reason for the request is the
side yard setback, the Zoning Code says that if the building ?-
the existing building is 5 feet fromthe property line, then a 5
foot set back on the addition is available by right. The
existing building is only three foot one or so fromthe property
line, and therefore, a variance is required. To ny know edge,
that's the only variance that would ?- or special exception that
woul d be requested or required to do this work.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.

MR.  DuPONT: The courtyard is conpletely 2-
al nrost conpletely encl osed. It is invisible from the street,
and has a miserable connection to the interior part of the
house. The purpose of the addition is to provide a |arge gl ass
expanse viewing the courtyard, bringing the courtyard into the
house.

The house is currently eight units. It is being
converted back to a single unit with a flat, a single famly
residence with a flat.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: So currently it has a C of
O for eight units.

MR. DuPONT: Eight small units.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ri ght . Well, it's a big
pl ace.

MR.  DuPONT: It is a big place. It's also very
ol d, 1830s, sonething like that.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Do you have ?- you
don't have any plans in front of you now then.

MR. DuPONT: No.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Do you want to continue, or
do you want to have questions?

MR. DUPONT: | think you should ask questions.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Fabul ous. Okay. Junmp
right into it. The first question | have is can you explain ?-
and units was inportant in terns of whether this is a flat, or
whether it's an apartment. |If it has obviously nore units than
two, designated as a flat, it could not cone under 223.

MR. DUPONT: No, it's a flat.

CHAlI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Okay. Can you talk
briefly, and just explain to me then how the circul ati on happens
within if ?- the apartnment unit is two levels and it's basically
on the back side. 1Is that correct?

MR. DUPONT: The apartnent is on the upper |evel.

The first level is a guest room for the min house, and
connects through the foyer to the dining room There are only
two bedroons in the house the way it's designed, and there are
several children with grandchildren that will be visiting, so
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there are ?- on the third floor of the house is the naster
suite, and the guest room And then the first floor in the
annex there's another guest room which nmight also becone a
master suite when the stairs becone untenable.

The second floor of the annex renmins an
apartnent in case they want a house sitter or sonething like
t hat . And the annex lay out is unchanged from the existing.
That's why it's sort of awkward, but it just doesn't mmke sense
to gut the whole thing out and rebuild it. It was really built
as a separate building at one tine.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ri ght . Did you just say
that the second floor of that will remain a unit?

MR.  DuPONT: That's the second ?- that is the
flat unit.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. So the first floor
is ?-

MR. DuPONT: The first floor is the guest suite.

It has a bathroom a bedroom and a sitting room

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  So how woul d you access the
second floor unit?

MR. DuUPONT: Up the stairs.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Up which stairs? el |,
hold on a second. That's not going to work. Can you actually
just step back for a mnute? What |I'm going to do is give you
back this, and what you can do is ?- okay.
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MR. DuPONT: At the bottom of the sheet center is the
door to the outdoors, and that rectangular space just inside
that door is a foyer with a door to the right, which is the
house dining room The door to the left, which is the guest
suite, and straight ahead takes you up the stairs to another
apartment. Those are existing stairs.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Right. And so in order to
access the first bedroom which on the ?- you're calling it now
in the new subm ssion Guest First Bedroom you would have to
wal k through a common foyer.

MR.  DuPONT: That's correct. You see the left
wal | of the dining roomis indicated as masonry construction.
That's existing construction.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR.  DuPONT: Everything to the left of that is
al ready exi sting.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ri ght . No, | wunderstand
t hat . Okay. Board Members, do you understand what is being
said in terms of circulation? Ckay. And so if | wunderstand
correctly, someone forgot to turn off the kitchen layer in the
new cl oset.

MR. DuPONT: Exactly.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Which would actually then
make it nore towards the unit and not the bedroom

MR. DuPONT: Well, you know, |'m not denying the
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fact that it looks like it could easily be a unit. In fact,
I"ve often suggested to the owner that he m ght want to | eave it
that way. But he has specifically said he needs that to be for
his children, and he does not want the kitchen in there, so it
is going out.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Ckay.

MR. DuPONT: And the fact that the house exists

like that, | can't really do nuch about it.
CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ri ght. Yeah, | think ?-
frankly, I'm just trying to get to the bottom of what we're

| ooking at so that we have a clear understanding of this before
we go nuch further. Let's walk ?-

MR. DUPONT: Well, you also notice that the first
floor unit is quite a lot snmaller than the second fl oor

CHAlI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: We're not sure that

matters, does it?

MR. DUPONT: It's really small. You don't want a
kitchen in there. It's just too damm small. [It's tiny.
CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yeah. | think |I've lived

in studios smaller than that.

MR. DuPONT: Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  And no firepl ace.

MR. DUPONT: It is an existing condition, and the
kitchen is com ng out.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ri ght . I under st and.
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That's submtted on A2.2 which is the revised plan. It is
showi ng that the Guest First Sitting Room has a new closet. The
kitchenette is renoved, and | would inmagine that's all that's
needed in terns of definition

Al right. Let's go into ?- quickly, | just want
to go through, first of all, this is a self-certification on
your sheet that you filled out for existing required, allowed

provi ded pi eces here. There was some corrections, and maybe I'm

wrong, but lot area required is 3,000. You had no m nimm
You're fine with that. That's not an issue. Lot width is not
an issue. What | want to talk about briefly is just your

cal cul ati ons on | ot occupancy.

MR. DuPONT:  Uh- huh.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Do you ?- you don't have
themin front of you.

MR. DUPONT: No, but | remenber themrather well.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. Let nme get ny notes
on the same plan. The one issue that came up, | believe M.
Mtten is well aware of the issue, and that is ?- what is the
cite on that in terms of the side yard going towards | ot
occupancy?

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Oh, that's the definition
of building area.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: And | can give you a page
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nunber. And that's not ?- that's on page 1-12.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

COMM SSIONER M TTEN:  And if | could, M. Chair,
while you're reading that, | would just like to correct the
statement that you nade earlier about the mninum ot size and
so on. As you said, it's not ?- it doesn't make ?- it doesn't
cause a problem in this case. But given that this is a flat,
the m ninmum [ ot area would be 1,800 square feet, and a m nimm
ot width of 18 feet.

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI'S:  See, | can make mi stakes in
ot ?-

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: And just while we're
clarifying the chart.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ri ght . Well, go to 401.3.

I'm | ooking at RA4. Not only is it flat, but it's also one
famly ?- that's right. I'msorry. That is ny total mi stake.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Very wel | .

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Perhaps on the ot
occupancy, we could ask M. DuPont to walk us through hi s
cal cul ati on ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Uh- huh.

COWM SSI ONER M TTEN: ?- so we can be certain
whether or not he included the non-conformng side yard in
there.
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MR. DuPONT: | did not.

COW SSIONER M TTEN.  All right. Did you revise
that for us?

MR. DUPONT: | don't have the numbers in front of
me, but it's three feet one inch wide, and if you do not
include that, ny recollection is that the |ot occupancy was
60. 01 percent. And adding 300 - not 300 - 120 feet roughly to
that is not going to bring it even nore than 2 percent, so it's
within the purview of, | believe, the Zoning Administrator, is 2
percent |eeway. And then when | spoke to the people down here
at this office, they weren't even really aware that the side
yard woul d have to be cal cul at ed. They were puzzled by that.
Thirdly, in the Special Exception Rules, |I'm allowed 70 percent
cover age.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Ri ght. W just want to
make sure that we have an accurate representation on the chart
that shows the existing condition ?-

MR. DuPONT: Al right. If | ?2-

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: ?- and what the proposed
condi ti on woul d be.

MR. DuPONT: If | add ?-

COWM SSI ONER M TTEN: And you want to add the
exi sting side yard as well as the side yard that you would be ?-
oh, if it's five feet you don't have to add that, so you just
have the existing non-conform ng side yard.
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MR. DuPONT: I can do this without being too
nervous. So it's ?-

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI'S:  Well, what was the wi dth of
the side yard, the existing? Did you say it was three feet?

MR. DuPONT: It's thirty-seven, thirty-six and a
hal f inches.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. So it's three tines
33 is what it comes out to, if I'"mcorrect.

MR. DuPONT: Ni nety-ni ne added to 1939, plus 99,
is 2,038 over the lot area of 3293, is 61.8 percent, which is

still less than the Zoning Administrator's right of adjustnment.

COWM SSI ONER M TTEN: And then, M. Chairman, |
don't know if you had gotten down to rear yard yet.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: No. Why don't you go to
t hat ?

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Al right. The m ni mum
rear yard in the R-4 Zone, notw thstanding the height is 20 feet
as a mninum and then the issue as a function of height would
make it the 12.26, but we have a m ni mum of 20 feet.

MR, DuPONT: The 12.26 is between the annex and
t he ?-

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Oh, okay. The relationship
with the height is not relevant in this case, but you have a
mnimumin any case of 20 feet.
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MR.  DuPONT: Well, 20 feet, |'ve got way nore
than that fromthe new work. It's the little alley on the left

si de of your sheet which is 12.26, and that doesn't change.

COWM SSI ONER M TTEN: Ri ght. But you have a
building that as it exists ?- what we're trying to get is
docunents ?-

MR. DuPONT: Well, | don't know. It's a corner
lot. It's a street frontage on the left and bottomline, so is

that a rear yard on the left there?

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: VWell, it's the option of
the owner to select which side of the building beconmes the
front.

MR. DuPONT: Ckay. If that's the rear, then you
have a non-conform ng condition at the end of the annex which
"' m not increasing.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Ri ght . We're just trying
to docunment the existing non-confornmity.

MR. DuPONT:  Uh- huh.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: And you actually have two
exi sting non-conformties.

MR. DuPONT: Ckay.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: A side yard and a rear
yard. That's all we're trying to do, is just get an accurate ?-

MR. DuPONT: No, no. |'msorry.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  ?- representation.
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MR. DuPONT: Al right. Okay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And what was the dinension
fromthe annex back to the lot line? Did you say 12 feet?

MR. DuPONT: From the existing annex at the |ower
left of the drawing to the left lot line, which is the north, is
existing 12.26. The information on this sheet is correct. The
12.26, and then |I said 15 foot minimm plus 4 feet per foot of

hei ght for the required. And | acknow edge that it provided

this 12.26, but |I'm not asking for any increase on that, so the
variance that |'m asking for is zero, | think. | have 15 feet,
not 20.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: It's 20. I can give you

the cite if you like.

MR. DUPONT: That's fine.

COW SSIONER M TTEN: | think there may have been
some confusion about what the actual zoning of the property was
in the beginning. 1s that true?

MR. DuPONT: There was.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Okay. So in R4, which is
what this is, it's a 20 foot mnimum rear yard.

MR. DuPONT: Ckay.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Notwi t hstanding what's
permtted under a special exception, could you explain to the
Board why it's necessary to have the 5 foot m ninmum side yard on
the addition as opposed to having the 8 foot that's normally
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required? What is it about the configuration that necessitates
t hat ?

MR. DuPONT: Well, it allows you to have a nore
symretrical, better relationship between the kitchen and the sun
room on the first floor, and the den and the sun room on the
second fl oor. Instead of |osing another 3 feet of opening, it
al so brings the opening nore in line with existing w ndow sides.
It's just a ?- and the real problemis that you end up with an
8 foot space, which is an awkward, do nothing space. It just
isn"t very ?- it isn't very good design.

COWM SSIONER M TTEN:  But 5 feet is better?

MR. DuPONT:  Yes. Less ?- there's ?- well, there
happens to be a wi ndow in the neighbor's house there as well.
Three feet is too small, eight feet is too big. It's just an
awkwar d di nensi on. I don't really think there's any reason to
push right up against the neighbor's w ndow.

COWM SSI ONER M TTEN: There's a wi ndow on which
| evel , each level?

MR. DuPONT: Just about ?- no, only one, in their
party wall, just about where it says, "Area of Addition."

COMM SSIONER M TTEN:  On which level ?

MR. DuPONT: Gound floor.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  Ckay.

MR. DuPONT: Nei ghbor's ground fl oor.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  Al'l right.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

21

MR.  DuPONT: I'"'m not sure whether it's a
bat hroom or a pantry or what, but it's a small high w ndow.
The other reason for not going to three feet is that | needed

the brick return at the side of the opening for structural

reasons. |t does not make sense to take the brick wall back all
the way to the party wall, because then it doesn't have any
stiffness.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  Ckay.

MR. DuPONT: So you need a bearing for beams, and
you need the stiffness at the corner, and an eight foot side
yard is just a waste of space. It would never be used for
anyt hi ng.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Any ot her questions, Board
Menmbers? Okay. Can you just talk briefly, the elevations at A-
4-3, materials, existing materials of the house. It's masonry
construction, and the addition it appears to be wood frane.

MR. DuPONT: Wod frane.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. It is on the rear.
It seenms to have been, from nmy quick view of this, picking up
some of this, the style that's probably apparent on the
existing. It looks fairly classic.

VMR. DuPONT: It's an early Federal, 1830s or so
Federal .

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Uh- huh.

VR DuPONT: I think, with small punched
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openings. This is the north side of the house, a courtyard. It
doesn't get very good light, but in the sumer in the heat, it
will be a very nice connection in relation to the courtyard

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR, DuPONT: Wth a lot of ventilation in the
house.

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI S: Indeed. And |'ve noticed,
you did just mention the fact that there was an adjacent
nei ghbor that had a wi ndow off that. Two things, did you have
any conversation with the neighbor, and have they submtted
anything for the record? GCkay. Secondly, | would just ?-

MR. DuPONT: The window is not very clean, and it
doesn't look like it's been opened for a long tine.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: That's fine. I think my
second mint goes to that. The fact of the nmatter is that
you're putting a spiral stair right there, meaning that people
won't be having functional wuse or standing in that w ndow
| ooki ng into the neighbor's.

MR. DuPONT: Right.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: There's obviously a
di stance that will be created.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chairman, | wasn't
quite clear with that last remark about the neighbors, whether
you have tal ked to them about the plans?

MR. DuPONT: No.
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VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  You have not.

MR. DuPONT: No.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  So, therefore, they do
not have any information about this addition.

MR. DuPONT: Ch, |I'm sure they have lots of
i nformati on. They live right there. They know the owner.
There's been sone denpolition done on the early other part of the
house on an existing permt. They know that work is going on,
but they haven't approached ne. | don't know who they are.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Well, then they would have
gotten notified al so about this hearing, but ?-

VMR. DuPONT: Yes, and the signs have been posted
so ?-

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Ri ght . | think Ms.
Renshaw s point goes directly to the fact of whether you nade
comuni cation or got any sort of feedback fromthem

MR.  DuPONT: | did not, but the owner has been
living there, and has been tal king to a nunber of his neighbors,
and it's not an unknown project at all.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Well, then there's
not much we can do if we don't have anything, so another piece.
Talk to nme about where you are in ternms of Hstoric
Preservation Review. This is in the ?-

MR. DUPONT: It's been signed off.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: ?- Capitol Hill District.
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And it was subnitted today, | believe, or | just got a copy of
it today. You ?- what exhibit is that? It would have been
Exhi bit Nunber 22, and it looks like it's what, page 4 of the
perm t application.

The difficulty that we have with this, although
we believe you 100 percent ?-

MR. DuPONT: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: ?- is there's no
identification of the property on this. There's absolutely no

identification of anything on it, except for a sign-off on ?-

MR. DuPONT: I'm sorry. I  brought the whole
package down with nme. That's M. Young's, C. Luke Young's
si gnat ure. I can get you a copy of the ?- | don't have a copy

of the receipt fromthem back to the Permt Branch.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.

MR. DuPONT: But | can get that for you.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. And your
conversation with M. Young was such that he did not think it
needed to be presented, even on a consent cal endar HPRB.

MR.  DuPONT: It was presented on the Consent
Cal endar .

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ch, it was.

MR. DuPONT: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Oh, that would be ?- that's
all we need, frankly.
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MR, DuPONT: It was. And | don't have the
receipt for that. 1t goes back to the Permt Branch.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: But it would have shown ?-
was ?- and there would have been sone sort of menp, based on the
fact that it was approved.

MR. DuPONT: Yeah, and | don't have that. That's
what |'mtrying to say.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS:  Oh, | see. Al right.

MR.  DuPONT: | can get it, but | don't have any
record fromthem because | wal ked it back myself.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR. DuPONT: He signed off on the permt, and |
wal ked it up.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ri ght. Okay. Okay. There
it is. Wiat else? Anything else right now? Indeed. GCkay. Do
you want to have ?- are you calling any w tnesses or anything
this norning?

MR. DuPONT: No.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. We'll run down. I
know | have the ?- |I'm sure you're very famliar, but let us
nmove on down the schedule of the six things that we wll
acconplish in each of these cases, the second being the
government reports. And do we have an O fice of Planning report
for this? Indeed, so we will nove quickly by that one, and go
to the ANC report. And | think Ms. Renshaw has it in her hand.
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VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chairnman, we have
a report from Kennon B. Charbow, the Chair of ANC 6 B. It's
dated January 24”‘, 2002, and stated that the ANC 6B nmet on
January 8th, 2002. Ten Comnmi ssioners were present, seven are a
quor um and the ANC voted unaninmously to support this
Application Nunmber 16825, as it was presented to the ANC
Again, it was signed by Kennon B. Charbow, the Chairnman.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Good. Thank you very nuch.

I don't have record of any other government reports a this
time. Is anyone else here for this application, people in
support, people in opposition? Not seeing a flood of hands
shooting up in the air, | would assune that no one else is here
for this application.

Board Menbers, other questions on this ?-

COMWM SSIONER M TTEN:  1'd just |ike, just to make
the record conpl ete, because the Applicant does have the burden
of proof. I'"d just like to ask M. DuPont if, in his opinion,
if we grant this special exception that it will be in harnony
with the general purpose of the zoning ordinance and nap, and
will not tend to adversely affect neighboring properties.

MR.  DuPONT: Ch, | absolutely believe that. I
think sinmply going fromeight units to two with a single fanmly
maj or occupancy is a trenendous |essening of the density burden
of that intersection.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  Uh- huh.
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MR. DUPONT: | think the house is incredibly well
built, and the work that will be done on it will only inprove
t hat . I just think it will be a great asset. The owners are
| ovely people. Everything that is going on there is a good

thing for that part of town. There's an awful | ot of work going

on down there anyway. There's a housing devel opment that was

built around the corner several years ago. There's the new
health cl ub. There's a great deal of inprovement, all the
hi ghway wor k. It's entirely in keeping with all of that. The

600 Bl ock of G Street has been a very nice block for many years.

COWMM SSI ONER M TTEN: | used to live there. I
know.

MR. DuPONT: My sister-in-law s parents-in-Ilaw
live there also, and it's a great block ?-

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  Uh- huh.

MR. DuPONT: ?- and has been. And | think that

this will only maintain that trend. | apol ogi ze also, |'m not
terribly famliar with this process, that | don't do very many
variances. |'ve tried not to, and so I'mbeing a little clunsy
with this.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: wel I, hopefully we've

hel ped you through and gotten the record fairly conplete, and
wi |l have maybe a few additional subm ssions before ?-
CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.
MR. DuPONT: | did subnit pictures showing the
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relationship of the courtyard to the neighbor's. And | think
it's fairly clear that the courtyard is alnpst entirely boxed
in.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yes. Okay. Do we want to
?- Board Menbers, give nme a ?- actually, | wll give you an
opportunity to say more in terns of a closing statenent if you'd
like. O herwi se, that was very well said and eloquent, if you
want to |eave it at that.

MR. DuPONT: | do.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Okay. Not that |'m pushing
you in one direction or not, but we nmy have additional
guestions anyway, so we'll get this going.

G ve me a quick understanding of the schedul e of
this project, if you wouldn't m nd. You have permts now.
You're ready to go.

MR. DuPONT: We have a permt for the demplition
and renovation of the existing part of the house.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Uh- huh.

MR. DuUPONT: This addition was a separate permt.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ri ght . But that permt is

MR. DuPONT: Because frankly ?- I'msorry?
CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: The pernmt docunments are
in, correct? They're waiting for ?-
MR. DUPONT: ©h, for this, for the addition?
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CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah.

VMR. DuPONT: Actually, they're back in nmy office
ready to go back up there as soon as | have a nmenmo from you.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. And we're the |ast
st op.

MR. DuPONT: Yes. Well, you're the first of what
I hope is the end of it. I nean, it hasn't been through
structural and mechanical ?-

CHAI RPERSON @RI FFI S: Ch, no, no. The nor mal

perm tting process, | understand, but that's fine. Okay. Well,
this is my reading of the Board, and frankly | concur, that
first let's ?- we'll get everything together. W would like to

see subnmitted the docunentation from HPRB. Right. W're going
to need the corrected zoning calculations for ?- as part of the
application.

Now if |I'm not m staken, we just estimated that
?- or perhaps accurately calculated the lot occupancy as 61
percent. Isn't that what you said?

MR. DuPONT: It's 61.88.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: 61.88, so we'll call it 62
to round off. That would put us out of the 60 percent, but
under 223, if I'm not mstaken, we can go up to 70 percent,
which just neans we need to anend the relief sought, and can
perhaps do that within a notion.

Let nme get sone comments fromthe Board. | would
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suggest that we proceed with whichever way we go on this with a
motion, and would hold the order issuance based on the
subm ssion of the HPRB report, because quite frankly, we can
grant a special exception without, in fact, HPRB' s approval. It
is inmportant for us, just in the terns of the process and all,
to know that we're approving the special exception that has been
approved. It won't be changing, is really what it cones down
to.

MR. DUPONT: Well, for your help, | did bring the
entire permt application down here yesterday ?-

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Uh- huh.

MR. DuPONT: ?- and the xerox was made here by

your Staff.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  \Why does that help nme?

MR. DuPONT: Because it was the application for
this project. It had the identifiers for this project on the

front of it, pages 1, 2 and 3.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Oh, so you're saying they
only copied the one.

MR. DuPONT: They only copied the one page.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. So it helps ne in
saying it's not your fault, it's our fault.

MR. DuPONT: No. Just in feeling confortable
that it's true.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah.
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MR.  DuPONT: And 1'Il go see M. Young and get
you the nmeno as wel | .

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Comments, Board
Menber s?

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: I think that everything
that M. DuPont said about the inprovenent that this wll make,
that this overall renovation will make to that area is true.
And | also don't think that this addition is going to in any
way, Yyou know, inpair the neighboring property. And | guess |
just wanted to enphasize the fact that our order wll specify

that this is for a flat. And in R4, there's no going back to

multi-famly after this, so this will be exclusively for a flat,
and | guess that's it. I'"'min favor of granting the special
exception.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Is that a notion?

COW SSIONER M TTEN: | could make it a notion.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: I ndeed, why don't you
proceed with that.

COW SSIONER M TTEN: Okay. | npbve that we grant
t he special exception applied for in Application Nunmber 16825 to
construct an addition to a seni-detached flat under Section 223,
for a property that's non-conform ng due to the side yard, and
rear yard existing condition.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  Second.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Thanks. Motion is for,
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seconded. A couple of things. First of all, | concur with Ms.
Mtten, and would go even further to say that the design is
quite nice in terns of how it integrates with an existing
bui l di ng, and actually performs its function for the client, but
al so aesthetically pleasing on the exterior.

Now a quick clarification though. Are we not
needi ng to anmend your notion to deal with | ot occupancy?

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  That's true.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.

COWM SSIONER M TTEN:  Yeah, so it would be the ?-
what was the ?- what is included in the application, as well as
relief fromthe | ot occupancy requirement.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.

COW SSIONER M TTEN:  Thank you. And also ?- and
| guess, to incorporate the rest of what you had said earlier,
is that we would hold the ader pending receipt of the HPRB
Certification and the corrected zoning cal cul ati ons.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Very good. Second is okay?
Then | woul d ask, any other comments? All those in favor.

(Vote.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Opposed? And Staff will
record the vote for us when they're ready.

SECRETARY BAI LEY: The vote is recorded as 5-0-0
to approve the application. The notion was made by Ms. Mtten,
Ms. Renshaw second. M. Giffis, M. Levy, and M. Etherly is
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in agreenent. Itenms to conme into the record are the approvals
fromthe HPRB, and also the corrected zoning cal culations. The
order is to be held until these itenms are approved. It is to be
clear that the premises is to be used as a flat. And M.
Chairman, is this the issuance of a summary order?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Are you interested in a
summary order on this? Do you know what that is?

MR. DuPONT: No.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: To just be clear, that we
can have a summary order or a full order. Now on a bench
decision with no opposition, we could do a sumuary order, which
is let's just say an abbreviated order. It obviously cuts down
the tinme in ternms of witing the whole order. |s that sonething
you' d be interested in?

MR. DuPONT: Yes, please.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. In which case,
obviously the faster you get your information in, the faster the
summary order is done. | would estimte though, it would not be
before two weeks, and you can probably within two weeks check in
with the office and see where it is, but don't bug them

MR. DuPONT: No. I will try to have all your
paperwor k by tonorrow.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Fabul ous. | think that's
i mportant, and if there's not anything else, we thank you very
much for being here this norning. And hopefully, it wasn't too
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rough.

MR. DUPONT: No, | appreciate it. Thank you very
much.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yes. Good. Ckay. I''m
going to need 30 seconds before the next case, and you've got
the clock running. Okay. Wy don't we call the next case.

SECRETARY BAI LEY: Application Nunber 16828 of
August ana Evangelical Lutheran Church, pursuant to 11 DCMR
3103.2, for a variance fromthe | ot occupancy requirenents under

Section 403 ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: |I'msorry, Ms. Bailey. Can
| interrupt you for a second. | believe the first case has
shown up this norning, which is M. Geenberg, 16824. I's that
correct? Ckay. I think we should go back to that, and we'll

call 16825, if that's okay with you, Ms. Bailey.

SECRETARY BAI LEY: That's fine, M. Chairmn.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Thank you.

SECRETARY BAIl LEY: Application Nunmber 16824 of
Stanley B. Geenberg, pursuant to 11 DCVMR 3104.1, for a special
exception to construct an addition to a single famly row
dwel ling under Section 223, not nmeeting the |ot occupancy
(Section 403), and open court (Section 406) provisions in an R4
District, at prem ses 816 East Capitol Street, N E., Square 919,
Lot 41.

Pl ease stand to take the oath.
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SECRETARY BAI LEY: Thank you.

MR. GREENBERG. Good norni ng.

35

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Good norning, sir. And if

you woul dn't mnd, just nme your name and address for the record.

MR. GREENBERG. Sanley B. Geenberg, 816 East

Capitol Street, N E

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Thank you very nmuch,
wel comre. G ad you could nake it.

MR. GREENBERG  Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: You were not here

and

for

opening remarks, and |'m assumng that you haven't presented

before this Board before. Is that correct?

MR. GREENBERG. This is true.

CHAlI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Ckay. Let ne just
reiterate. You are under a special exception. I think we'll
have some questions. This should not be |engthy. However, the
official and formal format for this is that we start with your
statement, and you can call any wtnesses that help your
stat ement.

W will go to government reports, which include
the O fice of Planning, and any other subm ssions. Also, with

t he ANC. WE go to people and parties in support, people and

parties in opposition, and then we have you give closing

remar ks.
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MR. GREENBERG  Uh- huh.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  There is no one else, as |
can see, here in terns of support or opposition.

MR. GREENBERG Ri ght.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: So we should get right to
?- oh, | am so sorry. Oh, forgive ne. See that, a terrible
assunption. You all are here for this case then this norning.
Okay, great. We have had a show of hands, so there are people
interested in this case.

There has been no request for Party Status,
however . Is that correct? | nean, | know that's correct, but
are any of you under the understanding that you are coming in as
a party? Okay. The conment is that they don't know what that
means, and that's perfectly fine and appropriate. And let me
just answer quickly, and we'll take this up as a brief
prelimnary matter.

Party status is ?- a Request for Party Status
needs to conme in 14 days before the hearing. What that ?- as
the regulations show, there's a certain anmount of things that
you need to show for that. Party status gives you the
opportunity to cross exam ne any of the w tnesses, or any of the
testimony. It puts you as a very integral and inportant part of
the case. However, having not had a submission for party
status, we would not be able to grant party status at this tine
anyway, but you are all very free and urged to give testinony as

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

37

persons. And that's, |'m assunmi ng, why you're here. I's that
clear? Very good.

Ckay. In which case let's start, and we wll
turn to you to give opening remarks, and put together your case.

MR. GREENBERG. Okay. Thank you very nuch. 1|'ve
worked ?- this project has worked with my general contractor,
St ephen Al exander, and |'ve been represented in preparing the
docunments by Rick Gangloff, neither of whom could be present
this norning, so that |'m here w thout nuch experience in this,
other than as the owner of the property, and the person who
initiated the nature of the construction and variance that we're
| ooki ng for.

| viewthis as a fairly, and apparently it's not,
but | viewed it as a fairly sinple project, in that the ?- we
are sinply screening in an existing deck, and the proposal
mai ntains the lines of the existing construction. It does not
push out the building beyond where the current line of the
building is on the property. It does not go any closer to the
building on the right. [|'msure you could go to the letter from
one of the neighbors which I'm ?- which | regret, and which |
believe is ny fault, and which I'Il talk to you about it at sone
poi nt, because she didn't see the drawings, and there's no
reason why she should have known that it was not going to, in
any way, be visible fromher property in any case. So | viewed
it as sonmething that was mninmal, enhanced the ?- first of all,
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our house, but also enhanced the house externally, and | think
you have the drawings. That there is ?- | think the area where
the variance is, the way the deck cones down at a height above
what's allowed, and that's why we've asked for the variance.

The ?- it could be done as a straight staircase,
but I think this is physically attractive, and makes better use
of the back space, open space, and does not extend the building.

' m anxious to hear what others are saying in response to the
proposal, because | didn't realize that we were proposing
anything very anbitious in terns of this construction.

It does ?- you know, this is not maj or
construction. It doesn't nmmke for nuch better internal use in
the house, and the design that was prepared is consistent wth
exi sting construction, tried not to push any closer to the
buil ding, closer to the neighbors either in front, or back, or
side, on either side. So |I'm anxious to ?- |'m happy to answer
any questions about the proposal, and I'mwlling to entertain
anmendnents that mght nmake this work better for others who are
| ooking at it.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Good. Thank you very nuch.

First of all, you indicated that we have plans to |ook at, and
I"m not showi ng any plans. I have an el evation. Do you have
nore conpl ete ?-

MR. GREENBERG I'"'m not sure what you have. I
can give you what | have here, which | presumed you have

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

39

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Take it down to the Staff
on that end, if you don't mnd. What | have is elevations.

MR. GREENBERG: Ri ght. It hasn't noved to the
stage of the drawings for the actual construction, because we
didn't know whether we were going to get the approval.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: So you're saying you don't
have plans as of yet.

MR. GREENBERG I was advised that this was
sufficient to go through this process. And then if approved, to
then, you know, go to the nore detailed ?-

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI S: Not that it matters, but
who advi sed you on that?

MR. GREENBERG  Ri ck Gangl of f.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Pardon nme?

MR. GREENBERG Rick Gangloff, who has been
represent ?- who has carried this application ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Okay. So soneone from your
end. That's fine. And the only reason why |'m going there is
t hi s.

MR. GREENBERG  Uh- huh.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: VWen we're dealing wth
this case, what we're looking at is specific, depending on the
category, but specific square feet and square inches which wll
i mpact .

MR. GREENBERG  Ri ght.
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CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: So if I'm |ooking at
something that's basically kind of a nice idea of proposed work
?2-

MR. GREENBERG  Uh- huh.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: ?- it's very difficult for
us to be as precise as the regulations are telling us we have to
be.

MR. GREENBERG  Uh- huh.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And in nost cases that
probably hurts the Applicant, because we either don't take
action, or we deny, or we would approve a special exception that
would then need to be changed based on the fact of how the
desi gn devel ops.

MR. GREENBERG  Ri ght.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And so the burden may be
created that, you know, an Applicant ?-

MR. GREENBERG  Uh- huh.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: ?- tal ki ng about
specifically your case, would have to cone back, which we don't
want to see happen.

MR. GREENBERG  Ri ght.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And |I'm sure you don't
ei t her. Okay. That being said, we have ?- it's ?- what was
currently submtted any different than what we have?

SECRETARY BAI LEY: No.
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MR. GREENBERG  Ckay.

41

CHAI RPERSON @RI FFI S: You had nentioned also

materials briefly. You said you wanted, or were trying to match

and incorporate into the existing building. Do you want to tell
me what you are proposing?

MR. GREENBERG. The existing building is brick.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Uh- huh.

MR. CREENBERG. And it has ?- and it's a wood --
and there's an existing wood deck.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Uh- huh.

MR. GREENBERG  This construction would be ?- and
there is a slight drop. | think it's about three or four inches
when you step down to the deck from the ?- either the dining
roomor the living room which forman L. This would be at the
same level, so that the kitchen and living room ?- kitchen and
dining roomall were at the sane ?- are all at the sane level in
the screened-in area, so it's wood and screen. It has a roof
which will have a glass portion for light to cone through, but
it's a screened in porch. It's not winterized.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Yeah, hold on just a
second, M. Levy, and I'll get to you. But did you ?- and |I'm
sorry, there's a |ot happening here. You said the existing
building is brick, and you have that back what's called a bay
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that comes off that building, and that is ?- it looks to be a
stucco construction. Do you know what that material is?

MR. GREENBERG It is ?- I"'msorry. It is on the
?- this building is brick. On the chimmey that is there for the
fireplaces on the two floors, there is ?- that's stucco on top
of the chimey, but the building is brick, except for the
chi ey goi ng up.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS:  All right. | clearly admt
not to be the brightest person in this room but | ?-

MR. GREENBERG | couldn't do it ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: What |'m going to do is
point to the pictures here ?-

MR. GREENBERG  Okay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: ?- that I'm holding up,
that are part of the official record. And | don't ?- Exhibit
Nunber 4.

MR. GREENBERG  Okay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  The top photograph, and can
you see this if | hold it up?

MR. CGREENBERG If you don't mnd ny walking to

see it.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Wy don't you cone
up briefly, and then I'Il just ?- I'mgoing to ask hima few
guesti ons.

MR. GREENBERG. Ri ght.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: This is your existing
property.

MR. GREENBERG This is the existing property.
This is right. Actually, I"'mwong in nmy recollection. This is

stucco on the ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ckay. So that ?-

MR.  GREENBERG The white piece that we're
seeing, the whole front of the house is brick

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Right. And so what we have
is at that, | call it a bay, the white portion that cones out.
And that's actually stucco construction.

MR. GREENBERG  Ri ght.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Good. Board
Members, let ne just wal k you through what | have seen now then
and | think understand. Go ahead. You can sit down. Thank
you. Is this piece here, which I'"'m pointing to the bay, which
is a white ?- that's a stucco piece, and it's clearer on this
picture, in terns of the relation. And we're just going to
materials here, but this is half of the house. The other half
is the bay here, and that's what cones w apping around. That
goes to the plan, though, if you look. W only have a site plan
that has your proposed addition drawn on, and it is actually
| abel ed two story stucco with basement on the site plan, and it
shows how this piece is going to connect with that.

COWMM SSIONER M TTEN: M. Chai rman.
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44

Yeah.

If you flip to the second

page of photographs in Exhibit Nunber 4 2-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S:

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:

survey that shows the new construction,

was in the record al ready,
CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S:
COW SSI ONER M TTEN:
CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S:

at?
COWM SSI ONER M TTEN:
CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S:
MEMBER LEVY: Did you
COW SSI ONER M TTEN:
CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S:
COW SSI ONER M TTEN:

you want to check me.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S:

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:

Uh- huh.
?- and look at the new

not that ?- the one that

Exhi bit Nunmber 2.

The site plan.
Ckay.

I's that what you're | ooking

Yes.

Yeah. Okay.

not say Exhibit Nunber 4?
2.

Ckay.

They can read it back if

Let's rewind the tape.

Al right. The top

phot ograph on Exhi bit Number 4 on the second page.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S:

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:

t he new wood deck ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S:

uUh- huh.

And then what's shown as

Uh- huh.
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COW SSIONER M TTEN:  ?- on the site plan is ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR. GREENBERG ~ \Wich ?-

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Are you following ne, M.
Gr eenber g?

MR. GREENBERG. No, if you could point nme to what

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  Ckay. Exhibit Number 2.

MR. GREENBERG Yeah, nine aren't nmarked by
exhi bi ts nunbers.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Okay. There was a single
sheet from the Ofice of the Surveyor showing your new
construction.

MR. GREENBERG  This piece here?

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: No, that's the old survey.

That's the existing.

MR. GREENBERG  Ri ght.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: This would show the new
construction. It's not part of the packet that you just
submi tted.

MR. GREENBERG. Okay. Then | need to see it.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: And if you wouldn't mnd
just taking a seat back, and I'Il share mne with M. Etherly
now. |Is the exist ?- is the ?- what's |abeled "New Whod Deck"
on that site plan actually in place now?
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MR. GREENBERG Yes, though it's being replaced
by a new wood deck. There is a deck there in that sane position.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Okay. So there's nothing
that's going to change in terns of that configuration.

MR. GREENBERG  Ri ght.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: You're just replacing
sonmething that's there.

MR. GREENBERG.  Correct.

COWMM SSI ONER M TTEN: And is that neasurenent
that's indicated, 2.3 feet high, is that accurate as it relates
to the ?-

MR. GREENBERG  As the existing or proposed? AS
the new? | nean, | ?-

COW SSIONER M TTEN.  Well, if it's not going to
change other than you're just replacing what's there, is there
anything that's going to change about the height of the deck?

MR. GREENBERG No, no. The deck is slightly
hi gher because right now it drops. \When you wal k out the door
it drops about three inches.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  Ckay.

MR. GREENBERG And it's going to ?- so because
the screened-in porch and the doors would then open, it would
all be the same level, so the deck rises, | believe ?- | don't
know what the exact neasurement will be, but rises probably
three inches or so.
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COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Ckay. And then ?- so the
hei ght when conplete of the new wood deck unenclosed wll be
what above the ground?

MR. GREENBERG | don't know the answer.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Okay. That's an inportant
question as far as zoni ng goes.

MR. GREENBERG. Right. Right.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Anyt hing el se, Ms. Mtten?

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Well, | guess I'Il just
finish ny thought, just for my own clarification. And | know
that this has been said. | just want to nake sure.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Yeah.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Were it says new screen
porch on that site plan, 8 foot by 16 foot.

MR. GREENBERG. Uh-huh. Correct.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: That is where there is an
exi sting deck. Correct?

MR. GREENBERG Correct. The only difference
woul d be that the staircase nmoves the ?- that the ?- where the
?- there is currently ?- the staircase starts before the back ?-
the end of the building, the stucco portion of the building.
That woul d now be deck. Let nme see if any of the exhibits allow
me to show you that.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: I think the second
phot ograph on the second page of Exhibit 4.
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MR. GREENBERG  Yeah, on the photographs. Let ne
see if | can ?- yes. Correct. The photograph ?- the stairs
begin back fromthe end of the building. The deck cones to the
end of the building which would nove ?- would either nove the
staircase out or allow the deck steps down, so the only change
in this deck is the ?- this line stays the sane. This line
stays the sane, but it brings ?- cones out to the end of the
deck before it goes down the stairs.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  Thank you. And this is not
going to be very easy to look at when we read the record, but
what M. G eenberg was just pointing out is, on a photograph he
was just explaining the change that wll take place, and is
illustrated on the site plan.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. And | think we're
putting our thunb on the fact of why nore detailed drawi ngs are
i nportant here, as we're spending sone time trying to figure
this out.

I need to just note for the record that the eight
and a half by eleven sheets, four of which total that were just
submitted will be Exhibit Nunmber 22. Board Menbers, this is not
?- at least it's not what totally was in ny record. W have a

rear yard plan. WE have a rear elevation.

Now quite frankly, | was |ooking at the one that
was in our case file. I was assuming this was a rear yard
el evation. It is not. It's a side yard. O course, you guys
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are all smarter than | am so you probably knew that, but 'l
just mention that. And | think this helps clarify the ?- which
I"'mlooking at this piece here, is the fact of the relationship
of that bay with the chimey.

Now qui ck question, and then | want to go to M.
Levy because | cut him off. But you're showing on the third
level it straddles your chimey on the ?- it's called the rear
bay. |Is that existing screening? |s that proposed new work?

MR. GREENBERG. The ?- which drawing is that?

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: It's on this one.
Basically, the answer is the scope of work of this project is
what, totally on the first floor?

MR. GREENBERG There is no existing screening.
There is no ?- there is a deck, and this changes the deck, but
there's no existing screening now on the current ?- are you
tal ki ng about on the third | evel ?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: | am

MR. GREENBERG That's ?- 1'm sorry. That's
sinmply lattice work ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR. GREENBERG ?- that blocks view on the third
fl oor deck.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Is that existing or not?

MR. GREENBERG  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  It's existing.
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MR. GREENBERG  Exi sti ng.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: There today. Ckay. So ?-
this is exterior space. Okay. |'msorry. M. Levy.

MEMBER LEVY: Actually, at this point, you and
Ms. Mtten have asked the questions | had in nmind, so we're
cover ed.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Next tinme we're just going
to let ?-

MEMBER LEVY: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  ?- you do it.

MEMBER LEVY: It's all right.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Okay. Board Menbers, other
qgquestions, clarifications?

COWM SSI ONER M TTEN: If you wouldn't m nd
waiting a monment, M. Chairman, before we nmove from that
subj ect .

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: | don't mnd waiting at
all. Another question has just cone up from a nenber. Looking
at your rear elevation, you' re showing a unique guardrail around
t he deck. Is ?- and am | correct that that's what |'m | ooking
at?

MR. GREENBERG  Yes.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: This is actually the
guardrail on the deck.

MR. GREENBERG Correct. There's currently a
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guardrail existing now

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI'S:  Yeah. Just a standard wood
pi cket .

MR. GREENBERG Ri ght.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ri ght. And it |ooks like
t he designer is having sone fun with ?-

MR. GREENBERG  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: There was many pieces
there. GCkay. Just for ?-

COWM SSI ONER M TTEN:  Yes.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: | think what we need to do
is put in the calculation, because I'm |looking at this. You
have estimated, or soneone has for you, that the addition is 128
square feet which goes to the |ot occupancy. What it negl ected
to do was to count the side yard or court that's created that's
less than five feet, and it's indicated as four feet. Are you
foll owi ng what |'m saying? Perhaps not.

MR. GREENBERG  No.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.

COWM SSIONER M TTEN:  He'll just have to trust us
on this.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yeah, indeed. VWhat ny
estimation then is, | need a dinension.

COWM SSI ONER M TTEN: It's 16 feet. The screen
porch is ?-
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Oh, indeed. I'm sorry.
Yeah. The new screen porch which is neasuring on the site plan
as 8 feet by 16, equals 128 square foot in terms of its
footprint. Now by definition of the building area, we have the
| eftover space between the property line and this that needs to

count towards |ot occupancy, so that puts us at 16 times 4, if

I"'m correct. Which adds 64 square feet, which would put us up
to 192 total. Does that make sense? And that would be plus the
1, 282.

COWM SSI ONER M TTEN: M. Geenberg, we're just
recal cul ati ng your | ot occupancy with the proposed addition.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  So |I'm showi ng 1,474 square
feet.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  Which is 67.7 percent.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Just off the top here. And
how nuch is all owed?

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Seventy under the ?- well,
60 is the mninum and you can go as high as 70 percent under
223, which is what you cone in under as a special exception. |If
you exceeded 70 percent you'd be in a variance category.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah.

MEMBER LEVY: 1'd like to ask Ms. Mtten, are you
including the ?- | nean, how are you considering the deck, of
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which we don't know the hei ght.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: So far, the deck is not
included. If we got information that the deck was higher than 4
feet off the ground, then it would be included, and we'd have to
recalculate it yet again. And we would have to revise the
calculation on the rear yard as well, if that were the case.

MEMBER LEVY: Right. And | think it's inportant
that we have a clear understanding of that, because | think it
m ght make a difference.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  GCh, absolutely.

MR. GREENBERG I mean, |'m content to do this
wi t hout the deck, with the stairs down if that what it requires
for approval.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  Ri ght.

MR. GREENBERG | think it will ook better with
a graduat ed

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Wwe j ust need an
understandi ng of, you know, what the neasurenents are, because
the neasurenents are inportant for zoni ng purposes.

MR. GREENBERG  Ri ght.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: So given the inconplete
information, that's why we're asking these questions.

MR. GREENBERG  Ri ght.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And you cal cul ated the | ot
occupancy to be 67 point sonething?
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COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  67. 7.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. And that is without
t hat back porch. Ch, boy. Ckay. Any other questions of the
Applicant at this tinme? COkay. Wy don't we proceed on, and go
to the OfFfice of Planning, and | believe they are with us.

MS. THOVAS: Good norning, M. Chairman, Menbers
of the Conmi ssion.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Good nor ni ng.

MS. THOVAS: I'm Karen Thomas with the O fice of
Pl anning, and the Applicant is requesting a special exception
relief from the requirements of Section 403 and 406 under
Section 223, as was presented to us by the application
presented to us. COkay.

G ven what we just discovered, w thout a height
?- not knowi ng the height requirenent, we calculated it on the
2.3. After having spoken to M. Rick Gangl off, he nade us aware
that it was the 2.3 height and not 4 feet.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Ckay.

MS. THOWVAS: But if this has changed, then w
woul d Iike to know about it. But given that, we would ?- we had
accepted the application under 223, because it did fall within
the 70 percent max requirenent. And we proceeded to use the
test under 223 for our review, that being, continuous |ight and
air circulation, and privacy of use and enjoynent by abutting
nei ghbors, in addition to visual intrusion fromthe public right
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of way.

W reviewed it under these tests, and we
deternmined that the screen porch should not affect the 1|ight
source to the neighboring properties, but only reduce the anount
of light in the imediate porch area. The reduction in size of
the court yard should have no adverse affect on the |ight source
to the neighboring property, since the court yard remai ns open
with no solid walls created along any property |ine. There is
no expansion that would prevent any circulation of air, and the
screen itself maintains air circulation within the property.

Wth respect to conprising the privacy of use and
enjoyment of neighboring properties, the screen-in enhances
privacy of use for both the neighbors and the Applicant. There
seenms to be a wooden fence separating the two properties on the
eastern side of the |ot. The porch is not visible from the
alley, or fromthe neighboring property to the west.

Wth respect to the addition viewed from the
street, and the property street frontage, we determ ned that the
proposed additi on should not cause any visual intrusion fromthe
street frontage since it is at the rear of the alley, and the
conpl eted structure should not visually intrude on the character
of the nei ghborhood as viewed fromthe alley.

The Applicant provided photos, and what we used
as his elevation draw ngs and, however, we did not accept that
site plan as provided. W concluded that the Applicant seened
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to have net the burden of proof pursuant to 11 DCMR, and Section
223 for the granting of a special exception, and we recomended
approval of the special exception from the |ot occupancy and
code requirenents.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Al right. Thank you very
much. Board Menbers, question of OP? Do you have any questions
of Ofice of Planning?

MR. GREENBERG  No.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.

MR. GREENBERG  That's fine.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: O | mght say cross
exam nation of the Ofice of Planning representative.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chair man.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yes.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chairman, to ask
our OFfice of Planning representative, on page four you state
that the Historic Preservation Ofice of OP reports that this
addition is atypical of the area. What is typical of the area?

MS. THOMAS: Well, conferring with M. T. Luke
(phonetic) at Historic Preservation, he ?- that was his coment
made to ne, and | quoted it verbatim He said that he observed
there were a nunber of simlar type decks in the back there
al ong those properties at the rear of the alleys, so he said it
was atypical in that respect, but not ?- since the houses were
?- these houses were newer than the older historic structures.
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VI CE CHAlI RPERSON RENSHAW I just wondered if
atypical neans that it is screened in?

MS. THOVAS: Not necessarily.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW Oh, that's curious.
You also have a comment about ANC 6-A, that the Applicant was
not present, and therefore, a decision was not rendered on this.

M5. THOVAS: Yes.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW And | would like to
hear from the Applicant whether you were invited to appear at

this ANC neeting?

MR. CGREENBERG | believe this is the call |
received on the ?- at my house on the 2" of ?2- | think on the
2" of January. | was in Morocco at the tine of this call. And
since it didn't go to ny office, I was unable to respond to the
request. | believe that's the ?- what was the date of the
nmeeting?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW The neeting was
January 17'".

MR. GREENBERG Again, | thought these neetings

?- except we knew they were being covered, you know, by M.
Gangl of f.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  So you were not ?-

MR. GREENBERG | was not.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  ?- there.

MR. GREENBERG. | was not there, and |'m not sure
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M5. AMAR: | would just like to add that ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Vait. If you're going to
speak, you're going to have to introduce yourself for the record
and speak on the m ke, so you have to conme up to the table, if
you don't mind. And were you sworn in?

M5. AMAR:  No.

W TNESS SWORN

SECRETARY BAI LEY: Thank you.

M5. AMMR M nanme is Freda Amar, and | work with
M.  Greenberg. I intercepted the phone <call from the
Nei ghbor hood Association for that meeting, and was in contact
with the gentleman on four or five occasions, letting him know
that M. Greenberg was out of the country and not able to attend
that neeting. But we had a person who was the pernits
consultant, M. Gangloff, who was able to speak with him by
phone and answer any questions that he had. And | under st ood
that nmeeting did ?- that phone conversation did take place.
They spoke by phone.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW Al l right. But
officially, the ANC 6-A, of course, did not render a decision as
is stated in OP's report.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Ri ght . And haven't
submitted anything, if | am correct. Okay. Anything else for
O fice of Planning? Thank you very much, and | do not show any
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other reports at this tine, so why don't we go to ?- let's get a
qui ck assessnent. Who is here in support, persons in support of
this application, and in opposition? Well, then why don't we
take the opposition first, as |I'm not seeing any other persons.
And if you wouldn't mnd, | think we have four. If you
woul dn't mind just giving the table to them

MR. GREENBERG  Sure.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And we're going to try and
do this quickly and efficiently. W're going to need one nore
chair at the table. I1'm going to have you all conme up, please.
And let ne see. We have ?- good, four chairs. W have three
m kes, so you will share. |1'mgoing to give you a couple of ?-
pl ease, sit and nmeke yourself confortable.

MR. ETHERLY: M. Chair, if | may. Par don ne.
M. Geenberg, I'd like to ask if you could return the sheet.
Thank you very much, sir. Appreciate it.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. A couple of quick
techni cal things. Have you all put in witness cards to the
reporter? Okay. Good. Al so, what |1'm having you do, of
course, is to state your nanme for the record, and address.
We're going to go straight down first. Secondly, you're going
to have to share the mke at this end. Thirdly, | need one m ke
on at atinme if you can juggle that. Oherwi se, we get horrible
feedback, being the high tech nature that we are. And then
fourthly, when you give ne your nane and address, can you give
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me an indication of how long you will be speaking. Per sons
usually are allotted in this, if |I'm not nistaken, about three
m nutes, so if you wouldn't mnd just giving me an indication of
whet her you think you fit within that, and we'll start on this
si de.

DR. M RANDA: Okay. I"m Dr. Fernandez M randa.
I live at 818 East Capitol Street, N E., and | have prepared
some docunents to give to the Board. And 1'm going to need a
little bit nmore than three minutes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  How nuch tinme do you think?

DR. M RANDA: Let's say that maybe under ten. I

will make it as expeditious as possible.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Good. And what
we'll do ?- I'"'mgoing to get, obviously, all of that fromall of
you. | will interrupt you if | think that information is being

repeated that's already been said, that we are fully aware of,
so that we can gain sonme tine. |It's ?- that's enough said.

MR.  RODMAN: My name is M chael Rodman. I live
al so at 818 East Capitol Street.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Uh- huh.

MR. HUMBER: My name is Jeffrey Hunber. I live
at 820 East Capitol Street, N E

MS. HUMBER: And my name is WIla Hunmber, and |
al so reside at 820 East Capitol Street, N E.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.
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MR. HUMBER: And we ?- only one of us wll be
speaking, and it will be three m nutes or under
CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Great . And do you

want to just give me an indication, are you ?-

MR. RODMAN:

CHAI RPERSON

It would be | ess than three ninutes.

GRI FFI S: Ckay. G eat. Have you

guys decided on an order on how you want to proceed? Ckay.

DR. M RANDA: They put nme first.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: You're welconme to it. You
have subnmissions. |s that correct?

DR. M RANDA: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. What you need to do
is bring them down to staff, and they'll distribute. W're shy
a copy it seems. How many copies did you submt?
DR. M RANDA: Eight.
CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  You subnitted eight copies?
Well, you need one at the table, don't you?

DR. M RANDA: We have one here. WE ||l share that
one.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. And the Applicant
has a copy?

MR. GREENBERG  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. I ndeed, whenever
you' re ready, take us through it.

DR. M RANDA: kay. Good norning again, Chairnman
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and Menbers of the Board. I'"'m Dr. Fernandez Mranda, and |I'm
the owner of a house |ocated at 818 East Capitol Street. ' m
appearing to testify in opposition of the proposed zoning
exception sought by the owners of 816 East Capitol Street, N.E.

You've net the rest of my party here. They're ny
nei ghbors, so I'lIl go to the next paragraph. | need to say that
Congressman and Ms. Lowery had seen the plans, and they live at
812 East Capitol Street, and wanted to be here, but were not
able to, due to previous work related commtnents in California.

As explained below, the structure wll clearly
limt light and air, and create a total |ack of privacy in ny
only outdoor living space and back garden. The zoning exception
is the subject of this hearing, and involves two, or possibly
three types of variances. One variance involves the issue of
the open court. The second, the percentage of the ot
occupancy. And the |ast one, the issue of the side yard.

I am co-owner with M. Rodman, sitting to nmny
left, and there would be several adverse affects to ny property
shoul d these variances be granted. The first one is, it would
clearly have an adverse inpact on nmy light and air. There is no
doubt that the proposed screen porch would greatly limt the
amount of air and light that would reach ny deck, and mny back
gar den. Since the back garden and deck are both on the north
side of the house, there is already a limted amunt of |ight.
The creation of an enclosed porch will block this Iight and
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airflow, particularly in the afternoon when the sun enters the
garden from the west. This is ny only outside living space to
nmy house, as opposed to 816 East Capitol Street, which has
exi sting large decks. ©One on the first floor, two on the third
fl oor, one of which is covered, and there's also a | arge bal cony
on the third floor. This proposed construction will negatively
affect nmy only outside living space, where | spend a great deal
of time, particularly in the spring and summer nonths.

Nunber two, it would adversely affect the privacy
not only in ny house, but also on nmy deck and in any part of ny
gar den. The present deck at 1816 East Capitol Street is used
regularly as the setup catering area for entertaining, and this
enclosed porch will serve the sanme purpose, with the
acconpanyi ng noi se and catering staff.

My dining/kitchen area, deck and garden will be
in full view of nmy neighbors, their visitors, staff and caterers
with the proposed porch | oomng closely over ny property. The
structure will nmnake it inpossible for me to enjoy ny only
outside living space.

According to the drawings, the proposed porch

will be at least twice the size of the present porch. Hal f of
the present porch is stairs, and this will further invade ny
privacy. If additional square footage is allowed to the house,

two to three floors could be built above, as allowed by | aw

In addition, they're planning to extend the deck
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in the back of the house fromits current three feet to eight
feet. This, along with the other negative affects |isted above,
wi |l have a del eterious inpact on the enjoynent of my house, and
have a negative inpact on the value of ny property.

The three houses at 816, 818, and 820 East
Capitol Street were conpleted in 1992, and are very |large
residence for this segment of the Capitol H Il Historic
District. Each has four floors, 10 to 12 foot ceiling, and are
27.5 feet wide, and approximately 40 feet deep, except for 816
East Capitol Street, which has an additional 15 by 18 extension
wi ng on the back.

The denial of this variance in this case would
not represent a hardship to the owners of this house, as this
house is already by far the largest of the group of the row
houses, which has no | ess than four existing living areas.

Regarding the zoning issue of the open court, |
would like to state that because of the honme's accessory
apartnment that has been rented for many years, as seen in the
tax and assessnent records, it is not a single famly dwelling

| believe, therefore, that it would fall under the Zoning
406.1, that requires the width of open court of 4 inches per
foot of height, but no less than 10 feet. We do not know
whet her the entire garden side of the back wing is considered a
court, as it applies to the four inch rule. W do know that the
back wing is in excess of 20 feet, because the house is not on
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the ground level at the back. And if one includes the panels on
the roof deck, it is over 30 feet. For example, 20 feet tines 4
inches requires by regulation 80 inches or 6.6 feet court.
Thirty feet would be 120 inches, or 10 feet, which is close to
what it is presently.

I have prepar ed some attachnents, and
phot ographs, and drawings in order to recap our points of
contention regarding the requested zoning relief. The owners of
812 East Capitol Street, Congressnan Lowery and his wife, as |
mentioned, requested that | neke their letter part of ny
presentation, so | have included it here as Attachment 1. They
regret they cannot be here, as they have to travel to California
at this tinme.

Attachment 2 of ny presentation is the letter
from the owners of 816 East Capitol Street, M. G eenberg and
Ms. DelLauro, delivered on January 15”“, 2002. In ny opinion,
this letter msrepresents what is planned by stating that they
wish to sinply enclose an existing deck. The deck is being
doubl ed in size.

According to plans, they intend to al nost double
the size of the existing deck to build a porch. In addition,
pl ease note anot her apparent m srepresentation is that the porch
woul d barely be visible frompublic space. MW Attachnment 11 has
cl ear phot ographs that denote otherwi se.

I would like to enphasize here that the plans
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also indicate that there's an 8 foot extension of the deck on
t he back of the house, doubling the length and al nost tripling
the size. Attachnment 3 has original house plans, which show the
four -- for 816 East Capitol Street that show the four outdoor
living spaces; that is, two decks, one covering the third fl oor,
one | arge bal cony, plus the deck on the back of the house.

Attachnent 4, the plan showing that the enclosed
porch will abut nmy house contrary to what's in the draw ngs.
Attachnent 5 covers Attachnent 4, plans showing an enclosed
porch will not abut the house contrary to plan in Attachnent 3.
This also clearly shows that the existing deck would be
extended 8 feet into the renaining back yard.

The submitted roof plan of the proposed enclosed

porch does not show that the porch will abut ny house. | have,
therefore, drawn the property line to denonstrate how the
encl osed porch will abut nmy house. Attachnment 7, there are two

phot ographs that show that any one of the porch stairs or the
porch itself can see directly into ny dining/kitchen area, ny
deck and ny garden. The screen porch will greatly limt ny
light, and the air flow to our deck, and a good portion of our
gar den.

Attachnent 8 is a photograph |[|ooking eastward
from the back yard of 812 East Capitol Street. This is the
Lowery's hone, and shows the area where the enclosed ?- that the
encl osed porch will cover. It will be higher at the top edge of
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t he photograph. I have a dot in there so respectively, you
know.

Attachnment 9 is a photograph of the rear third
floor deck at 816 East Capitol Street. This is approximtely
14.6 by 16 feet, and with direct access to air flow and |ight.
The white light is privacy paneled, are high enough to afford
conplete privacy in that area in that very |arge deck.

Attachnment 10, it's a photograph in our garden,
taken from our garden that shows that the proposed porch wll
occupy standing 8 feet from their house, and as high as
i ndi cat ed. The phot ograph denonstrates how the encl osed porch
will substantially affect light and air in my garden.

Attachment 11 ?- we're alnost finished. These
two photographs taken from the alley show how clearly visible
the porch will be from the public space, contrary to their
statenent and their request of the Board of Zoning Adjustnent.

In Attachment 12, these two photographs taken
from the door of ny dining/kitchen area at the back of ny house
show the view that we wll lose if the proposed porch is
constructed. Except in winter months, the trees wll cut out
all of the remaining view Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Thank you very much.

DR. M RANDA: Yes, sir.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. And M. Rodman, is
that correct?
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MR. RODMAN:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Did ?- are you speaking to
the sane issues?

MR. RODMAN: Yeah, | wanted ?- | just wanted to
say, nunber one, the inportance of the deck ?- this is our only
out side living space.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Okay. Hold on. Before you
go into it, you need to say ?-

MR. RODMAN:  Sure.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: M. Greenberg, let ne just
get your attention for a second. You have the ?- you will have
the opportunity to cross exam ne, ask questions. VWhat | need
indication is do you want to do that after each individual
person, or would you like to do it ?-

MR. GREENBERG |'m happy to do it at the end.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS:  You're happy to do it at
the end. GCkay. Then let's proceed, M. Rodman.

MR. RODMAN:.  Again, just a few statenents. One,
is that this is our only outside living space, and therefore, is
very inportant to us. W spend a great deal of tinme out there.

Extending this porch, which it is, and bringing
it up close to nmy fence would nmean that our privacy would be
non-exi stent, and it would certainly also block in our garden,
which we do a lot of, a good percentage of the current 1|ight
that comes fromthe east, which isn't that nmuch now, but it wll
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be certainly blocked, particularly on the deck and in the
garden. That's all | have to say.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. Thank you. Board
Menbers, let's take ?- have questions of these two gentlenen now
and there was a substantial anmount of information subnitted.

My first question is, you're talking about this
addition as abutting your fence, actually comng up to it. I's
t hat ?-

DR. M RANDA: Abutting the house on the back.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

DR. M RANDA: If you will please take a | ook at
Exhibit 4, and then Exhibit 5. ~Ckay. Exhibit 4, we're | ooking
into what this proposed construction will be, and it covers the
?- it shows that it only covers part of the side of the w ng.
Excuse nme. That would be Exhibit 5. WE re going to shift back
and forth.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

DR. M RANDA: If you look at 5, you'll see that
this massive structure with the skylights on the top, it's only
supposed to cover froma part of the wing. You could see on the
|l eft side of the picture, there's the door which will go into
the large famly room Now if you go back to Exhibit 4, and
we're | ooking directly into the back of the house, it shows that
that proposed porch, it's not rectangular. It's rectangul ar
with a piece on the back that cones right next ?- on the |eft
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side to abut nmy house. Maybe the drawi ngs are not clear enough,
or conpl ete enough.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: M. Chairman, | think this
?- part of ?- this is just exacerbating the problenms that we had
when M. Greenberg was trying to describe this to us. The plans
that we have, | think are insufficient in their level of detail
to really grasp the full nature of what's being proposed, and
so, you know, we have everyone sort of trying to show 5 a
pi cture and cobbl e together sone description, that | think it's
very hard to proceed w thout better draw ngs.

MR. GREENBERG If | could ?-

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Yeah. Hold on, M.
Greenberg, just two seconds. I concur, because although it's
very well said, and | think that's exactly correct, that we're
going to need a little bit nore refined.

Technically speaking, if we take the elevation,
the rear elevation that we're | ooking at, and in your Attachnent
Number 4, Dr. Mranda, there is a dinension of 8 feet off. It
| ooks to ne that ?- conceivably, that this el evation stopped at
the point where the addition stopped, which doesn't make a | ot
of sense, because if you go to the site plan then, if the 8 foot
dimension is on that, that would make that footprint correct,
and relate to the elevation, except that part of it's not
showi ng.

MR. GREENBERG  That's correct.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: So then we would have the
stairs ?-

DR. M RANDA: M. Chairman, are you tal king about
Attachment 6? No, you've got ?- | want it clear in nmy m nd.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Oh.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, before you nove on. I
mean, Attachnment 4 and Attachment 5, are those being represented
as the sanme el evation?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: No. Attachment 5 is the
si de el evation.

MEMBER LEVY: Okay. That's clear. Okay. Al
right.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: | believe M. Geenberg
wanted to ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yeah, |'m sorry. Excuse
ne. You're going to need to come up and speak into a mke if
you want to respond.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW Could | ?- M.
Chairman, if | may. Dr. Mranda, |'m holding up Exhibit Nunber
2, the surveyor's map, and are you right here where ny finger
is?

DR. M RANDA: Yes, ma'am

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  You are to the right.

DR. M RANDA: |I'mthe house to the right or east.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  Very good. Thank you.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: M. Greenberg, did you have
just a clarification to make?

MR. CGREENBERG I just want to ?- yeah, | just
want to respond on the specific, not in general, which was ?-
and again, this is on ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Al right. Hold on. We're
not getting you.

COMM SSIONER M TTEN:  You'll have to cone forward
to the table.

MR. GREENBERG Because that's cunbersone, why
don't | wait until the end.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  Ckay.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ckay. Great. Thanks.

DR. M RANDA: M. Chairman, if | just may nention
one nmore point. On Attachnent 7, the photographs - okay - show
that, indeed, it's not an existing deck that's being built upon,
but doubled in size with the porch, and then stairs on back of
it. Some structures that were presented in one of M.
Greenberg's exhibits. These were taken from ny wi ndow upstairs.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

DR. M RANDA: Thank you.

COWM SSI ONER M TTEN: VWile we have ?- while
we' re | ooking at Attachnent Nunber 7.

DR. M RANDA: Yes, ma'am

COWM SSI ONER M TTEN: There's a ?- between the
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exi sting deck and your fence, or your ?- or the common property
line, there is the ?- what will ?- there is a stairwell that
goes down.

DR. M RANDA: To the apartnment downstairs.

MR. GREENBERG It's a basenent apartnent.

COWM SSI ONER M TTEN: Ckay. VWhich we'll talk
about the basenent apartnment a little bit. On the drawi ngs as
it has been presented to us so far, those stairs aren't going to
go away. Is that your understanding, that those stairs are not
going to ?- those stairs to the basement are not going to be
el i m nat ed.

DR. M RANDA: No, they're not going to be
elimnated. No.

COW SSIONER M TTEN:  Al'l right.

DR. M RANDA: Not according to what | see here.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Okay. So then given that
that's sort of the buffer between the proposed construction and
your property, where is it that it's going to attach?

DR. MRANDA: It's going to attach ?- please |ook
at my Exhibit 6, and this is their own draw ng. You see how
this ?-

COW SSIONER M TTEN: So there's going to be sone
ki nd of cover over a portion of the stairs? |I|s that ?-

DR. M RANDA: Yes. Yes.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Okay, because that's not
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bei ng shown either on our ?- on the site plan that we have. And
again, that would go to ?- M. Chairman, that would go to |ot
occupancy, as well. So again, we need better draw ngs.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: I ndeed. Any ot her
guestions, Board Menmbers? Okay. Let's proceed on then.

MR. HUMBER: M. Chairman, we have just a brief
statement in support of the package that you have.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Let me be clear. In
support of Dr. Mranda's package ?-

MR. HUMBER: That's correct.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  ?- that was just subnmitted?

MR. HUMBER: That's correct.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.

MR. HUMBER: We share the issues in that ?- in
his analysis, and would add to it only that as long tine
residents of Capitol Hll, nore than 30 years, and 8 year
occupants of this house, ny wife and | were attracted to this
property in no small part because of the opportunity for outside
space, and outside living, because of its openness, and the
openness of this bl ock.

Wth the additions already nmade at 812 East
Capitol, substantial additions through variance, | believe, the
property at 822, the former Bank property, we are concerned that
ours is becom ng ever nore a canyon of encl osed properties.

W are equally concerned that in order to keep
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some perspective here, each of us will now be forced to add to
the property, creating not only an unsightly, we think, set of
additions, but also destroying the very openness and outside
[iving opportunities that we bought the houses to acquire.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Okay. Thank you very nuch,
M. Hunber. Can you just give ne an indication on where your
property is in relation to this?

MR. HUMBER  Yes. |'mat 820, which would put ne
to the east of Dr. Mranda and M. Rodman's property.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. So you're adjacent
?- facing the subject property, you' d be on the |eft.

MR. HUMBER: No, | would be to the right of ?- |
woul d be two houses in.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Oh, two houses.

MR. HUMBER: Two houses to the right, two houses
to the east of that property.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.

MR HUMBER: And | would add that because of the
Bank, our only visual opportunity, our only openness is in that
westerly direction. W' re facing a solid wall. The bank
occupi es 100 percent of its property, the fornmer bank, now a
resi dence at 822, occupies 100 percent of its lot, and so the
only visual, the only openness, the only air, the only |ight
that we enjoy cones fromthe direction of the subject property.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Do you know where this bank
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is?

MR. HUMBER: It's the old American Securities
Bank at 9'" and East Capitol. It's 822 East Capitol.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: It doesn't show me on this
t hough.

MR. HUMBER: It's now a residence, a two story
resi dence.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: Is it on there?

COWMM SSI ONER M TTEN: It's the northwest corner
of 9'" and East Capitol. It's not going to show as a bank.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  No, | know but ?-

MR. GREENBERG This photo night help. I mean,
this is a ?-

COW SSIONER M TTEN:  That's good, and the ?-

MR. GREENBERG Do you have ?- you have this up

t here.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: The O fice of Planning
report.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ch, right.

MR. GREENBERG. The buil di ng ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Good. I have it. Ckay.
That kind of helps. 1've not seen the building footprint. All
right. But be that as it nmy, thank you very much. I would
then have M. G eenberg come up. |I'm going to need you all to
stay at the table, so we're going to add another chair. M.
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Greenberg is going to be asking you questions based on the
testimony you've just given, in order to bring clarification.
If you want to, you can just bring a chair down at the end.
Thank you, M. Hunber. | appreciate that. And we will nove on
nmonentarily.

Ckay. M. Geenberg, just to reiterate. Cross
exam nation, of course you're asking questions based on the
testinmony that they've given, in trying to bring light to what
they have said, and perhaps, what you would ?- what your
understanding is. And bottom line, what you'd like us to
understand for our own deliberations, so you're welcone to
proceed.

MR. GREENBERG Okay. Thank you. I don't ?- |
mean, | don't think "Il be cross examning my neighbors or
usi ng the Zoning Board as a vehicle for that, you know, Kkind of
comuni cat i on. And it would obviously be better if neighbors
comuni cat ed about these issues directly.

The ?- on the ?-

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: M. Greenberg.

MR. GREENBERG  Yes, |'msorry.

COWMM SSI ONER M TTEN: The distinction that the
Chair was trying to make is that at this nonent in tine is ?-

MR. GREENBERG  Yes.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: ?- your time to ask
guesti ons.
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MR. GREENBERG | under st and

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: And  you'll get an
opportunity to rebut themin a nonment.

MR. GREENBERG Okay. I'"'m going to have a
general observation about, you know, what ?- about the project,
and ny intent in that is nmore to clarify what nmy intention was
in the design of this project, and how it was characterized, so
that ?- because |I'm nore interested in the good relations wth
nmy nei ghbors than | amin doing the project.

The ?- just first on the truthful ness of the, you
know, of the subnission and the intention. In the ?- in ny
instructions to the general contractors, architects and others,
for me, there are two separate issues. One is the issue of the
porch, screened-in porch, and the other is the deck, which I
al so indicated earlier were separable issues for ne in terns of
goi ng forward, the deck being inportant, the deck being nice.

I, actually, thought that the deck was not
obtrusi ve because it's even with the zoning regulations, Jlowin
terms of visibility and appearance to nei ghboring properties, so
| didn"t ?- | thought it might raise |egal zoning issues.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  So you ?-

MR. GREENBERG  But | thought it would not ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Can | interrupt you for a
second.

MR. GREENBERG  Yeabh.
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CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: A little direction here.

MR. GREENBERG  Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: You will have plenty of
time to give closing remarks ?-

MR. GREENBERG  Fi ne.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: ?- which will be testinony.

If you want to end one of those sentences with an upbeat
question ?-

MR. GREENBERG:  Okay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: ?- that's what we need to
do. To be direct, you need to be asking questions.

MR. GREENBERG  Okay.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: And we are trying to get to
their testinmony, and this is your cross exam nation. And | wll
give you anple time to say everything you need to in your
cl osing remarks.

MR. GREENBERG. Okay. Then it may well be since
I will state ?- make clarifications in my ?- | wish to ?-
essentially, what | wish to do is nmake clarifications rather
than to cross exami ne, sone of which ?- and sone of which raise
guestions about what is believed is being proposed. But | don't
?- 1 think I would best present that by stating that, rather
than posing that as a question to the other peoples giving
testi nony.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Well, that would go to your
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cl osing remarks then. I think you would actually be better off
if you asked the questions in terms of their ?-

MR.  GREENBERG "I try to figure out a
guesti on.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  ?- under st andi ng.

MR. GREENBERG  Okay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: For instance, one question
mght be, is it the testinony their understanding that you are
abutting their property with your new construction.

MR. GREENBERG Okay. On this question of
abutting the property, since the intention, which my not be
wel | conmuni cated through the drawi ngs, was to follow the |ine

of the existing deck as it ?- including the roof of this, is to

follow the line of the existing deck and stairwell. If you
t hought that were true, would you still believe this abutted
your property? If there was no change in the existing deck

railings, other than to extend the stairs, the deck over the
stairs down? Yeah, if this were to be ?- if this were to be
mai nt ai ned, which is what ny intention was, if this were to be
mai nt ai ned exactly as it exists, would you still believe that
that abutted your property.

MR. RODMAN:  Well, we do ?-

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: M. Rodman, would you put
your m ke on so we can get you on the record when you respond.

MR. RODMAN: We do realize that it does abut the
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property, and that there would be a small ?- this small area
woul d continue, | believe. | think the draw ngs that have been
submtted are very confusing. We do understand that currently
your deck ends here, and your proposed porch is going to extend
out to here.

MR. GREENBERG. The line of the house.

MR. RODMAN: Which is basically doubling that
| evel , which [ooks right into nmy kitchen, because it stops right
here, and it goes over to here. So it's certainly raising up
the ability, alnmost doubling that higher |evel of your deck.
And that would allow you ?- | ?- this is where |I do all ny
gardening and sit out all the ?- this is ?- and with the many
parties and staff, you could certainly see directly in there.

Besides that, | know there's going to be a porch
back here which wll elevate people, again, to look directly
into ny back yard. That's what | have a problemwith.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. Let nme just set out
the rules again here, because obviously, we can raise passions
quite a bit and get on with this. Let me ?- tw things. First
of all, in your testinmony right now there was a |lot of from here
to here. That won't read well in the testinmony, so | wll just
point out that you were pointing to Attachnent 7 of your
subni ssi on.

MR. RODMAN: Correct.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And trying to outline the
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extent of the proposed addition of screened in porch.
MR. RODMAN: Ri ght.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: M. Geenberg was ?- you

don't need to correct me. |I'mstating it for the record. M.
Greenberg was, in fact ?- | kind of lost that thought, but
perhaps was ?- well, there it is.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chair man.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yes.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  \What | heard was that
M. Geenberg said to M. Rodman that yes, he was bringing the
deck, in other words, the |evel surface of the deck ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Right. Okay.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  ?- out to the line of
t he house.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yeah. I ndeed, extending
the stairs out so it would be an ?- now the point in fact, now
we have that on the record of that discourse. What | need is
very quick answers to a question, and |I'm assum ng none of you
are lawyers, and neither aml, so |I'mnew at this too. But this
is the situation, in terms of cross exam nation, you want to ask
a quick question and we get a quick response, and then we wll
nove on to closing remarks. So any other kind of clarification
that you can elicit through questions, M. Greenberg, | urge you
to conti nue.

MR. GREENBERG I think I'd rather do this by
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closing statenment, rather than questions.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. No ot her questions
t hen? Okay. Board Menbers, just so that we can throw the
routi ne off bal ance. Any other questions of the w tnesses at
this time?

COWM SSI ONER M TTEN: M. Chairman, | don't have
any questions for the neighbors that have cone down, but | do
have some followup questions for M. Geenberg that arise out
of the information that's presented.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  But can | just ?-

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  Whenever you'd |ike to.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yeah, let nme turn that to
you, after | have a quick question in ternms of the neighbors
that have cone down. There was testinony today about the noise
i mpact of caterers and entertaining on the back, which currently
happens.

My question would be, first of all, we have no
regul ation off of that or not. But ny question would be, would
you not anticipate as you have brought that up as an adverse
affect on the privacy of your house, would it not be | essened or
mtigated by the fact of enclosing an area on the back porch
where caterers would be setting up and being occupying it?

MR.  RODMAN: Well, | would say two things. | f
indeed it's going to be screened, no, that would not |essen the
noi se. Nunber two, you have to renmenber that the present porch
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is ?- that is half the size. They're doubling the size of the
por ch.

CHAlI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: | understand that, and
you' ve stated that.

MR. RODMAN: They will enclose this, nmeaning that
there will be people at the current Iength, and going out
another four to five feet close to ny fence, so there will be a
ot nore noise at least closer to nmy property, which before
woul d have to have been down in the back yard, six feet under,
so to speak. So I would say the noise would be nuch greater,
much closer. And that a screen porch wouldn't reduce it.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: | see. Okay. Thank you.
Ms. Mtten.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: This is for M. G eenberg.
Do you have a Certificate of Occupancy as a flat for your
property, which is a two unit dwelling?

MR. CGREENBERG | presune. I bought the house
two years ago, and |'m presum ng that was part ?- that was all
?- | nmean | haven't recently checked it, but | presume that was
all dealt with as part of the sale of the property to us, and
the provision for an apartnment in the basenent.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Well, as Dr. Mranda had
pointed out, there is a different standard for open courts for
flats, so | think you're going to need to submt your
Certificate of Occupancy for the record.
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MR. GREENBERG |'mquite sure we have it.
COW SSIONER M TTEN:  Terrific. Thank you.

MR. GREENBERG Though it's not occupied as an

apart nment.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: It's not occupied as an
apart nment.

MR. GREENBERG Ri ght . W wuse it for other
t hi ngs.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: So it's your own ?- there
is no renter.

MR. GREENBERG It's there ?- no, there is no
renter. It could be ?- we presuned it could be a rental
property, but there is no renter.

COWM SSI ONER M TTEN: Well, if you ?- 1| think
submtting the Certificate of Occupancy woul d be hel pful.

MR. GREENBERG  Okay.

COWMM SSI ONER M TTEN: Because the standard is
different for a flat than it is for a ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: No, | totally agree. Let
me just point ?- well ?-

DR. M RANDA: Excuse ne. May | make a comment
too? The Ofice of Tax and Assessnment has that property listed
as a tw family ?- two unit hone. I don't know if that's
i mportant or not.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: That won't nmeke any
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difference. | nean, | think ?-

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: They probably got that
information fromthe Certificate of Occupancy.

DR. M RANDA: And the apartnment was ?- has been
rented. We've been there alnmpst nine years, had been rented up
to one year ago.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. Well, | think the
pertinent point is ?- | nmean, we can hear a lot ?-

DR. M RANDA: That's all right.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: ?- but the issue is ?- the
docunentation wll show not ?- you know, that's not that
cumbersone. It's pretty easy to get, if you don't already had a
copy, and so we would ask for that to be submitted.

Ckay. Board Menber s, ot her guesti ons,
clarifications at this time?

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah, M. Levy.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Geenberg, do you know ?- it
appears to nme from the drawings ?- well, we talked about the
hei ght of the deck, the narrow deck at the rear of the house.
Do you know the height of the deck that you intend to screen in?

MR. GREENBERG The intention ?- | don't have it.

I'"'msure it ?- | know they neasured. I thought it would be
part of the drawings | submtted. I know the intention was to
be about three inches higher than the existing deck. It could
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be done with the existing ?- you could keep it at the current
level if you wanted, but in design terms it was better three
i nches hi gher. But if the requirement was to stay at existing
| evel, that's fine.

MEMBER LEVY: It appears to be seven steps up
from the patio now. Wuld you say that's correct, the
phot ogr aphs?

MR. GREENBERG Based on the photographs?

MEMBER LEVY: This is Attachment 7 of ?-

MR. GREENBERG  The subnittal ?

MEMBER LEVY: No, of your neighbors' testinony.

MR. GREENBERG  Yeabh.

MEMBER LEVY: Perhaps it's 6. Six.

MR. GREENBERG | think 6. It could be 5.

MR. GREENBERG. Okay. And ?-

MEMBER LEVY: Okay. But you don't know the
hei ght .

MR. GREENBERG | don't know.

MEMBER LEVY: Thanks.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: I mean, it looks |ike even
on the elevations that were subnmtted, M. Levy ?- | understand
where you're going with that. We have seven risers to get to

t he hi ghest point on the rear porch.
MR. GREENBERG. On the proposed porch?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yeah, | was ms ?- in ny
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own look at this, | was counting up just to the main portion
where it would be screened, which would give us one, two, three,
four, five risers. If they're to code, of course, there would
be, you know, roughly 7 inches, possibly smaller, so it is right
in the line there in terns of ?- I'msorry. Did soneone say ?-
okay. Ri ght . But what we're talking about is in terns of
di mrensions, but we're estimating and speculating, so we aren't
going to continue with that.

MEMBER LEVY: Well, if | could, M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Yeah.

MEMBER LEVY: AT this point, I'd just like to
highlight Ms. Mtten's remarks, and just state that | echo her
remar ks. That | have a growi ng concern over the conpleteness,
and possibly the accuracy of the drawings that we're using to
consider this case, the Applicant's draw ngs.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Okay. Any other questions
of the Applicant at this tinme? Carifications that we can bring
on this? Okay. Not seeing any, M. Geenberg, we'll ?2- well,
actually ?- all right. Board Menbers, let's ?- let ne get a
qui ck read, and | am proposi ng two courses of action.

One, we continue this, and actually set a new
hearing ?- a continued hearing date, whereby we would have
submi ssion of the information, and then decide the specifics on
what the record is kept open to take. The other is we set this
for decision making and ask for all that pertinent informtion.
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And | would imgine we could probably fit the decision meking
in in a month, not March, but the ?- not the February, but the
March, which nmeans we might be able to fit a hearing in,
although it's ?- all right. Well, you understand what [I'm
sayi ng.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: M. Chairman, | think your
?- the ?- your first suggestion is a good one. And also, in
fairness to the neighbors who have a concern, | still think that
they don't even full ?- they don't have any better grasp of the
project in terms of its specifics than we do ?-

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.

COMM SSIONER M TTEN: ?- because  of t he
i nformati on hasn't been fully developed. So | think in fairness
to them they need ?- they will need an opportunity to weigh in
on the additional submssions, so | think that having ?-
continuing this, and having an opportunity for further testinony
woul d be in order.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ri ght . I mean, the one
point is whether we hear oral testinmny again, or whether we
have witten subm ssions, but ?- and | understand you're saying
that you think it would be inportant to have a continued
hearing. Okay.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chairman, 1'd like to associate
nmyself with my coll eagues remarks in that regard, as well.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.
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MEMBER LEVY: Thank you.

MR. GREENBERG Can | nmeke an observation which
may bear on that?

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  In two seconds.

MR. GREENBERG:  Okay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Anybody el se have feelings
on that?

MEMBER LEVY: No, I ?- M. Chairman, 1'd prefer
to have a continued hearing.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Ckay.

MR, ETHERLY: | do, as well.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Okay. You see what ?-
okay. M. Greenberg.

MR. GREENBERG I was going to say that | wll
not ?- | nmean, | will not proceed unless ny inmediate nei ghbors
find these plans acceptabl e.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: | think that's ?-

MR. GREENBERG So that the ?- and | don't know
what that ?- | nmean, we'll ?- so whether ?- what happens wll
obvi ously bear on that.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Well, | appreciate
that, and | hope that your neighbors also appreciate that. It's
obvious that there are open opportunities for conmunication
this, and | would suggest then that we reschedule this for a
conti nued heari ng. I will then ?- we will ?- | won't have you
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gi ve closing remarks today, because we could do that later. Let
us check our schedule. Let us check everyone else, or your
schedul e, M. Greenberg, as we have persons not parties present.

And | would ?- as they are pulling the calendar up for us, |
woul d over-enphasi ze the fact that based on your statenent of
this not going ahead wi thout the, let us say the under ?- the
exci tenment of your nei ghbors about the project, | would say that
you take the tinme to do that. And thereby, when we cone back in
for the hearing, we will have all the docunentation we need.

And it should not be a problemto see which way this goes.

Cbviously, from your statement, and |'m not
saying anything, but from your statenment, if you cannot get
concurrence with your neighbors, | don't inagine we'd see this
agai n.

MR. GREENBERG  Correct.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: However, if we do see it,
I"'mcertain it will all be ?- what's the technical term honkey

dory | believe it is, so ?-

MR. HUMBER: M. Chairnman, one question

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yes. If you wouldn't mnd
just ?-

MR. HUMBER: Sorry.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: W can have you ?-

MR. HUMBER: | just wanted to be sure that as ?-
not ?- | guess we're not ?- since we're not parties to this.
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CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Correct.

MR. HUMVBER: Is there a process in the
continuation for notification, so that we would know when this
i s reschedul ed?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: There is not a process for
notification of persons. \hat | would ask the Applicant in the
spirit of what he has said, and in the spirit of what | think

we're trying to do, is that he mke direct contact and
coordination wth you, anything that he's receiving or
submi tting.

MR. GREENBERG | will do that.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S: Ckay.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Yeah.

MEMBER LEVY: Just to clarify, | believe the 2-
M . Humber was asking about a hearing date notification?

MR. HUMBER: That's correct.

MEMBER LEVY: And | think we'll set that today.
I's that not correct?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Oh, |I'm sorry. | thought
?- | was getting ahead. Yes, that's what |'m kind of stalling
with here, is waiting for the schedule to be reviewed by the
Staff, so that we can see when this mght be able to fit in. W
will not |eave today wi thout knowi ng what date that is.

MR. HUMBER: Ckay.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

a3

MEMBER LEVY: Al'so, M. Chairman, do we need a
revised O fice of Planning report?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Wy don't we ask the Ofice
of Pl anni ng?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  Offi ce of Pl anni ng?

M5. THOVAS: Yes, we will provide a supplenent
after we get correct plans for review

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Good. And | don't
think that would be that cunbersone, it seens like it will only
bring ?-

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Yeah.

MEMBER LEVY: VWhile we're |ooking at dates, could
| suggest sonething el se?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: We're ready for dates, but
you can suggest anything you want.

MEMBER LEVY: Oh. | just want to state that what
I would need to consider this case is, at the very least, a
sinmple plan and el evation drawings that are fully dinmensioned,
exi sting and proposed.

MR. GREENBERG. Since | don't know the neaning of
any of those words, | will wite them down exactly.

MEMBER LEVY: I want to see what the project ?- |
want to see a plan view fromthe sky down, what's there now and
what's proposed, wth dinensions. And | want to see Vviews
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south, | guess. So looking in the back yard ?-
CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  The rear and the side.
MEMBER LEVY: Yeah, the rear and the side.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: The el evati on.

94

t he

MEMBER LEVY: Rear and side, and fully dinension

with existing conditions, and what you propose to do, including

hei ghts of all the decks fromthe ground.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Yeah. And | think

t he

i ssue, M. Greenberg, in terns of the ?- there are several Board

Menbers that are going to the height of your back deck ?- it

was

probably said, but | will reiterate the fact that, if it's bel ow

a certain dinension, or above a certain dinension wll
towards | ot occupancy, which of course, changes the paranet
of what we're | ooking at.

Let us ?- | think we have potential dates.
that correct?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chairman, also
M. Geenberg would give an indication of materials and s
speci fication on those skylights, which |look to be pyram
How far up do they project? Are they plexiglass? Wat
t hey?

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah.

go

ers

I's

i f

one

ds.

are

MEMBER LEVY: Both M. Greenberg, the Applicant,
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and sone of the neighbors who provided testinobny nay also do
well to keep in mnd that we still have an outstanding issue of
ANC vi ew ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Onh.

MEMBER LEVY: ?- or look at the project, so there
may al so be sonme additional opportunity during that proceeding
to have sone nore dialogue prior to revisiting us here at the
BZA.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yeah, that's an excellent
poi nt, and thanks for bringing that up in ternms of a rem nder.
It only substantiates a case when we have a letter fromthe ANC,

so as nuch as that can be facilitated, it would be inportant.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, |I'm sorry, before we
nmove on too far. I wanted to clarify how you characterized ny
concerns. |'m concerned not only about the issue of the height
of the deck, and the |ot occupancy, but 1'd also like a clear
i ndi cation of how far the new deck will extend beyond where the
2.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Oh, no, no, no. l'"m sorry.

I was just picking up on a very specific small point. | think

it is very well said, the fact that we are looking for full
pl ans. They can be ?- they will be of ?- well, we're |ooking
for plans that indicate the accurate di nensions of the proposed
and new, and everything that you've said, which | totally agree
with. M only point was the fact that trying to go just to the
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specific issue of the height of the deck, one m ght wonder why
we were so concerned with it.

MEMBER LEVY: Right. Appreciate it.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: And Ms. Renshaw al so
reminds me of the fact of the Historic Preservation review,
whet her there has been any contact with a staff nenber there,
and what ?- and where that is in the process, wll also be
i nportant for the case.

Let's | ook to dates.

SECRETARY BAI LEY: M. Chairman, the first
avai | able date would be March 19'", and that would be the Iast
case of the afternoon that day. Another option would be Mrch
26”‘, and that would be in the norning.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. WE have March ?-
these are all Tuesdays.

MR. GREENBERG  Ri ght.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: March 19'" is an afternoon
case. March 26'" ?-

SECRETARY BAI LEY:  Mbrni ng.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: ?- is in the a.m

SECRETARY BAI LEY: Apri | 2'"’, first case in the
aft ernoon.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Let's start with
those and see ?-

SECRETARY BAI LEY: April ?-
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CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  I'm sorry.

MR. GREENBERG VWhat were the March dates? [|I'm
sorry.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  19'" and 26'".

SECRETARY BAILEY:  March 19'", March 26'", April
2" and April 9

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS:  And April 9" is in the
nmor ni ng or afternoon?

SECRETARY BAI LEY: Apri | 9th, sir, is in the
nor ni ng.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Thank you.

MR. GREENBERG The 26'" works. Is that okay?
And was that a.m or p.m?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: That's norning, yeah. The
26'".  Does that work for you, M. Greenberg?

MR. GREENBERG  Yes, it does.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. It's going to be
March 26" in the a.m Okay. Let us now ?-

SECRETARY BAI LEY: M. Chairman, just before yo
conti nue.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah.

SECRETARY BAI LEY: I just wanted to let ?- if
it's March 26th, then the subnission should be in by at |east
March 11" And that would give time for the persons in
opposition to respond, and that response would be due March
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th

18

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Does everyone understand
that? M. Greenberg, do you understand that? Okay. So we're
continuing so the record will be totally open. We have one
further thing, and then | think we'll try and reiterate
everything that we're |ooking at fromyou, M. G eenberg. But ,
of course, | want to reiterate the fact of a copy of the C of O
for the property, we are looking for existing and proposed
pl ans, elevations with dinmensions. W will have a revised OP
report once that information is submtted, and what am |
m ssing? Right. I ndication of the HPRB process, and ?- yeabh,
and of course, the ANC would be hel pful to have. We don't put
that on ?- a burden of your's, M. G eenberg, because you cannot
force themto do it. However, conmunications can be made, and
there's now anple tinme, perhaps, that some action can be taken
by them Anything else?

COWMM SSI ONER M TTEN: To the extent that the
O fice of Planning would want to subnmit a supplenmental report of
the additional information that's been provided, we would just
wel cone that.

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI'S:  Yeah, indeed. And | stated
that, but just to reiterate ?-

COWM SSIONER M TTEN:  |I'm sorry.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: ?- that's inmportant. We
will have a revised OP report. That's fine.
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SECRETARY BAI LEY: M. Chairman, did you ?- |
remenber there being a request for the C of O Did you nmention
that, and | mnissed it?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Uh- huh.

MEMBER LEVY: You nentioned it.

SECRETARY BAI LEY: Sorry.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: That's perfectly fine.
That's why | repeat things five or ten tines, because | can't
get them straight all the tine. But, M. Greenberg, ae you

clear? That's the nost inportant thing, on what we're putting

MR. GREENBERG Yes.
CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Okay. And if there are any

questions, of course our Staff is incredibly able, and is ?-

will be able to answer those questions for yo. | appreciate you
all coming down here this norning. I'"'m sorry this has to
continue, but | think it's inportant that it does, so that we

bring this to a correct and logical ?- and we will see you all,
per haps, on the 26'" of March. Thank you very much.

MR. GREENBERG  Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: At this time, | want to
just take five mnutes, and we will return and call the | ast
case of the nmorning and nove through it.

(OFf the record at 11:39 a.m)
(On the record at 11:47 a.m)
NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

100

SECRETARY BAI LEY: The last case of the norning
is Application Nunmber 16828 of Augustana Evangelical Lutheran
Church, pursuant to 11 DCMR 3103.2, for a variance fromthe |ot
occupancy requirements under Section 403, and a variance from
t he non-conform ng structure provisions under Subsection 2001. 3,
to allow an addition to an existing church ?- I'msorry. From
the non-conform ng structure provisions under Subsection 2001. 3,
to allow an addition to an existing church in R-5-D District, at
prem ses 2100 New Hanpshire Avenue, N. W, Square 188, Lot 807.

Pl ease stand to take the oath.

W TNESSES SWORN

SECRETARY BAI LEY: Thank you. Pl ease cone
forward. M. Chairnman, the Applicant had not subnitted ?- the
architect had not submitted a statenment indicating that he would
be representing the church. I think they have that with them
t oday.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And it looks Ilike it's
com ng towards you. I ndeed, the letter submitted January 28'",
2002, and | wll set an exhibit on that as soon as | get ny
hands on the case file. In the nmeantinme, while I'mwaiting for
that, | want to wel come you here this norning. Sorry we've been
a little delayed getting to you this morning, and | would ask
you just to both introduce yourselves for the record, and we
wi |l proceed.

M5. COX: |I'm Marcia Cox, Pastor and President of

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

101

t he Augustana Lut heran Church, 2100 New Hanpshire Avenue, N W

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Thank you.

MR. HOUSTON: And |'m Andre Houston, architect.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: You need to turn on the
nm crophone.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Oh, yes.

MR,  HOUSTON: I'"m Andre Houston, the architect
for the project. M office is at 1053 31°" Street, N. W

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Thank you, M. Houston.
You are going to be putting together the presentation and case
today. |Is that correct?

MR. HOUSTON: I'"'m going to be leading the
presentation, yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. Very good. I would
wel come you to step right into it.

MR. HOUSTON: Okay. Very good.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Let e, I'm sorry,
interrupt you briefly. Exhi bit Nunber 23 will be the letter
i ndicating M. Houston's role in this. Thank you.

MR. HOUSTON: First of all, I want M. Cox to
briefly describe what the church is, what this institution is.

MS. COX: Augustana is a congregation that's been
in the city for 84 years as of next nonth, 1918. WE have been
on the corner of New Hanpshire and V since 1939. W serve
Col unmbi a Hei ght s, Shaw, Adans Mor gan, DuPont Circle
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nei ghbor hoods, and incorporate all of those nei ghborhoods into
our church. W are a place that's open for absolutely
everybody. The only problem we have now is you have to clinb a
flight of stairs to join the nenbership class, so we are in the
process of trying to make ourselves accessible, and that's why
we are here today.

MR.  HOUSTON: Let me add that there ?- that's
getting into the church sanctuary, you have to clinb a flight of
stairs. There are eight |levels. I had witten seven, but
Pastor Cox corrected me. There are actually eight in the whole
conplex, so that even if you could get to the sanctuary |evel
you still can't get around the conplex at all, because there are
eight different |evels. It was constructed ?- the first part
was constructed in the 1920s, and then there is a second part,
the classroom wi ng, which was added in the 50s and the 60s. And
this was before there was any awareness, as you probably know,
of accessibility.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Do you need a ?- do you
want to put that on an easel ?

MR. HOUSTON: | can hold it.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: You know what, probably
it's going to be easier to set it up on an easel because we
usual |y have questions that are referred to those, so why don't
we ?- there are easels right behind the nmonitor there. we' ||
take a minute and ?- oh, thank you Ms. Mtten
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MS. COX: If you are familiar with the Roosevelt,
that's where ?- we share the alley with the Roosevelt.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Yeah, how is that
construction going?

MS. COX: It's a ness. I couldn't hear nyself
t hi nk.

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI S: OCh, wait a ninute. We
can't go into that.

MS. COX: It's going well, but it is [|oud. I
can't hear nyself think. The neighbors will be placed we're not
doi ng 15 stories or 3,500 roons.

MR. HOUSTON: This is the footprint of the
church.

COW SSIONER M TTEN:  He's not on the m ke.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Yeah, that's our
other detail piece. You can pick this one up off the table.
Yeah. How s that?

MR. HOUSTON: All right. 1Is this okay?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Perfect.

MR.  HOUSTON: This is the footprint of the
church. This is the 1920s sanctuary. This is the classroom
addi ti on which was added in the 50s.

MEMBER LEVY: When was it ?-

MR. HOUSTON: In the 50s.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  "58 was in the record.
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MR.  HOUSTON: Yes. And the classroom addition
goes like this. The floors between ?- there are essentially two
floors and three levels of this part. There's an undercroft and
another |evel, sort of the undercroft and then the sanctuary
And then there are three main levels with another level, a half
level in this one here, and another half |evel over here, and
they don't line up so it's like this.

The only way to make the church ?- we were asked
by the church to ?- for handi capped accessibility, to nake it
accessible. The ?- after studying a nunber of relationship in
levels, it becane evident that the only way to make it
accessible is with an elevator. There's sinply too many |evels,
and they're too far apart to link themw th ranps.

The different levels come together essentially
along this Iine here, which neans that the elevator, in order to
feed all these levels, has to be sonewhere along this |Iine here.

If you have an elevator here, it's not going to work, and one
of there, it sinply isn't going to work. [It's not going to pick
up all the levels. Even if you had two elevators, you'd have to
get out of one and go down and get the other to get around.
It's not ?- so you'd have to have it here.

We |ooked at a nunber of different |ocations,
here, here, and here for the elevators, prinmarily, as well as
some other |ocations which were sort of variations on that. Al
of the locations that we |ooked at would require an addition
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because an elevator has an overrun to begin with, and so it
sticks up slightly higher than the existing building around it.
And secondly, this third floor doesn't ?- was never built, the
top three floors here, so it would have to stick out as an
addi ti on here. It would have to stick out as an addition here,
and here it would have to stick up above, because this only goes
up two floors instead of three floors.

One of the ?- what we want to do is nmake an
el evator addition that would functionally serve the conplex
well, that would be obvious to everyone when they cane into the
conpl ex. |'ve seen elevators added to conplexes that it isn't
cl ear where they are. They're in the back somewhere, and that
doesn't really acconplish anything, because no one uses it. And
the handi capped have to be sort of led over there, and it
doesn't really work.

And third, we wanted to mmke this within the
footprint of the building. W knew that there would be an
addition required, but we didn't want to make the building
footprint any bigger just in principle.

The solution was to put the elevator right here,
and now at the bottom floor, this is the entrance here. And
["ll show you that, and you can see it in photographs and
perspectives, so the elevator on the bottom floor would be right
here. This facade would then be brought up, and this would be
an atriumfitting into the building as it conmes around here. So
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we're not increasing the footprint of the building at all, but
we are adding an addition up

Per haps the best way to understand this is with a
phot ograph which I'Il pass around, showi ng where the facade of

the addition is |ocated, and you can see the sort of junble of

the structures behind it where the elevator will be |ocated, and
where the facade will be |ocated, then enclosing an atrium which
wi |l have the elevator in it.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Is that picture in the

record, or you're indicating ?-

MR. HOUSTON: No, |I'msubnmitting it now actually.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. G eat. Ms. Bailey
will take that.

MR. HOUSTON: These are all the same picture. In
the record, there is this sketch of the proposed addition
Ri ght now the existing entrance is right down here, so we're
going up over it like that. There's also in the record, as part
of a community statement which was distributed throughout the
comunity, and | think you have a copy of this sketch with the
exi sting and the proposed so that you can see what's being done.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah. Let ne just speak to
that quickly, if | can interrupt you.

MR. HOUSTON: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Reading that letter and
then | ooking at the attachnent, | think you really ought to be
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comended. It is Exhibit Nunber 22 in the record, in terns of
?- well, the disclosure of information, but obviously, eliciting
support or information fromthe adjacent. And | think this case
will evidence itself that we have very little, if no opposition
to it, and |I think an awful lot can be said to just asking
peopl e around whet her they have anything to say about it.

MR.  HOUSTON: W felt that was very inportant,
obviously being a church, and |'ve been before BZA a nunber of
times, and of course, that's inportant. It's a neighborhood
wi th apartment buildings around it, so the idea of going around
to houses and getting a petition didn't nmke sense because
they're huge apartment buil dings. So we circulated this
announcenent, posted themin the apartnment buil dings, and held a
meeting to which no one actually came, but for any questions and
so forth. And there were menbers of the church ?- there was a
menber of the church who is in one of the apartnent buildings,
and he tal ked to people and so forth.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Yeah.

MR.  HOUSTON: And exactly as you had said, we
tried to make it clear what we were doing, and if anyone had any
probl ems, we wanted to know about it. OCkay. There are severa
menbers in the church who are living in the apartnment buil dings.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Right. Okay.

MR. HOUSTON: So we're quite sure that there is
no adverse inpact on the neighborhood. |In fact, we believe that
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this addition will inprove what the church | ooks |ike because it
will sort of put a facade in front of a bunch of sort of junky
things that are all com ng together.

Incidentally, that addition, if you can believe
it, won an architectural award in 1958.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And they show the val ue of
t hose awards.

MR,  HOUSTON: | often say that there are nany
sins which we architects need to apologize for. This certainly
is one of them It was given an award.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Who was it by?

MR,  HOUSTON: I don't know. | cdn't want to
know.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: It was probably by the
Steel and dazing Curtain Wall ?-

MR.  HOUSTON: Anyway, this is, incidentally,
i nside of the atrium space.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  The proposed atrium

MR. HOUSTON: The proposed atrium space. This is
now ki nd of the exterior of the building.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR. HOUSTON: Those facades that you see. Thi s
is the elevator, and it will be enclosed with glass. And this
facade here will then be in front of it.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: | ndeed. While you have
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that, actually the interior perspective, there ?- | have sone
questions in ny mind that it's been said seven, and possibly
eight levels in this.

MR. HOUSTON: That's right.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: W're showing three
stories, if I'mnot m staken.

MR. HOUSTON: That's right.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: The point is, and tell ne
if I'm right, the point is the addition and the existing
structure are at different levels, so we don't have eight
stories. W have eight |evels.

MR. HOUSTON: That's right.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Three stories.

MR. HOUSTON: That's right.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.

MR. HOUSTON: There are essentially three
stories, but they ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR. HOUSTON: And sone of them can be joined with
ranps, and they are being joined.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. If you're going to
talk, you're going to need your m ke on.

MS. COX: It's built on a hill ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MS. COX: ?- so it's two different tines zones,
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MS. COX: ?- the additions that ?- they put three
steps here, and five steps there, and seven steps there, and ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: There's a little bit of the
Twi | i ght Zone in there, and mxes it all up.

MR, HOUSTON: Yeah.

M5. COX: So eight levels is ?-

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, could |, just to clarify
since you brought that up.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Sure.

MEMBER LEVY: I'd like to ask M. Houston, nore
out of curiosity maybe then anything.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Uh- huh.

MEMBER LEVY: Is that elevator going to stop at
all eight levels?

MR.  HOUSTON: No, it's going to stop at four
levels, and the other four are being connected with ranps
because they're close enough to other |evels.

MEMBER LEVY: Okay. Great. Thank you.

MR,  HOUSTON: But it will ?- there will be an
internedi ate stopping to get as many as it can. Interesting
probl em

The practical difficulty which this church faces,
obviously, is it's not accessible to the handicapped at all.
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And from the studies, there's no way possible to make it
accessible w thout an elevator, and an elevator requires an
addition. And this is the sinplest, nost straightforward way to
?- we've studied all the options of putting this addition on.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Good. And that is two of
the tests which | appreciate you evidencing. Do you want to
just talk ?- you have touched on it, but just speak directly to
t he uni queness.

MR. HOUSTON: Oh, yes. Thank you. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S: Uh- huh

MR. HOUSTON: It's a corner site. It's a
triangular site. It's a site which has a building, a conplex
built in two different sections. There are no other properties
renotely like it in Washington. I"'m sure certainly no
properties like it around the area. It's a unique site in the
true meaning of the word.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Good. Thank you very nuch.

And on this scope, is there any proposed work that is being

done on the addition's facade that is on, currently | think it's
New Hanpshire. It's just off ?- it's just adjacent, obviously,
to the main scope of this.

MR. HOUSTON: This is a new facade

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  No, | understand that.

MR. HOUSTON: Right.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  |'m going around the corner

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

now to the ?-

MR. HOUSTON: Oh, to the V Street?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  No, New Hanpshire.

M. COX: You nmean in terms of repair or
additions?

MR,  HOUSTON: This is New Hanpshire and V Street
goes like this.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yes.

MR. HOUSTON: So it actually front V Street. The
address is New Hampshire because people tend ?-

MS. COX: They mx us up with St. Augusti ne.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Actually, just pick up a
mke. This is a bit of a digression so we're not going to spend
alot of tinme onit, but pick up that m ke.

MR, HOUSTON: |'m sorry.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  And my question is this.

MR. HOUSTON: Yes.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: I wderstand that it's in
the el bow which is yellow, which is |abeled on that board ?-

MR. HOUSTON: Right.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  ?- vestibul e.

MR. HOUSTON: Right.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: | understand, that's the
scope. The elevator is being tucked in there.

MR. HOUSTON: Okay.
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CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: It's a nice elevation
that's happening that's actually rem niscent of the existing
church structure.

MR. HOUSTON: Precisely.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. So follow nme now.
Come down around the corner.

MR. HOUSTON: Cone here?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Exactly.

MR.  HOUSTON: Oh. If there is enough noney in
t he budget ?-

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Uh- huh.

MR HOUSTON: ?- it would be nice to cover this
facade, which did get a prize.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MS. COX: If you all need a tax wite-off, ny
address is on that letter.

MR. HOUSTON: It is a curtain wall.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Not hi ng shaneful about fund
raising at the BZA. W'l mark that down. Anyway, just ?-

MR.  HOUSTON: It is a curtail wall which the
church would dearly like to soften.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Good. And | bring it up
because Office of Planning, and it nmay have been ny readi ng, but
had indicated ?- there was sone touching on that, and they
wanted to get clarification.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And, of course, | would
| ove to support that, but there it is.

MR. HOUSTON: Good.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: I1t's out of scope, so ?-

M5. COX: Do you live at the Brittany?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: No.

M5. COX: You obviously live in the neighborhood.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Well, you know, | suppose |
shoul d disclose that I do. | live in Colunbia Heights which is
up the hill.

M5. COX: Sure.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: It's not adjacent to this.
That, in my past office, was part of conmute, let's say.

M5. COX:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: But | know a |lot of people
around there. I mean, it's a very prom nent building. AS you
indicated, it's adjacent to the Roosevelt, which is another very
prom nent building. Meridian Hll is just to the north.

M5. COX: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: There's no way you don't
know this building if you live near one, or frequent U Street
for that matter.

M5. COX: Yeah.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.
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MR.  HOUSTON: Incidentally, it is not in the
historic district.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR. HOUSTON: | talked to the historic district
peopl e. It's right on the border. It's not in the historic
district.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR. HOUSTON: They're happy with it anyway.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah. Sure.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW I'd just ask the
Chairman if | could digress. I'"'m looking at your color

phot ogr aph where you have penned in the new facade arrangenent,
and it abuts the 1950s award wi nning addition.

MR, HOUSTON: Yes.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW So |'m just curious as
to architecturally, how are you going to marry the ol der ?-

MR. HOUSTON: Yes.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW ?- 1920s look with
this ultra 1950s bl ank white wall?

MR. HOUSTON: Well, certainly at a mininm we'l]l
paint it so that it's the sane color. Ideally, if we have the
money, the brick would be continued around there as a thin
facade, but fortunately, it ?- and also, that w ndow that you
see, the sort of nodernistic, that's been covered. And that's,
in a sense, the nost obvious in your face piece of nmodernism is
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that kind of vertical window That is not going to be visible.
That's ?- the facade will cover that up, so all you will see of
the ?- in this elbow of the 50s building will be that blank
wal |, which can be at least pulled in ?-

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  Ch.

MR. HOUSTON: ?- in color to the church.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON RENSHAW  All right. Thank you
for that description. | was just a little bit mxed up that the
wi ndows that are then part of this ?- what do you want to call
it, this extension. Those will remin.

MR. HOUSTON: Unfortunately. Well, againit's a
guestion of nmoney. These windows will be covered.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  Cover ed.

MR. HOUSTON: If we have noney, certainly we
would like to cover them W would like to continue the
treatnment, shall we say ?-

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  Treat nent .

MR. HOUSTON: ?- around there.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  All right. Thank you.

MR. HOUSTON: But at least we wll ?- the
treatment will take care of the el bow.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Okay. Any other questions
at this tinme for the Applicant? Understanding of the project.
Okay. Let us nove on then to Ofice of Planning, which has a
timely filed report, we should take note. Good afternoon.
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MS. BROWN- ROBERTS: Good afternoon, M. Chairnman
and Menbers of the Board. ["'m Maxine Brown-Roberts from the
O fice of Planning.

The application requests a variance from the
provi sions of Section 403.2 with ?- that requires a 75 percent
| ot occupancy in the R5-D District, and from Section 2001. 3,
regardi ng the enlargenent of a non-conform ng structure.

The subject property is developed as a church
that is not ?- that is conformng use in the R5-D District, and
is non-conformng and it does not neet a nunber of the yard
requi renents. The zoning regul ation allows expansion of a non-
conformng structure if the requirenments of Section 2103 are
net . And the enlargenent does not neet ?- which says the
structure shall conform to percentage of | ot occupancy
requi renents.

Regarding the requirenents for approval of this
vari ance, the subject property is unique due to an exceptional
situation as the building was originally constructed over 63
years ago, which is prior to the current zoning regulation, and
does not neet many of the current requirenents.

The strict application of providing a |ot
occupancy of 75 percent wll be an exceptional practical
difficulty to the applicant, as the existing building exceeds
this requirenent. The existing lot occupancy could only be
remedi ed by denolishing a portion of the building. Such an
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action would reduce the building space, and their efforts to
bring the building into conpliance.

The variance requested will not cause substanti al
detriment to the public good, as it wll allow the church
menbers and ot hers who conme to the conplex for other services to
have conpl ete access to the entire conpl ex.

Externally, the renovation and addition wll
inmprove the facade of the conplex, and the addition and
renovation of the educational wing will conplinment the facade
and historic architecture of the ~church and surrounding
bui | di ngs.

Granting this variance wll, therefore, not
impair the integrity of the zoning regulations and nap. The
Ofice of Planning, therefore, recomends approval of the
vari ances. Thank you, M. Chairnman.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Thank you very nuch. Board
Menbers, questions of the Ofice of Planning? Does the
Applicant have any questions of the Ofice of Hanning or the
report? Do you have copies of the report?

MR. HOUSTON: Yes, we do.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Surveying the room
and not seeing other folks that mght be here in terms of
opposition or support ?- oh, I'msorry. |'mzipping right on by
because 1've read it so nmuch. Let's go to the ANC report, which
did have a tinely filed reconmendati on of approval. Do you want
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VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  Yes. M . Chairman, we
have in our file a report from ANC 1-B, dated Decenber 12”],
2002, and signed by denn J. Melcher, the Chairman. And he is
advising the Board that at its regularly schedul ed neeting on
December the 6'", 2001, at which time a gquorum was present,
seven nenbers required and eight were present. The Menbers of
the ANC voted unaninously to support Application Nunber 16828,
the Augustana Evangelical Lutheran Church for the variances
necessary for the construction of a structure of an elevator to
permt wheel chair access. And they ask that the report be given
great weight.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And so it shall, as it's
been tinely filed, and it seems to have all the information that
we require. I don't have any indication of other governnent
reports, so we can nove on, in fact, to ?- unless Board Menbers
have questions or need for further information, closing remarks
by the Applicant.

MR. HOUSTON. We would request a bench deci sion,
since there's no opposition.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  And sunmary order?

MR. HOUSTON: And summary order. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Anything else you
want to add to that?

MR. HOUSTON: No.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Okay. Geat. WelIl Iisten,

| absolutely appreciate you com ng today. Let me make one quick

comment. One, as you sat through the norning cases, which were
speci al exceptions, variances, the only point | bring those up
is docunentation. And we had a heck of a tinme understanding
ot hers.

| believe we have two sets from you, which are
actually kind of very schematic ?-

MR. HOUSTON: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: ?- and then design
devel oped piece. | want to just be clear on the fact that one
because this happens within the envel ope of the building, it was
understanding to this Board what was happening. And it is not
as critical at this point in terns of the dimensions because the
envel ope was being hel d. The el evations, of course, were npst
i mportant.

Secondly, M. Renshaw has indicated that her

concern with the adjacent, and how it ?- the new addition fits

in with the old and existing. | think that's a critical point,
one that will take some tine. And let ne just reiterate, and
correct nme if |I'm wong, the new elevation that is being

proposed actually is of simlar material, masonry or stone, as
the existing original church. |Is that correct?
MR. HOUSTON: Yes, that's the idea.
CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Okay. And it certainly is,
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in ternms of stylization ?-

MR. HOUSTON: That's right. Certainly.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Actually, | have a note
here that | may need clarification. Do we have a roof plan that
was submitted as part of this?

MR. HOUSTON: Well, you have a site plan ?-

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah.

MR.  HOUSTON: ?- which amounts to a roof plan
This ?- it shows the in-fill, so to speak. It shows the
footprint and what is ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Are there any other
pent houses on this building, mechanical penthouses?

MR, HOUSTON: That exist now?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Yeah.

MR. HOUSTON: There's nechani cal equipnent. It's
not in a penthouse, but there is an exterior HVAC unit, and sone
condenser conpressors that are |ocated on these. These are at
one story.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  On top of the 50s ?-

MR. HOUSTON: On top of the 50s, yes. But there
actually are no encl osed penthouses.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Let ne step back for a
m nute here. M. Sansone, are we needing to |look at 411?

MR, HOUSTON: 411?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: I'm sorry. Section 411,
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whi ch would go ?- how high up is your penthouse override?

MR, HOUSTON: It's ?- it does not ?- there's no
problemwi th the height. W're not asking for height variation.
It will go up mybe two or three feet beyond the height of the
existing ?- that area of the existing building. The existing
building in other areas goes up higher, and the height of the
addition is below the require ?- the maxi mum hei ght of the 2-
required by the code.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yeah, it's not really a
hei ght issue that I'm concerned wth.

MR. HOUSTON: Oh, sorry.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: I nean, it is the roof
plan, and |I'm concerned with Section 411, which happens to be
one of ny favorite, looking to the treatment of ?- and | say
that facetiously.

MR. HOUSTON:  Uh- huh.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: It happens to deal with the
housi ng of nechani cal equi pment, stairway, elevator, penthouses,
their location.

MR. HOUSTON:  Uh- huh.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Their setbacks, et cetera.

MR. HOUSTON:  Uh- huh.

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI S: I just want to be clear
that we don't need to step into that.

MR.  HOUSTON: No. There will be no penthouses
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and so forth as part of this addition.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ckay. Yeah, M. Levy.

MEMBER LEVY: I would just ?- | nean, the
el evator itself will have what anopunts to a penthouse.

MR.  HOUSTON: Well, it's an overrun. It has to
have a 12 foot overrun, which will run ?-

MEMBER LEVY: Right.

MR,  HOUSTON: ?- a foot or so above the existing
par apet .

MEMBER LEVY: And there are no other existing
stair or elevator, or nechanical penthouses.

MR. HOUSTON: As part of this addition?

MEMBER LEVY: No, on the building now.

MR. HOUSTON: Well, there's stairs that ?-

MEMBER LEVY: Go to the roof?

MR,  HOUSTON: No, they don't go to the roof.
There's no stairs that go to the roof, because there are no
pent houses.

MEMBER LEVY: Right.

MR. HOUSTON: That's correct.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, is that what vyou're
getting at, whether there were nultiple penthouses?

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah.

MR. HOUSTON: No, no. There ?-

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: I don't want to cause
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controversy, but after all, we're here to make sure all the
regul ati ons ?-

MR. HOUSTON: That's true.

CHAI RPERSON CGRIFFI'S:  ?- are in ?- |I'm/looking at
your Section A and | think Ms. Mtten may give us sone further
i nformati on. But Section A shows me that the override is in
line with what, a skylight which is part of the atriunf

MR. HOUSTON: That's right.

CHAlI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: And it's above the roof
that is ?- and that's the current roof |evel?

MR. HOUSTON: That's correct.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ckay. Ms. Mtten.

COW SSIONER M TTEN:  All | was going to do, M.
Chairman, is just put you at ease, and perhaps the Applicant as
well; is to call your attention to Section 411.17, which is,
"Roof structures less than four feet in height above a roof or
parapet wall shall not be subject to the requirenents of Section
411." So given that M. Houston has said that the override is
only two or three feet above the parapet, | think we're all
right as it relates to the el evator penthouse ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Good. No, | actually
appreciate you bringing that out. I was going there. Vhat |
want ed, the establishment of when we have a 12 foot override,
but we're 2 feet above the roof, it doesn't make sense to ne,
which is why |1've gone to this section. | think that is what's
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bei ng sai d.

MR. HOUSTON: Yeah.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: So all that, we wll not
have to delve into 411, and hope it's rewitten sometine
shortly. And we can nove on then, and | would also commend the
Applicant for putting together their case in terms of
establishing the uniqueness. | think it's fairly clear |ooking
at the plans that one, the corner lot. Two, the additions, the
additions that happen at different tines, and the construction
before 58. Of  course, peculiar or exceptional practical
difficulties were well stated also by the Applicant, and | think
by O fice of Planning in terms of one, you need to update this
building directly to facilitate the ADA requirenments for
accessibility, not being able to do that based on the |ot
occupancy, because this was built prior to "58. And of course
lastly, not substantially inpairing the intent, purpose of
integrity of the zone plan. | think it was very clearly stated
that, in fact, as a matter of right use, this was actually
bringing this building up to conpliance with one of our federal
and local building regulations, in ternms of accessibility. And
I think also it was stated, which | absolutely agree with, that
this will be, in fact, a benefit to the area, and the R4 zone
in terms of how this building is able to be used, but also in
terms of its, let's say inpression or view fromthe street, and
from the surrounding neighborhoods. And | would, therefore,
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then nmove to approve Application Nunber 16828 pursuant to 3103.2
for a variance fromthe | ot occupancy requirenments under Section
403, and a variance fromthe non-conform ng structure provisions
under Subsection 2001.3, to allow this addition to the existing
church at prem ses 2100 New Hanpshire Avenue, N W

MEMBER LEVY: Second that.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Thank you, M. Levy.
Motion is there, seconded. Any comments or discussions? Not
seeing any indications, I would ask for all those in favor.

(Vote.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And opposed? Staff would
record the vote, please

SECRETARY BAI LEY: The vote is recorded as 5-0-0
to approve the application. M. Giffis made the notion. M.
Levy second. Ms. Renshaw, Ms. Mtten and M. Etherly in

agreenent. Summary order, M. Chairmn?

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: | believe it was requested,
and | think the Board, in its unaninobus vote, would concur
Okay. I think that's it then. Thank you all very nmuch. Good
l uck. We ook forward to hearing good news about this, and
we'll look for those fliers posted around the city for the fund

rai sing efforts. Thanks very nuch.
VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  Dr. Cox, do you speak
t hose | anguages?

MS. COX: No, | have ?- | should be ?- | delegate
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this ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And with that, 1'Il call
this nmorning session to an end.

(OFf the record at 12:23 p.m)
(On the record at 1:28 p.m)

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: The hearing will please
come to order. Good afternoon, |adies and gentlenmen, and thank
you for your patience in allowing us to continue our Executive
Session and business this afternoon. This is the 29 January
2002 Public Hearing of the Board of Zoning Adjustnent for the
District of Colunbia. My name is Geoff Giffis, Chairperson.
Wth me today is Vice Chairperson, Ms. Anne Renshaw. Also, our
third Mayoral Appointee, Curtis Etherly. Representing the
Nat i onal Capi t al Planning Commission is M. Levy, and
representing the Zoning Comri ssion this afternoon with us is Ms.
Carol Mtten.

Copi es of today's hearing agenda are available to
you. They are located on the table at the door that you did
enter into. Al persons planning to testify either in favor or
in opposition are to fill out two cards. These witness cards
are, indeed, on the table in front of us. Also on the table, as
you came in the door. Upon conming forward to speak to the
Board, please give both cards to the reporter, who is sitting to
my right.

The order of procedure for special exceptions and
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variances this afternoon will be first, we'll have statements
and wi tnesses of the applicant. Second will be government
reports, including Ofice of Planning and any other subm ssions
we have. Third, we wll go to the Advisory Neighborhood
Conmmi ssion report. Fourth, parties or persons in support. And
fifth would be parties or persons in opposition. And finally,
sixth, we will have closing remarks by the Applicant.

Cross examination of wtnesses is permtted by
the Applicant or parties. The ANC within which the property is
| ocated is automatically a party in the case.

The record will be closed at the conclusion of each
case, except for any materials specifically requested by the
Board,and the Staff wll specify at the end of the hearing
exactly what is expected.

The Sunshine Act requires a Public Hearing on
each case be held in the open before the public. The Board may,
consistent with its Rules of Procedure and the Sunshine Act,
enter an Executive Session during or after a Public Hearing on a
case for purposes of reviewing the record, or deliberating on
t he case.

The decision of the Board in these contested
cases must be based exclusively on the public record. To avoid
any appearance to the contrary, the Board requests that persons
present not engage the Menmbers of the Board in conversation, and
I would ask you all to turn off your cell phones and beepers at
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this time so as not to disrupt these proceedi ngs.

The Board will make every effort to conclude the
Public Hearing as near as possible to 6 p.m, and that certainly
| ooks doable this afternoon. If the afternoon cases are not
conpl eted, however, at 6 p.m, the Board will assess whether it
can conpl ete the pending case or cases renmmining on the agenda.

At this tinme, the Board wll consider any
prelimnary matters. Prelimnary matters are those that relate
to whether a case will or should be heard today, such as request
for postponenent, continuance or w thdrawal, or whether proper
and adequate notice of the hearing has been given.

If you are not prepared to go forward with the
case today, or if you believe the Board should not proceed, now
is the tinme to raise such a matter. However, before I go to the
open, | would ask if Staff have any prelimnary matters for us.

SECRETARY BAIl LEY: M. Chai rman, Menbers of the
Board, good afternoon. There is a prelimnary natter. It has
to do with the last case of the day, Application Number 16823 of
Humert o Gonzal ez. There is a request from both the Applicant
and the ANC for the case to be reschedul ed to another date.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Thank you, Ms. Bailey. Are
t he Applicant and the ANC representative here? You want to come
up to the table, briefly. And good afternoon. | would just ask
you to turn on the m kes when you speak, of course, and give ne
your nanme and address for record identification.
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MR. HOPP: My nanme is Jeff Hopp, HO P-P. I'm
ANC Conmi ssioner, in the single nenber district this property
resides in. M address is 1507 Church Street, N W, Wshington,
D.C. 20005.

CHAlI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Okay. And you have
requested the hearing be postponed to allow additional tine for
you to work with the Applicant. |Is that correct?

MR. HOPP: Yes, sir.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Anything else you
want to say to that?

MR. HOPP: No, sir.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Does the Applicant
have a response to that?

MR. CGELL: M. Chairman, my nane is Stephen Gell.

I'mthe attorney for the Applicant. | canme in very recently
into the case, and when | saw that there was an opportunity to
di scuss the matters with the ANC and nei ghbors, | felt that it
woul d be reasonable to accede to their request that there be a
post ponenment, so we are joining in that request.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  So you don't have any ?-

MR GELL: Wth me is M. Hunmerto Conzal ez, who
is the owner of the property.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: | ndeed. Thank you. So
you're not objecting to the ANC s request, and in fact, are
maki ng your own request for a postponenent.
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MR, CELL: That is correct.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Well, gosh, we've really
got to weigh both sides of that one then. (Laughter). Wat ?-
let's look at our cal endar date. Is there anyone else here
involved in this case this afternoon? Oh, indeed. Have any of
you nmade request for party status? M record does not show.
You have requested party status? Okay. Hold on just a second.
Let me just check.

(OFf the record)

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  All right. Two things. W
also have ?- oh, in addition, we don't have an Affidavit of
Posting that was filed for this case.

MR, GELL: That's right. We nmade the deci sion,
since there was significant opposition, | believe the Applicant
t hought that going for a postponenent night be a reasonable
thing to do, and did not post.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Okay. Kind of hedging your
bet there. Okay.

MR GELL: It didn't ?- it wasn't done for that
reason.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Let nme be clear, and | just
need a show of hands. And | ask for a show of hands from the
audi ence, only because anything you say isn't on the record
because at the m ke, and you haven't been introduced. So the
question is this, has anyone here subnmitted a letter 14 days
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prior to this hearing, or any tine, requesting to be a party in
this case? W have two hands. Okay. I tell you what. V\hy
don't we have the hands raised conme up to the table briefly.

Ckay. I'"'m going to recap here, and state for,
maybe ny own clarification. W have two notions before us to
postpone this. Now what | want to do is wait on those, and get
clarification, so why don't | have you, starting on this side
just introduce yourself. You're going to turn the mke on for
me. Just push it on the center button there. Perfect.

M5. HAYS: MW name is Donna Hays. | live at 2234
Q Street, NW |I'ma representative of DuPont Circle Citizens
Association, and | did send ?- we did send a letter tw weeks
prior. And we have no objection to a postponenent at this tine.

W feel it would give a very good opportunity for both
nei ghbors, organizations, and ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. Before you go any
further ?-

MS. HAYS: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: ?- I'"'m going to need to
turn m kes of f because we get feedback on the recorder

MS. HAYS: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Secondly, what | need to
do, | need to find that because | do not have that letter. And
I now have the official case file, and wll look for that
letter. So before | get into ?- before you get into responding
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to any of the notions, that would be grand if you could give it
to Staff. VWat we'll have to do is take up as a prelimnary
matter whether we grant party status, and who we grant it to.
And then it would be appropriate for you to speak to the
notions, so let's continue down. Madam if you wouldn't mind
doi ng the sanme, giving me your nane.

MS. ECKLES: I'm Katherine A Eckles. ['m
President of the Residential Action Coalition. You have a
| etter of opposition on file.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Okay. That's fine. A
letter of opposition, that's clear. However, what ?-

MS. ECKLES: However, regarding party status, |
reside at 1524 T Street, N W

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Uh- huh.

MS. ECKLES: It's owner-dweller since Novenber
1973.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.

MS. ECKLES: However, | think the regulation
woul d point out in the letter for us having party status would
be based on the placarding and the notice. We woul d respond.
W feel that that has not been giving us the opportunity. e
woul d |ike party status.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: | see. Okay. So wit hout
the posting, you didn't think that you actually had time, or
knew when you could, in fact ?-
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MS. ECKLES: That's right, M. Chairman.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Al'l the nore supporting,
perhaps, the notions that are before us. And thirdly?

M5. ALVAREZ: Anne Alvarez. | faxed a letter in
14 days, January 15”1, requesting party status, and | have a
receipt that it went through. Requesting party status for one,
two, three, four fanmlies on S Street.

VI CE (HAI RPERSON RENSHAW Do you have a copy of
your letter with you?

MS. ALVAREZ: Yes.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON RENSHAW  Very good. Coul d you
hand that in at the end?

MS. ALVAREZ: Now you nean, or ?-

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  Yes.

COWM SSIONER M TTEN: M. Chai rman.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yes, Ms. Mtten.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: | think that given that
there's at |east two requests for party status that appear to
have been tinely filed and seem not to have made their way into
the case file, | think we should be concerned about what else
m ght not be in the case file.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yes. Probably so.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: I'm sorry? | don't know
how to solve that problem but I just ?- | mean, we don't know
what's not there.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. Gve nme just one
second. Okay. I'"m sorry. I"ve taken in the DuPont Circle
Citizens Association. | was trying to review it quickly to see,
in fact, if it was fulfilling the requirenents for requesting
party status, and I'Il take up in a second. It is Exhibit
Number 25 in the case, M. Gell.

MR. CELL: Yes, M. Chairman. | reviewed the
case file, and | didn't see the letters. It could be that I
just flipped over them but | would suggest that it night be
good if we had sone opportunity |ook at the addresses, and the
character of the requests for party status so we'll have an
opportunity to comment. W may want to approve it, or you know,
go along with it. W may have sone objection.

It's quite common for the Board to wait ?- hold
that decision until the beginning of the hearing, and so | would
ask that you do so.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yeah, and | concur. I
mean, | think the facts of the matter Ms. Mtten has brought
gives ne sone pause about dealing with any prelimnary matters
beyond which the notions we have right now, because we may have,
in fact, information that is not in this. I am not sure why
these letters were not added to the case file, and so | think we
need to get to the bottomof that. Ckay.

Al that being said, Board Menbers, can you
speak, if so nopved, on the notion before us for granting a
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conti nuance, or a postponenent of this case?

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: I think given that the
request is conmng both fromthe Applicant and the ANC, and that
the additional tinme, | think, would allow the ?- if there renain
i ssues of contention, certainly allow them to be narrowed
significantly, that would be tinme well spent, and the Board
woul d be well served by giving the additional tine.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Thank you. Others?

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah, M. Levy.

MEMBER LEVY: Additionally, that would give the
Applicant time to post the property properly, or at all.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Good point.

MR. ETHERLY: And, M. Chair, after the
reschedul ed date, that would be the appropriate tinme at which we
would deal with the prelimnary issue of party status, or are
you | ooking to resolve party status this afternoon?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Well, | mean conceivably,
we could have taken it up right now, today. W could call this
case and deal with it. I would suggest that we do not, and
flush out what el se we have.

| also want to give instructions to those that
are here today in ternms of what is actually required to request
party status as ?- and | have not read this word for word, but
just quickly sunmarizing the letters, | should say one |letter of
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the DuPont Circle Association. They nay well be able to achieve
party status. I don't think this letter addresses all that, so
?2-

MR. ETHERLY: Thank you very much, M. Chairman.

I'd agree with the prudence for a postponenent ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Ckay.

MR. ETHERLY: ?- and a resolution of the party
status issues after that date.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Good. Thank you.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW | concur.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. In which case, |
woul d say that we postpone this, and it |ooks |like we ?- well, |
woul d accept a notion. Unless | see any sort of opposition from
the Board Menbers, | would take that as a consensus nove. Wy
don't we call schedules up and see what we have available so
that we can get everybody while they're here on the sane page.

SECRETARY BAI LEY: M. Chairnan.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yes.

SECRETARY BAI LEY: The Applicant has proposed
February 26'" or March 12'". And prior to this neeting, those
dates were checked, and it was ?- it's believed we can
accommpdat e them on either one.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And the ANC is avail able?
I'm sorry, on the 26" and the 12'"? Can you just come a little
closer to the mke?
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MR. GELL: The request was for sone tine between
t hose dates.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ch, between, not on.

MR. GELL: Ri ght . February 26'", that was a
Tuesday. | believe there's another week in between. Either day
in March would probably be ideal. Either day in March would be
fine for wus. | think February 26" My squeeze us a bit on
trying to reach some sort of an agreement, but if March 2,
Let's see. |'mnot sure which. Mrch 5" or March 12" woul d be
okay.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ms. Bailey, how is March 5"
or the 12'"?

SECRETARY BAILEY: M. Chairman, March 12'".

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Right, you said was okay.

SECRETARY BAI LEY: Right.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And to the ANC, is March
12'" al so accept abl e?

MR. HOPP: Yes, sir. The ANC is fl exible.

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI'S:  Good to know. And what are

we | ooking at on the 12th, is that a norning or afternoon?

MR. GELL: Excuse ne, M. Chairnman. |'"ve been
persuaded that the 26'" is reall y an ideal tinme for us. It
seens to be good for everybody else, and I'"'mw lling to go al ong

with that, so please consider that as well.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. This is why we just
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hat e post ponenents. The 26'" is absol utely packed. It was
available at a tine. I do not see ?- | can put you in in the
afternoon, and conceivably you won't be heard, which is a waste
of time for everybody, so the 26'" -~ | think we need to nove
back to | ooking at the 12'".

MR. HOPP: M. Chairman.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah.

MR. HOPP: The ANC would also agree with the
Applicant, the statenent that the 12'" woul d give us tine not to
feel squeezed al so.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Good. Thank you. Al |
right. In order to have adequate tine, | think, to deal wth
this case, the 12" is also shoehorning into a fairly large
schedul e, so | would propose that we have it on the afternoon of
the 19'". Is that still acceptable to the Applicant? And the
ANC being flexible, are you still flexible with the 19'"? Okay.
I'"'msorry, yes. March 19”‘, 2002, in the afternoon.

It looks like at this point, as we put it in, it

woul d be the third case in the afternoon. That is, obviously,

subj ect to change up until the tine we call it.
Okay. If that is the case, then we will nove on,
but not before ?- | just want to stress, and | have not read the

second letter. Right. Exactly. Right. M. Alvarez, correct?
Okay. Your letter is in.
Now what | would suggest you do is before you
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| eave, go to the desk and ask for Staff give you the regul ation,
one sheet on party status and what's required, and just ?-
you're nmore than wel cone now, of course, to submit what you feel
you want to, or update what has already been subnmitted. And I
think you'll bring sone very clear ?-

MS. ALVAREZ: May | ask a question?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Yes.

M5. ALVAREZ: We will not know that we have party
status until we show up, or ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Oh, good. And |I'm glad you
say that. No, you will not.

MS. ALVAREZ: Because | had that sheet of paper,
and as far as |'m concerned | have party status, but | would
like to know if | would have party status.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Right, and | appreciate
that. And it brings up an interesting issue, and there may be
changes happening with this, but as it stands now, this is the
procedure for party status. You do put a request in, and that
request conmes in a tinely fashion, 14 days before the hearing.

At the hearing, as a prelimnary matter, we
review and then grant or deny party status, so you will not know
until the day of the hearing whether you have it or not.

MS. ALVAREZ: Well, it's a shanme because probably
people could inprove upon their letter of request if they knew
what they needed to do, so | think that's a shanme that ?-
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CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Oh.

M5. ALVAREZ: ?- because | have it in now 40
days, or 45 days or so before ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MS. ALVAREZ: ?- this hearing.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MS. ALVAREZ: I'"'m not going to get any guidance
from anybody.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Two things. I think the
regul ations in terns of granting party status, what is required
are fairly clear.

MS. ALVAREZ: Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: So additional time for you
to update that letter, | don't think would be needed. You're
either going to make it or not.

M5. ALVAREZ: Just to know or not, so ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Right. And that ?-

M5. ALVAREZ: If you called nme and said you
didn't approve this or that, then | don't have a chance.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: That's an excellent point.

And as | indirectly indicated, there may be sonme changes
regardi ng that.

MS. ALVAREZ: Right.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: But at this present, we are
under the regulations, | guess, forced to do that. And that's
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the procedure up until now, so that being said, | think we have
nothing else to take care of with this case. I thank you for
bei ng here today.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: M. Chairman, |'m sorry to
i nterrupt.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Yeah.

COWMM SSI ONER M TTEN: Just for clarification,
given that the property was not posted ?-

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Uh- huh.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: ?- and there may be other
i ndi viduals or groups that would like to request party status, |
just want to make it clear that the deadline for requesting
party status will be 14 days prior to March 19'" now that we are
postponing. | just want to make that clear.

CHAI RPERSON @RI FFI S: Whi ch would be around the

5'"7

COWMM SSIONER M TTEN: | believe so.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. So spread the word,
that's what it is. But absolutely, | would pick up the sheet
and, obviously, xerox them all, and you can pass it around, and
it's very clear. So we will see you all, perhaps ?-

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, just to further clarify.

W are, |'m assumng, requesting that the Applicant post the
property at this point. | just want to be clear about that.

CHAI RPERSON @RI FFI S: Wll, we don't have to
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request that. That's the regul ation.

MEMBER LEVY: I nmean, | just want to make sure
the Applicant understands that the property should ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: I"'mcertainly M. Gell wll
fully advise ?-

MEMBER LEVY: ?- will be posted.

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI S: ?- but we will reiterate

that frankly, if we see this on the 19'" and it's not post ed,

there will be nmjor repercussions to that. And so, we will | ook
to see that sign. And we won't, but the Conmittee will. Okay.
Anything else? To just reiterate, March 19”], 2002. It will

be in the afternoon, and | thank you for com ng down here today.
And |'m sorry we didn't proceed, but | |look forward to seeing
and hearing all of you on that date. All right.

(OFf the record)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And, Ms. Bailey, no rush,
but when you are ready we can call the first case of the
aft ernoon.

SECRETARY BAI LEY: Application Nunber 16827 of
Stuart Building LLC, pursuant to 11 DCMR 3104.1, for a special
exception uwunder Section 508, and pursuant to 11 DCMR, Section
3103.2 for a variance fromthe floor area ratio provisions under
Section 531, to allow an addition to and conversion of an
existing building for office use in the DuPont Circle Overlay
District, the property zoned SP-1 as well, at prenises 1750 N
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Street, N.W, Square 159, Lot 70.

All those wishing to testify, would you please
stand to take the oath.
W TNESSES SWORN

SECRETARY BAI LEY: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Good afternoon. I would
ask you just to ?- okay. Good. You can just state your nane
and address for the record. And then you can proceed with your
openi ng statenments, and calling of witnesses.

M5. STUART: Thank you, M. Chairman. M nane is
Panmela Stuart, and | am the Managing Menber of the Stuart
Bui | ding LLC. Not to put too fine a point on this, | am the
only nenber of the Stuart Building LLC, and |I'm pleased to
appear before the Board this afternoon to discuss my concept for
renovating what | think is a jewel of a building in avery

interesting area of the city.

By way of background, | have been a resident of
the District of Columbia since 1975. I'"ve practiced |law here
since 1973. First, for 15 years | was a governnent attorney,

first in the Bureau of Consuner Protection of the Federal Trade
Commi ssion. Then | was an Assistant United States Attorney for
the District of Columbia, serving under five U S. Attorneys
her e. I then went to the Departnment of Justice, in the Ofice
of International Affairs, and entered private practice in 1987.

In 1992, | decided to do what many |awers
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consider to be the nobst wonderful thing you can do, and | sort
of hung up my shingle as a solo practitioner here in the
District. And | serve clients from all walks of life in a
variety of different subject areas.

| have been active in the conmunity, both in Bar
Organi zations and in conmmunity organizations. My comunity
i nvol venent has largely, for the last 10 years or so, been in
t he Anacostia nei ghborhood, where | serve on the Board of the
Anacostia Econonic Devel opnment Corporation. And in that
capacity, | have watched with interest as the AEDC has strived
to bring back sonme of the historic buildings in old historic
Anacostia, and to bring econoni c devel opment to that area of the
city.

I, nyself, reside in upper northwest, and have
been there in three different |ocations over the nearly 30 years
that 1've lived here, but I also have been worki ng downtown, and
had offices until recently on 16" Street, and that pronpted
this nove.

I had sublet froma large law firm and that |aw
firmnerged. And it came to nme that it would be a good idea to
not only invest in the community, but also find a place where |
woul d never have to nobve again because | am a pack rate.

Anyway, | discovered that this building at 1750 N
Street was for sale, and this is a building on the south side of
the 1700 Bl ock of N Street, which contains a m x of uses at the
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current time. There are two hotels with restaurants. There's a
restaurant. There are nunerous row houses very simlar to 1750
N Street. Most of them are presently occupied by professiona
associ ations or |awyers using the building as office space, as |
propose to do.

As far as | ~can tell, there is no current
residential use on that block, but perhaps sonmeone el se nmay have
ot her information. But | have been unable to discern any
resi dential use.

The building that | purchased, | was told by the
i nspector, was probably built sometime in the 1880s, and it was
built originally for residential use. As a result, and it nust
have been a very lovely residence at that tine. It has 12 foot
ceiling, fireplaces in virtually all of the existing roons at
this time, and hardwod floors, and a beautiful centra
staircase which will beconme in many ways, | think, the focus of
our presentation, because our efforts to preserve the character
of the building, and to preserve as nmuch of the origina
character envisioned by the architect of this building, we think
will require a small addition that moves us beyond the FAR
regul ati ons.

By way of introduction, | should say that the
submi ssion that | nmade was, in part, based upon an appraisal
t hat was done of the building prior to the tinme that | purchased
it. And | have discovered in consultation wth my architect,
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who is here with ne as a witness, M. Jeffrey Stoi ber of Stoiber
and Associ ates, that the figures that were used in the appraisa
for the floor area of the building that exists included a figure
for the fifth floor of the building, which currently is an
attic, and would not have been usable space under its current
configuration, other than for storage.

Apparently, | was mstaken in that respect, and
so | wuld ask in ternms of vyour consideration of our
application, that you rely upon the figures that M. Stoiber
supplies wth respect to the existing floor area of the

bui l ding, and the proposed floor area of the building. And |

apol ogize for any inconvenience that caused. VWile | am
personally an attorney, | am not a zoning attorney, so I'm
| earning the process. And in that respect, | would like to say

great thanks to the nenbers of the Staff who have been
extraordinarily hel pful, and accessi bl e, and I woul d
particularly |like to recognize M. Arthur Jackson, who cane over
and went through the building with me, and has been avail abl e at
all sorts of hours when |'ve |left nessages, and he's been very
hel pful. And also, Ms. Sansone from the Corporation Counsel's
office, and Ms. Bailey called in an effort to nmake sure that |
was ready for today's hearing. And | would like to conpliment
all of themon the assistance they provided to me in nmy citizen
capacity.

CHAlI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Good. Let ne just

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

148

interject here quickly, and | would not cut off any sort of
prai se that goes to Staff, because they are incredibly capable
and hel pful, and help us out as Board Menbers. Can you in a
matter of information, |'m not sure you stated your current
resi dent address.

MS. STUART: Ch. My residence is 5115 Yumm
Street, N.W, Washington, D.C. 20016.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. Thank you. And |
think you've testified quite a bit in terns of FAR, and probably
going to a lot of the questions that we have, so | say we junp
into the neat of the case, and turn it back over to you.

MS. STUART: Okay. The first issue that is
before the Board is whether the building neets the requirenents
for a special exception within a Special Purpose-1 Zone to be
used for general office purposes, and we submit that it does
neet those requirenents.

By way of history, apparently this building, as |
mentioned earlier, was constructed originally for residential
use. And it carried up until the present day, | understand, a
Certificate of GOccupancy that pernits its use as a roomng
house. However, | know as a matter of historical accuracy, that
prior to ny acquisition of the building, it was used by the Phi
Delta Phi Legal Fraternity that owned it as a headquarters
of fice. And | believe, but |I'm not absolutely certain, that
that use began sonme tinme in 1973, and continued until the
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fraternity noved to a new office in Maryland, which occurred in
the spring of this year.

| exami ned, for purposes of this hearing, sone of
the tax records of the Assessor's Ofice, and actually | had
copied them And | sonehow left my office without them so if
necessary, | would be prepared to submit them as an addition
after the hearing. But for approximtely the past five years of
records, the building has been assessed as a commerci al
structure, and so taxed. And indeed, | brought with ne a copy
of the building tax record that | paid, and it contains a
simlar classification, 51 | believe it is. So that at |east as
far as the Assessor's Ofice has been concerned, this building
has been continuously in conmercial office use for quite some
time.

The ?- as | nmentioned earlier, there are quite a
nunber of buildings on the block that have the sane use that |
am proposing for the building. And in reviewing applications
for this type of special exception, the Board's discretion is
limted to determ ning whether the proposed exception satisfies
the requirements set forth in the appropriate section of the
zoning regulations, so | turn then to Section 31 point ? excuse
me - 3104.1, which sets forth the general provisions for special
exception relief. And we would subnit that the application is
in harmony with the zoning regul ati on and naps.

Al though the property has a Certificate of
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Occupancy for a room ng house, it has been occupied as offices
for quite sonme tine. O fice use in an SP Zone of a pre-1958
building; that is, a building that predates the current zoning
regul ati ons, was permitted at that time as a matter of right, so
we would submit that with our proposed change there will be, in
effect, no real significant change in the use of the building,
with the exception that if you do pernmt us to expand the
buil ding slightly as we propose, there would probably be about
five additional people who would be able to work in the
bui I di ng.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Can | interrupt you, and
just get sone clarification about your |last statement. You
indicated that the building was built, obviously, before 1958
where the current zoning were adopted. But then you indicated
that prior to that, a commercial building would have been
al |l oned, and therefore ?-

MS. STUART: | believe that before that, as a
matter of right, this type of use would have been permitted in
an SP Zone.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Did the SP Zone exist
before the zoning regulations were then adopted in 19582 I
under st and where you're going with this. | just ?-

MS. STUART: Yeah, it's a small point. ' m not
sure it's necessary for purposes of the application, but that
was my understandi ng. My point was that this type of use, at
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| east in this block, has been of |ongstanding duration.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Ri ght. And therefore,
you're saying that ?- and if | can ?- because there is an
extensive amount of simlar use on this block, you see that as
not being in any sort of way a detrinent to the zone plan.

M5. STUART: That's right.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ckay.

MS. STUART: And to the extent that we are
bringing the building up to code, neking it accessible to
handi capped individuals, some of whom are ny clients, sone of
whom are ny friends, we are increasing the harnony with the
nei ghbor hood. At the noment, frankly, the building is sonething
of an eyesore in conparison to others on the block that have
been renovat ed.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Well, that's an interesting
comparison, since you m ght want to ?- well, | ?-

MS. STUART: Well, in the sense ?-

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: You could probably find
wor se.

MS. STUART: Yes, right across the street.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Per haps even across the
street. Right. Okay.

MS. STUART: | understand M. Bender is still
having a fight with ?- he's not done anything to his buildings.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.
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MS. STUART: There ?- we believe that there wll

be no adverse inpact by the proposed use on neighboring

properties. There probably will not be any increase in the
hours use of the building, at |least on an official basis. | can
tell you that | keep very bizarre hours, so I'mlikely to be

there late into the night, as M. Jackson has di scovered. And
believe that woul d be an advantage to the nei ghborhood, because
since it is nostly offices, it tends to enpty out at night. And
I'"'m told that there's been a problem of people breaking into
cars and so forth, so to the extent that there is any difference
in the hours, | think it would be an advantage.

W also wll be wirking with the Historic
Preservation Review Board, and so any changes to the building
woul d be with their approval.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Can you speak to where that
is in the process?

MS. STUART: We have talked informally to Menbers
of the Board, and when | say "we", nyself, and also M. Stoiber
and his office, and M. Richard Piper who will be the builder,
have talked with the office. The formal application has not
been subnmitted yet, sinply because | haven't had tine, and I'm
trying to serve ny clients, as well as do this, but it will be
done very shortly.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Quick clarification. Do
you nean to say that you've informally talked to the Hi storic
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Preservation Staff?

MS. STUART:  Yes.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.

MS. STUART: And they ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: You might run into trouble
if you've informally talked to the Board Menbers.

MS. STUART: ©h, no, no, no.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Ckay.

MS.  STUART: Just the Staff. In further
conpliance with the regulations, this application was referred
to the Ofice of Planning, which has recomended that the
speci al exception be granted. And as | nentioned, has been npst
hel pful in assisting the Applicant.

Al so, that the use, height, bulk, and design of
the building will be in harnony with the existing uses and
structures on neighboring property. In that respect, our plan
is that the only work being done on the facade of the building
will be to bring back the sandstone facade as best can be done,
so that it looks the way it did originally. W wll renove the
unsi ghtly wi ndow air conditioning units, put in central air
conditioning, and so forth.

The rear of the building, which we are proposing
to expand, will be in harnony with the rest of the design of the
buil ding, and will not, as best as we can tell, be visible from
either the alley behind the building or fromthe street.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

154

Qur design for the fifth floor of the building
which as | nentioned is presently an attic, would be to build
out by increasing the height of that floor six feet on the rear
two-thirds portion, so that the sight l[ines of the building do
not change fromstreet level on N Street. So when you wal k down
the street, you will have no idea that this addition has gone
onto the building. And for that, | thank M. Stoiber who has
done work on a nunmber of buildings on this block, and is very
sensitive to the historic and aesthetic needs of the
nei ghborhood, so we do believe it would be in harnmony with
exi sting uses and structures.

The use that we propose will not create dangerous
or other objectionable traffic conditions. | have, at M.
Jackson's suggestion and out of an abundance of caution
requested a variance from the present three parking spaces to
t wo. And the reason for that is that the |life safety
regulations in the District of Colunmbia will require us to spend
$35, 000 on sonething that |I've always wanted in life, which is a
nmetal fire escape on the rear of the building, which wll

encroach sonewhat on the parking area. And while the parking

area now is adequate for three cars, | ?- and M. Stoiber
believes that it will still be adequate for three cars when we
get done, | am dubious, looking at it from an eyebal

standpoint, so |'ve asked for that variance.

There will not be a trenendous ampunt of traffic
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generated by this building, who ?- that wll house, | believe

nmostly solo practitioner |awers. Typically in ny practice, |
get one client coming to see ne in a given week. Those who are
occupying the building will have available to them not only the
parking in the rear of the building, but also within a stones
throw, | think approximtely 100 feet, there are two comerci al
parking | ots avail abl e. And | checked with the managenent of
one of them who said there would be plenty of room

There is also street parking on N Street, netered

street parking during the day. And while the entire area
suffers froma | ack of adequate parking, | don't think that our
building will contribute greatly to that problem which exists

generally in the area.

W are certainly open to any design, screening
accessory uses, signs or facilities that the Board m ght deem
necessary to protect the value of the neighboring property. W
intend to coordinate our finishes so that they are appropriate
with respect to design details, and materials to be in keeping
wi th the nei ghborhood, and the current buil dings.

So in sunmary, we believe that the application
satisfies the requirement which would pernit a special exception
for office use in this building, and would request that the
Board authorize it so that we can get a Certificate of
Occupancy, and begin our project.

If there are any questions on that aspect of the
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I would be willing to entertain themat this tineg,

or I will continue on with ny presentation on the variance, and

then i ntroduce M. Stoiber

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Board Menbers, questions?

MR. ETHERLY: Thank you very nuch, M. Chairnman.

Good afternoon.

MS. STUART: Hi.

MR. ETHERLY: Could you speak a little bit again

to the ?- and we'll probably get into a little bit of the detai

once we reach the governnment report conponent, but you mentioned

the neta

fire escape. Talk a little bit about that

construction, and perhaps M. Stoiber can also lean in wth

respect to the thinking about still being able to get a third
car back there. | just want to get a little nore information
about that, please.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Etherly, if | could just,

before they answer your question, add in that the Applicant

spoke of a netal fire escape, but the draw ngs show an encl osed

fire stair,

so in answering that question, if you could clarify

that, I'd appreciate it. Thanks.

MS. STUART: This is the problem when you have a

| awyer speaking and not an architect. M. Stoiber tells nme it

is an enclosed stair.

MR. STA BER: It's not enclosed, but it's a ful

stair, not a fire escape.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: It's a covered exterior
stair.

MEMBER LEVY: Okay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Correct?

MEMBER LEVY: | appreciate that. | didn't nmean to
draw attention away from nmy fellow Board Menber's question. I
just wanted to clarify.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Par ki ng. Let ne ask, you
said the ?- if it isn't appropriate to continue wth the
variance notion, and then do the architect, or nove to the
architect right away. | think the Board obviously wll go
qui ckly and obvi ously quickly and easily to those draw ngs.

MS. STUART: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: So as soon as you can get
that, there's probably a lot of questions that are nounting
here, unless you want to dive into that right now.

MR STOBER: |'d be nore than happy to forego it
ri ght now.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. And the first thing
we can pick up then as we walk through the project is the
parking in the rear.

MS. STUART: Okay. Now turning to the variance
relief that we've requested, we believe that the application
satisfies the requirenents for variance relief under Section
531.1, which establishes the permitted building density in SP
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Districts in the city.

Because the proposed addition will increase the
total density of the building sonewhat over the pernitted
building density in the district, we are requesting this
variance. The authority of the Board to grant variances is set
forth at Section 3103 of the regulations, and 3103.2 provides
and | quote, "Where by reason of exceptional narrowness,
shal | owness, or shape of a specific piece of property at the
time of the original adoption of the regulations, or by reason
of exceptional topographical conditions, or other extraordinary
or exceptional situation or condition of a specific piece of
property, the strict application of any regul ati on adopted under
D.C. Code Annotated, Sections 5-413 to 5-0432, 1981, would
result in peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties to, or
exceptional and undue hardship upon the owner of the property,
to authorize upon an appeal relating to the property a variance
fromth strict application, so as to relief the difficulties or
hardship, provided that the relief can be granted without
subst anti al detrinment to the public good, and wi t hout
substantially inmpairing the intent, purpose, and integrity of
the zone plan as enbodied in the zoning regulations and maps."

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI S: | bet sonme of our Board
Menbers can recite that from nenory if you want to ?- no, no
vol unt eers.

MS. STUART: | under st and. You do this nore
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often than | do.

In our view, the subject property is affected by
an exceptional situation or condition, stemming from its
location, the Jland and the existing inprovenents on the
property. These exceptional conditions directly relate to our
inability to comply with the building density requirenent of
Section 531.1, and nmke this a functional and econonically
possi bl e bui |l di ng.

This particular property is anmong the shall ower
buildings within this particular SP-1 District. It shares that
characteristic with others on the south side of the block of N
Street, and al so across the street, which are in Square 151

There is a building that was constructed without
the input of the Ofice of Planning next door to my building,
which is occupied by the Association of Mcrobiology. And they
somrehow managed to get approval to build a building that
essentially conmes in an L shape, and cuts off the rear access of

1750 N Street, both to the public alley that previously existed

there, and certainly, | guess, to sone area that could have been
used for parking. And unl ess the Association tears down that
building, I'm going to have to live within the boundaries that

presently exist.
The physical existing building at 1750 N Street,
as | mentioned, was originally constructed for residential use.
If one were building something on that site for use as offices
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today, you would not build them with 12 foot ceilings. You
would not build it with a large central staircase that occupies
a substantial portion of the building. You would have to put in
an elevator to reach up to five floors, all ?- not to nention
the outside fire stair egress that is required today.

My point is that a substantial part of the usable
space within the walls of this building is taken up by core
factors, so that the area that you can actually put furniture
in, and have a desk and a conputer is, as presently configured,
very limted. There is, in that respect, an exceptiona
situation or condition that should be sufficient for purposes of
the three prong test for variance relief. And | believe that
M. Stoiber will speak nore particularly to that in terns of the
floor area ratios involved, but it would, in ny view, be totally
di srespectful to the harnony of the building and the area to
tear down that stairwell, which would have to be done in order
to make the interior space nore useful, and spatially efficient.

So the strict application of Section 531.1 would
result in a practical difficulty to the Applicant. W have
proposed sinmply extending the upper floors of the building in a
manner that would be consistent with the footprint of the first
floor of the building. In other words, as constructed the
bui l di ng had set back, and what we want to do is sinply mrror
the first floor of the building which would increase the floor
area, and add space for one dfice on the ?- on each of the
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upper three floors. It also would permt the construction that
we have planned for an ADA accessible bathroom on the first
level, and for preserving the historic character of the
bui I di ng.

If we were to be required to neet the FAR
regul ati ons, we would not be able to do these things, which are
either required by law, or certainly nmke good sense. We
believe that the relief in question can be granted w thout a
substantial detrinment to the public good, and wi thout inpairing
the intent, purpose, and integrity of the zone plan

As | mentioned, if you're walking down the street
in another year or so, you won't know that this building s
interior space has been increased, and that the function has
been brought up to date. And it is certainly the intent of the
Di strict of Colunbia Conprehensive Plan that this type of use be
encouraged, and permitted in this area, and it is incunbent upon
those of us who want to do it, to try to do it in a fiscally
responsi ble, as well as historically responsible manner.

Because of the specific physical characteristics
of the building, the only way that this can be done consistent
with the public good, and without inpairing the intent, purpose,
and integrity of the zone plan, is to proceed as p anned wth
the small increase to the floor area ratio, and giving us
perm ssion to have only two, or maybe two and a half --- |
nostly drive a Fiat. [It's 20 years old, and it's very small, so
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that may help our parking problem but it's currently in the
shop.

But anyway, that in sum and substance would be ny
presentation. I'd like to also --- | didn't mention earlier,
and | wanted to also recognize M. Richard Nero as having been
al so very helpful in the work that we did to prepare for this.

I'"d like to now call upon M. Jeffrey Stoiber of
St oi ber and Associ ates. I had prepared a copy of his very
i mpressive curriculumvitae, which I'"'mafraid | left on ny desk
along with the Assessor's records. Ah, he brought one with him
and I'd like to submit it for the record. He is a graduate in
architecture of the Chio State University. He has been working
in this area for nmany years, and has a nunber of very
interesting buildings to his credit, the nost notable of which I
think is the Optical Society of Anerica building, which is at
the corner of Massachusetts Avenue and 20" Street. But he
al so, notably, has been the Project Manager on buil dings on the
block in N Street where ny building is, 1716, 1714, 1751 N
Street, and also buildings within a very short distance on
Connecti cut Avenue. So | don't think there is anybody who is
nore experienced wth trying to comply wth the zoning
regul ations of the District in this area, and trying to maintain
the historic preservation values of this type of a building.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Are you requesting that he
be an expert wi tness today?
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MS. STUART: Yes, 1'd ask -- 1'd proffer M.

St oi ber as an expert witness. He is --

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Could you pass that up
then? |1 don't think we have the information. We'll need to
| ook at that briefly before we entertain that. ©h, here. Take

that. Okay. Qur only copy disappeared. Four copies. W need
to take a minute on that. But while the copy of that is being
made for us to review, can | just ask you specifically what type
of expert witness are you proffering today?

M5. STUART: M. Stoiber is an expert in the
field of architecture.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Uh- huh.

MS. STUART: And the field of architecture
enconpasses the design of buildings, and building systens to be
in conpliance with the zoning and buil ding codes applicable in
the District of Colunbia. And also, bringing to bear his
particul ar expertise in spacial efficiency, and ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: I think we get the point.
I think that's well said in terns of an architectural expert
witness. | ?-

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: What we can do is proceed
with the testinony, and then we can designate him on the back
end, if you like.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  That's true. | thought I'd
del ay nmonments and have it show up, but it |ooks like it's taking
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| onger than | thought, so ?-

MS. STUART: | do apol ogi ze.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: That's okay. I ?- you
know, | don't anticipate a problem so why don't we just
conti nue on.

MS. STUART: Al'l right. I"d like to introduce

M. Stoiber then, and ask himfirst to speak to the character of
t he nei ghborhood, and the SP District in which we are working,
in terms of how this inpacts on the project.

MR. STOBER M nane is Jeffrey Stoiber. [|'m an
architect in the District of Colunbia, licensed in the District,
and the President of Stoiber and Associ ates, Architects, which |
founded in 1983.

My business address is 1621 Connecticut Avenue,
N. W My residential address is 5704 33"¢ Street, NW, so I'm
both working and reside in the District. And ny office is a
brownst one townhouse that I renovated for M chael Kane
Properties several years ago.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay. And | have copi es of
your inpressive resune. I think it's all clear here. I have
absolutely no problem in bestowi ng the honor of architectural
expert witness on M. Stoiber. You can see he has active
registration in the District of Colunbia, Virginia, Mryland,
New Jersey, Mass, Pennsylvania. And | think the pertinent point
is, in fact, comnm ssioned on this block and in the District that
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have simlar nature, so M. Stoiber, it's all your's.
MR. STO BER: Okay. As has been discussed, we

have worked on renovating nunerous buildings simlar to 1750 N

Street. My offices at one time were in 1751 N Street, right
across the street. I was evicted by M. Bender because his
building was unsafe, and | refused to stay in it. |  have

renovated 1714, 1716 N Street, which are very simlar. Sane

side of the block, just down the block. 1've renovated several
buil dings on Jefferson Place. As | nmentioned, nmy current
offices are at 1621 Connecticut Avenue. We're right now

renovating 1609-1611 Connecticut Avenue, so we have a |ot of
experience with townhouse offices.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yeah, you don't need to go
into that at all.

MR. STOBER Al right.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Let's get to the project.
| think that's what we're all very excited to see.

MR. STO BER: Vell, a common problem which this
bui l di ng, as nuch as any |'ve ever worked on exhibit of a single
townhouse, is their narrowness, and their difficulty ?- the
difficulty in renovating them and making them usable for office
use, which is the use that has evolved in this neighborhood.

Because of the need to provide adequate fire
egress, which allows for exit from tw different neans of
egress, getting around one stair to get to another. Now a | ot
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of the building owners, 1714 N Street which we renovated, which
it had had renovations in the past, npbst owners who aren't as
enlightened as Ms. Stuart wll tear out a beautiful old stair
like the one she has in this building because they take up an
i ncredi bl e ampbunt of space, and they're not very efficient. But
to her credit, Pam has really insisted from day one, and we
concur conpletely, that one of the npbst beautiful features of
this building is the stairway. In addition, other features, the
beautiful fireplaces. Al of these take up space and neke it
very difficult to meet the egress requirements, neet the current
buil ding code requirenents. And in this case, even neet the ADA
requi renments, which again Pam insisted on, even though we
probably could have gotten a waiver for them because of the
hi storic nature of the building, so she has insisted that we put

in an elevator, that we put in handi capped assessable toilets,

and that we make all the corridors wide enough. If | can step
to the plans, | assune this will flow
MS. STUART: May the record reflect that the

witness is stepping toward plans that were included in the
submi ssi on.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yeah, we don't need that
Actually, | call attention to any of the boards that are done
This is not a full fledged judicial hearing, but | appreciate
that. Now the other folks that are here, can you see the boards
adequately enough, because we can nove them out and closer.
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Just let me know. G ve some sort of indication if you can't see
what' s happeni ng.

Ckay. Now we have a question from M. Etherly
about parking, so I would like to start there. Do you have a
site plan that shows that?

MR.  STO BER: Don't have a site plan that's
mounted. |s there one in the submi ssion?

MS. STUART: There is one in the subm ssion.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  On the full size set or on
the reduced?

MS. STUART: On the reduced.

MR. STOBER | apologize this is so small, but |
do have a site plan with ne.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: You don't have a site plan
in the full size set?

MS. STUART: No, it was submitted, | believe, in
the second submi ssion.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: I would say on A1, your
cover sheet, that's probably the best thing to |ook at. Yeah,
that's going to be it. |Is that reduced?

MR. STO BER: Okay. I think this will work a
little better. This is our site plan fromthe A-1 cover sheet.
And you can see that the area that we're adding for the
exterior fire stair that's required for building egress does
project into the area that's currently used for parking.
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Currently, one car parks here, another car parks
here, and a third car pulls in at the back and bl ock those two
in. It's our feeling, and again, these are not going to be
zoning | egal parking spaces, but given the small cars that Ms.
Stuart has indicated woul d be used here, that one car can pull
in next to the stair, and another car can pull it at an angle

because the stair starts up fromthe building, and the |anding,

the first landing will be cantilevered, so it's our expectation
that a second car can pull in with its nose underneath the
stair, and a third car pull in behind it. And that we should be

able to get three conpact cars into the sanme space. But again,
we did everything we could on a very tight site to maximnze the
par ki ng, while neeting the building requirenents.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: Right. And in terms of the
parking, in terns of three parking spaces, you've indicated that
they woul dn't be |egal according to zoning, which would have to
be 9 by 19, which would also have to have access way to it.
Clearly, that's not happeni ng here.

Can you speak to that, of how you actually get
t here? It's been stated, but you have to cross private
property.

MR. STO BER:  Yes.

MS. STUART: Perhaps | could speak to that. The
access to the parking area is over both a public alley that has
been closed off, and I do not know the history of this, but it
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is ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Cl osed off from where? You
mean, you can't access ?-

M5. STUART: The entrance from St. Matthews
Court, goes between two old carriage houses, and then one nakes
aturnto the left toward the rear of ny building.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. But when you say
there's a closed off alley, you mean you can't even drive up to
your property on that alley?

MS. STUART: Well, | drive it every day.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Okay. So it's not a closed
of f alley.

MR. STOBER Well, it is closed. It has ?-

M5. STUART: It has an electric gate on it ?-

MR. STO BER: ?- an overhead door.

MS. STUART: ?- so that only those buildings
facing on that courtyard, as a practical matter, have people
par ki ng there.

COW SSIONER M TTEN: |Is there sone kind of |egal
arrangenent that you have to drive over what appears to be
private property that you don't own?

MS. STUART: Not at the present tinme. | was told
?- | had lunch with M. Larry Caks, who's a |lawer who has his
office in the building next door, and he tells ne that his two
sons own a conpany called Black Rock sonething LLC, which owns
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that buil ding. And unbeknownst to nme when | purchased ny
building, the boundary lines of his lot encroach upon the
entrance to nmy parking area.

Apparently, the arrangenent for some tinme,
according to him was that he pernitted the Phi Delta Phi
fraternity people to park on that Ilot, and there was an
agreenent between the fraternity and a previous owner of his
building, so that when the fraternity sold the building, that
they would give an option to buy the building to that previous
owner. And in fact, he was the one who sold the building to ne.

I was unaware of all this history. Al | sawis
that there is an adequate space between the end of the garage
that M. Oaks has on his property, and ny property to drive cars
in. And that's how it's been used for years.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Do you have ?-

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: But is there ?- |I'msorry.

I's there ?-

M5. STUART: There is ?- to answer your question
specifically, there is no easenent.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MS. STUART: At the present time, there is no
agreenent particularly. He hasn't thrown me out. If he does, |
will have to take | egal action.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S: Ckay.

MS. STUART: Because obviously, there has to be
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access to that parking area.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Well, there doesn't have to
be, actually.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  There doesn't have to be.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And in fact, you do not
have access to that. But there's been ?- | mean, can you give
us sone direction on where you want to go with this, because |
see two things happening here. One, being historic in a
historic overlay, we're looking at a condition that has no
par ki ng.

MS. STUART: Right.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And none would be required
in historic, and that's one avenue to do. The other is that we
| ook to maintaining, as been stated by the Applicant, that there
are three current parking spaces there, so | don't know if

that's where you' re going.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Well, | think there's
actually ?- | nmean, everything that you stated is correct, and
think we need to establish what the actual |egal existing

condi tion is.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah.

M5. STUART: And it may be that |egally speaking,
whi ch woul d then play into what we woul d be concerned with, that
you don't have any |egal parking spaces, which would put you at
zero for your existing condition. And then as M. Giffis said,
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because there's evidence in the record, but we'll need to have
the certification that this is a contributing structure in a
historic district, which would then give you the waiver from
havi ng the additional parking requirement, there wouldn't be any
additional requirenment. And that, | think, is inportant as far
as the special exception goes, and the conversion to office use.

But then we have the additional issue when we get to increasing
the FAR, and | think we might revisit parking in that context,
which is the waiver notwithstanding, vyou're talking about
creating a nore intense use than was anticipated, and that is
really a function of historic structure, so there nay be issues
t here. And | believe that DPW has raised some concerns about
that, so it's really a two-pronged issue as it relates to the
par ki ng.

MS. STUART: Oh, well | received no notice that
DPW had rai sed any issues concerning this.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Have you seen their report?

MS. STUART: No.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. While we're noving
on, we're going to get you a copy of that report so you can | ook
at it.

I would suggest ?- and let me just state, it's
2:45 right now. | think we have a lot to get through here, so
would like, if it's at all possible, to pick up the pace a
little bit, and walk through the program inside the building
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that goes to your case as you've well outlined at this point in
terms of the variance, but also in terms of a special exception
if it's a variance being ?- the practical difficulty being
outfitting historic building with access and circulation and
such.

MR. STO BER: COkay. The real crux of the matter
is the stairway that's here. This is the first floor existing
plan that is on your left. The stair starts up here. Where you
can really see its full inpact is on the second floor. You can
see how nmuch floor space it takes up. VWhat you can't see is
that on the first floor it reduces head room so that it is very
difficult on each floor, particularly the first couple, to get
egress around that stairway for the front offices, which are
some of the nost beautiful in the building, have great views out
onto N Street, and still maintain that stair. So that is really
the crux of the issue, so what we proposed in order to maintain
that stair, and insert an elevator right next to that stair that
runs up through, is sinmply to fill in on the third and the
fourth floors the area that's already built on the first and
second floors, and then on the fifth floor, which is currently
attic space, to increase the head height beyond what's visible
from the street so that it doesn't adversely inpact the
nei ghbor hood or the historic character of the building.

We have discussed this with the HPRB Staff, and
they're in agreenment with our approach to solving this, to add
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enough space up here to nmake this building economcally viable.
And this is very consistent with approaches we've taken on
ot her buildings, the way other properties on the block and in
this zone are devel oped. And we've tried to do the absolute
m ni num necessary to nake it functional.

There is sone discrepancy on square footage. We
had a discussion before the hearing with M. Jackson, because
apparently the nunbers that were used in the report on the
exi sting square footage, which nmake it seem like we're already
over the FAR requirenent, were from an appraisal, which counted
the fifth floor. Apparently we haven't had all the nunbers to
look at them as a full floor which currently does not
contribute to the FAR at all. So according to our cal cul ati ons,
the current building square footage is only 3,880 square feet,
and the current lot area is 1,816 square feet. Ther ef ore,
current FAR is only 2.14. Wth the addition of 907 usable
square feet, or 970, excuse nme, usable square feet on the third,
fourth, and fifth floors, we cone to a total of 4,850 square
feet, which brings our FAR to 2.67.

Now in discussing it with M. Jackson, there is a
bit of a discrepancy about one other elenent of the building,
and that is the first floor alley way that is open to the
street. It's got a gate on it. Most of it does not have six
foot six head height because it goes underneath this stairwell
| andi ng, so there's probably a discrepancy of 60 to 70 square
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feet that we probably need to work out. And so from our
st andpoi nt in designing this project, | ooki ng at this
renovation, we felt that we were only exceeding the FAR of 2.5
by one point ?- by .17, and so we thought that that was a
relatively mnor increase in order to save a historic building
and bring it up to current building code.

COW SSIONER M TTEN: Let ne just ask you, what's
t he head hei ght or head clearance on the attic level currently?

MR. STO BER: It varies because it's a sloped
roof, but the maxinmumis probably about six feet.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Ckay. And so how do you
propose to make that occupi able space in the future?

MR. STO BER: VWat we're doing is raising the

roof ?-
COW SSIONER M TTEN:  You're raising it. Okay.
MR. STO BER: ?- on the back two-thirds of the
fifth floor where it's not visible fromthe street. |It's got a

mansard (phonetic) roof on the front, and we actually nodified
our original design after consultation with Tim Denay of HPRB,
and so we ?- at a very gradual slope behind the mansard we
increased the height enough to gain sonme additional square
footage on the fifth floor.

COWMM SSI ONER M TTEN: I think what would be
hel pful for us is to have drawi ngs with di nensions depicted as
opposed to just a scale. You show us existing conditions, and
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then you show us the proposed, and then we could have confidence
that we agree with your nmeasurenent of the floor area, gross
fl oor area of the building.

MR. STO BER:  Okay.

COWMM SSI ONER M TTEN: And | take it there's no
[ ower |evel, no basenent |evel there.

MR. STO BER:  No.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  Ckay.

MS. STUART: Well, maybe you can speak to those
fl oor areas, or the measurenments now.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Well, speaking to it and
actually showi ng docunentation are probably going to be two
different things. | think docunentation would be good. What |
think Ms. Mtten is asking for specifically is a section of the
entire building with the proposed heights, and then did you want
pl ans al so? W have (inaudible) here. W get reduced for our
own readi ng.

MS. STUART: Ckay. Well, then ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: I'"ve just |ooked through.
| don't see, and tell me if I'm wong, | don't see a full
section in there.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: There's a section of what
?- for what's proposed, but | don't think it has neasurenments on
it. But there's not a section for existing. I think | saw
sonmet hi ng. Yeah.
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MR. STO BER: I believe you're correct. We
submitted a section of the proposed ?-

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR. STO BER: ?- but not the existing.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ckay.

COWM SSI ONER M TTEN: I think we'd like to see
the existing, as well.

MR. STOBER W can easily dot that in, the line

of the existing on the Section A on A6. But | think the nore

important thing is to denmonstrate, which we can do on the pl
what the actual both existing and square footage is.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah. | think, frankly,

woul d be ?- maybe this is redundant, but in the building Sect

an,

it

i on

A-6, as you said, you're showing an existing dorner. Thi s,

Board Menbers, | think we all ought to |ook at actually,
"Il pass it down because this shows, | think fairly well,
extent and scope of the addition as we're in-filling on
third, and fourth, and fifth floors. And then the suspen

ceiling which is being proposed at 8 feet with the roof built

and

t he

t he

ded

up

at its highest point an additional 4 feet. But the point is to

then have a dash line of existing, and show us that roof line as

it drops. And then it wll be very clear, | think,

everybody, occupiable space or not, or you know, what's being

renoved. Okay.
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COW SSIONER M TTEN: M. Chairman, if | ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yes.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Could | just ask another
guestion in terms of getting sonme clarification in the draw ngs,
and now |'ve msplaced the section. But | think what we're
going to need as well is the roof structure plan.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Because there's clearly
some kind of projection related to the elevator, and depending
on the height of the above the existing roof, there may be a
set back requirenent.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Do you have an override on
the elevator? |s there an el evator penthouse?

MR STOBER No. [It's an electric elevator, so
it ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Hydraulic el evator?

MR, STO BER No, | believe it is electric, but
the equi pment is all down bel ow.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Really. ©Oh, it is?

MR. STOBER: Yeah. And it's within, but we can
denonstrate that.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  Ckay.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: In which case, in terms of
pent house ?-

COWMM SSI ONER M TTEN: Well, the roof structure
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plan is ?- should be submitted anyway.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ri ght . No, | totally
under st and. Wat | want to do is try and give you even nore
di rection. VWhat we're showing in the site plan, which is

actually a roof plan with the site on it, we have four
mechani cal units, so we're just going to need to know ?- well, |
woul d ask you that you review 411 and nmke sure those aren't
very tall. Okay.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chair man.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yes, Ms. Renshaw.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  Just a qui ck question.
M. Stoiber, would you give ne the definition of a | anding that
is shown on Exhibit Nunmber 13, vyour plans, right by the
vesti bule? What is a |anding?

MR. STO BER: By which vesti bul e?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW It's shown on the
first floor existing. There is a landing right next to the
vestibule. 1Is it an exterior space?

MR. STO BER: Yes. That's ?- the space right
here is an exterior space.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON RENSHAW And what is it used
for?

MR. STO BER: It's just the entrance to the
buil ding. You cone up a wal kway up the front onto that |anding.

It's like a stoop.
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VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW Li ke a stoop, and then
you turn and go into the building.

MR. STOBER Right. That's the ?-

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  Ckay. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: It's actually covered.
It's within the building. If you see on the north elevation ?-

MR. STO BER: Right.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: ?- it's kind of a
fascinating architectural piece on that picture, a thousand
wor ds.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: WE re done. Wit. I's that
?- and that is the coverage of the min entrance of the
buil ding. Correct?

MR. STOBER Yes, it is.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Okay. And | think what Ms.
Renshaw is looking at, if |'m overhearing correctly, is that
you're actually |ooking at the adjacent property entrance. I's
that correct? Okay.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW O is this the alley
way? That goes into the alley, that covered alley way?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: I don't think so. I think
that's ?-

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW |Is the arch a covered
alley way ?-
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ch, interesting.

MR. STO BER: No, the covered alley way is back
in here behind that iron gate. There's our | anding. No, you
are absolutely right. That's the window in the vestibule.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  This is it.

MR. STO BER:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: If we look at the color
phot ogr aphs ?-

MR. STO BER:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  We have the ?-

MR. STO BER: That's the wi ndow in the vestibule.
That is this w ndow.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Did you see that?
So that's the alley.

MS. STUART: If I may be helpful, | believe the
area that M. Renshaw is referring to, | was told by the
i nspector, was used in the early days of the building by
servants who would bring the coal through that entrance way back
to the rear kitchen area, so that they did not have to go
through the main entrance of the house.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Do you still use coal ?

M5. STUART: No.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Then we don't need
to go any nmore into that. I once had a ?- well, no. Okay.
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Yeah, Ms. Mtten.

COW SSIONER M TTEN: Part of the argunent that's
being made in favor of the variance is the fact that you have a
desire to save this interior staircase. And you made nention of
the fact that others who have done renovation to their
properties of this type, perhaps lacking in the same kind of
sensitivity have taken those out. And if we were to grant this
variance, what guarantee do we have that sonme person com ng
after you wouldn't decide to have their cake and eat it too,
which would be to ?- they would then have the |arger building
that was prenmsed ?- and that pernmission wuld have been
premised on retention of the interior stair, and then that
interior stair would be elininated.

MS. STUART: Well, | can tell you that |'m not
planning to leave the building until | retire, if you allow ne
to go forward with this plan.

COW SSIONER M TTEN:  Well, on that point ?-

MS. STUART: I think perhaps the Board could put
conditions. | don't know, whether ?- but | would think that the
Hi storic Preservation people would be very unhappy if anyone
decided to take the ?-

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: They only concern
thensel ves with the exterior of the building.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: O they only have control
over the exterior.
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MR. STO BER: Yeah. I think I'd phrase the
guestion another way. |If you allow this additional space, it's
far nore likely that that stair will be naintai ned because the
buil ding can then work. If no additional space is pernmtted,

and the building becones sonmewhat unusable, unless all those
fine architectural features are torn out, then someone will be
forced to do that.

COWM SSI ONER M TTEN: Well, | mean, one of the
things that often happens, particularly before the BZA is
peopl e come down and say well, this is what | want to do. And
I"'mgoing to ?- | will protect it, and | only drive a small car
so it's not a problem And then you go away, you know, and
there's no guarantee. You don't know what your circunstances
will be, and this is sonmething that is ?- wll go on in
perpetuity, so you know, we have to |look very carefully beyond
t he individual who's meking the request, and discern whether or
not this is really in the best interest of the city in the |ong
term

Now I'd like to ask you a followup question
about the internal workings of the building and so on. I
understand the desirability of adding the elevator, of adding
the stair at the rear so that you can mamintain this interior
stair. How does adding the space on the fifth floor serve those
ends? Why do you need to have the fifth floor?

MR. STO BER: It really just makes the building
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econonically viable, because otherwi se for the purchase price of
the building and the cost to renovate it, there's just far too
little usable rentable space to nake it econom cally viable.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: And now we have a very ?-
the way that we treat econonmics as it relates to the variance
test, you nentioned the fact that, you know, given the purchase
price. Well, that is something that is very much a function of
private parties negotiating, and presunmably with full know edge.

And it doesn't guarantee that you will get perm ssion fromthis
Board to do anything, so economic viability driven by how nuch
you invested is not going to neet the variance test. So I'd ask
you to, perhaps, rethink the necessity for the fifth floor, or
at | east your argunent in favor of it.

MS. STUART: Well, let me speak to that because
of course, | was involved in the negotiations and so forth. And
we had an appraisal done, and the fact of the matter is, thanks
to the good work of your Board and others, the value of

properties |like this has gone up very dramatically. And |I'm not

a wealthy person. |'mjust a person. |'m just sonebody who has
lived and worked in the District for 30 years, but | went
through a lot to get a bank to | oan noney on this project. And

the only way they would |l oan noney is with the expectation that
it was going to be fully occupied as proposed.

As a practical mtter, that fifth floor that
we're proposing is going to be where | have ny office, and
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anot her lawer who is of counsel to me. And that is so that the

nore desirable |ower level offices will be able to rent at a
pretty hefty rent in order to carry this building. | think ?-
CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Let nme interrupt vyou,

because | think you're going a little astray on what Ms. Mtten
is trying to direct you to, and that is the fact t hat what
you're indicating, which we're all well aware of, and in fact,
is part of the submi ssion, is the cost of the building, and then
obviously, the financial responsibilities that that entertains.
However, that being said, it is often phrased as a self-created
hardship, if we go to you bought it for a certain anount, and
now you have to do. VWhat we need to see nore to is why this
couldn't be used in an economcally feasible way of sonething
that is a matter of right, w thout asking for the variances that
are before us.

MS. STUART: Well, | do not think as presently
configured, it could be turned into a roonm ng house again, for
exanpl e.

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI'S:  But to be direct ?- | nean,
room ng house and residential are not identical. So if you have
additional FAR for residential use, where the 2.5 is conmerci al
use, the conbination a total of 6 FAR, if | recall correctly,
what we need to see is why is it now having to go for an
i ncrease of whatever it is, and we'll need to get the exact
anount, but why is it needed? \What is the argunent for that
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nove to all conmercial ?

MS. STUART: The argument is that this is the use
that is conpatible with the nei ghborhood, that is the use that
is the highest and best use of this property at this tine, and
frankly, | have a nice house in Washington. | like visiting it
occasionally when | |eave ny office. I don't want to move ny
residence into ny office. | already work around the clock as it
is. It's not sonmething that is desirable for me personally.
Maybe there m ght be sonmeone later on. But frankly, |'m hoping
when | pass on that this building my becone the headquarters of
maybe the Bar Association of the District of Colunmbia which
needs a building, or mght be used by nmy college to house
i nterns. I don't know. That's why | wouldn't preclude sone
residential wuse at some future date, but | think for the
foreseeable future, that is going to be the use that either I,
or anyone el se who m ght purchase this building, and invest the
kind of noney that you have to do that in order to buy a
t ownhouse on this block, is going to use it for.

MR. STO BER: One other point in response to
that, is that there is a ?- | think there is a hardship in the
configuration, the shape and the size of the footprint of making
it useful for a mxed use, for residential and comrercial use
because of the narrowness of the property, and the linmitations
in trying to keep the stair and keep the fireplaces. It's
difficult enough making it a single use, but making it a mn xed
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use building is far nore difficult froma space standpoint. |If
you had two townhouses, or three townhouses that you could
conmbine, like the Mcrobiology building next door with the |arge
addition at the rear, that certainly could be done. But on this
small footprint, and trying to keep the historic character, it's
just ?- you would eat up far too nuch space, and circul ation
space to nmeke it viable.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And to that, which | think
has some great substance, with a mixed use building, if you were
to say 7?- look at this as residential/comrercial, whichever.
Commercial nmke nmore sense on the first level, residential up
above, as you said you don't have space circul ation. If I'm
understandi ng you correctly, that neans perhaps two cores in
this, because you would have segregated entrances circul ation.
You woul dn't have conmercial offices using the sane stairs as
residential . The tines of use would be different. And what
you're pointing out here is that the width of this hardly
acconmodates the current circulation. Adding to that m ght just
create all core circulation.

MR. STOBER. Right. Exactly.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ckay.

MS. STUART: | should perhaps add that one of the
things that we've been required to add to the plans is the rest
roomfacilities on each floor, so when you add the space for the
el evator, the space for the stairwell, the space for the rest
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rooms ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: But let nme stop you there
because when you go to conmercial, then you're rest room count
and fixtures are going to go up.

MS. STUART: Uh- huh.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Again, that goes back to
what you're proposing. It doesn't help us, and you can't use
that as a hardship saying | want to do this, and | ook, now |'ve
got all this building code to do, if that nakes sense to you.

MS. STUART: It does nake sense, but | think the
hardship here is trying to neet the needs of the Conprehensive
Plan; that is, to be sensitive to the historic character of the
building, while at the same tinme nmeking it an economcally
vi abl e process.

Now Bill Gates mght buy this building, but I'm
not Bill Gates, and | don't think npst people who want to do
what | am doing, and there are nmany who've done it on the bl ock
but they got in earlier than | did, so the ?- | think the Board
needs to be cognizant of the particular structural difficulties
that create this hardship for this particular building. But |
think you also have to be aware of the realities of the
economcs in the neighborhood, and this is going to affect
anybody who conmes before you in any simlar project.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Ckay. And it's an
i nteresting point. I think the Board is very aware of the
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financial inmpact with all of our backgrounds doing different
things. WE probably have excellent experience in that.

Wat we need on a case by case basis, which is
how we deliberate at the BZA, we need it in this record.

M5. STUART: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: W can't go based on other
experiences, anything other than what you say, what you subnit.
That's what we're dealing with here today.

MS. STUART: Uh- huh.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: So if I'm hearing you
correctly, you're saying that this is not econonmically feasible

to do as, let's say, a single fam |y residence, or however other

residential units and product that you want to create. Is that
correct? Let nme just ?- | don't need an answer because you
can't answer that, but that's what |I'm hearing in where you're
goi ng.

What | would suggest is that's sonething that

ought to be argued with sonme sort of documentation, even if it
is ?- | nean, | can give ?- well, even if it was a narket
analysis on this building for a single famly, that may give us
some sort of basis ?-
MS. STUART: But ?-
CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: ?- to go to your argument.
I'"m not saying that's the direction you should take. That's
what |'m hearing you say, but | don't have anything, other than
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what |'mreading as specul ation.

MS. STUART: Well, you know, really what we're
dealing with is the application for this particular use, which
is a permtted use, and then the next level, | think, is howto
make that use work for the District, and for the property owner.

Now i n theory ?-

CHAlI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: It's a little nore
conplicated than that though.

MS. STUART: ?- in mght be nice to have ?-

CHAlI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Even if we assume the
speci al exception goes through for the use, we still have this
split FAR that | ooks at residential and comercial .

MS. STUART:  Uh- huh.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: So even if the use was
accepted, | still have a hard tinme ?- it's all very connected.
I still have a hard time not having a full blown argument on now
why do we encroach on the residential FAR, or why do we increase
the comercial FAR? It may be something that | absolutely want
to see happen. | just need to see it lined, and |'m not ?-
maybe ot her Board Menbers feel differently, but |I'm not seeing
that right now.

MS. STUART: Well, 1 think M. Stoiber can speak
to the anount of square footage taken up by the core factors,
vis a vis the usual ?- | used usual, I'msorry ?- usable space,
and that may put it in nore graphic terns that would be the
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evi dence that you need.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Okay. And | agree. Let ne
do this though. Board Menbers, do we have questions on the
plans for M. Stoiber at this time? |Is there anything we want
to wal k through?

MR. ETHERLY: M. Chairman.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah.

MR. ETHERLY: A question for M. Stoiber.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Uh- huh.

MR. ETHERLY: I"m one of the newer nenbers, or
not one of the newest, the newest nenber here, so I'min the
process of getting nmy sea |egs under ne. | understand where
some of the difficulty is conming with regard to the variance
test here, and trying to get at this, either the uniqueness or
the peculiarities, or the undue hardship.

M. Stoiber, can you speak a little bit to ?- and
pl ease for ny colleagues, let ne know if |I'mkind of getting too
far afield here, the character of sonme of the surrounding
properties in terns of your experience you' ve spoken to, your
experience with other kind of simlar properties, and maybe
hel ping me understand the peculiarity, or the undue hardship
aspect of this. Gve ne a little nore information about some of
the other properties that have faced maybe a sinmlar type of
chal | enge.

MR. STO BER: Ckay. Yeah, | ?- quite sinply, the
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choice is very sinmple froman architectural standpoint. And |I'm
not sure | quite understand what tests are necessary to show
economc viability. But | know with all the plans that |'ve
worked with on renovating townhouses, that there needs to be a
certain ampunt of critical nmass space to nake the project work.
And one can gain that one of two ways in a property like this,
and obviously, all townhouses are different and they're unique.

But | can say on this one, as with many others, if we went in
and gutted this building, which we could do, and w thout adding
any square footage. If we went in and gutted it, | can assure
you that we can create enough rentable, usable square footage in
this building to make it economically viable. And there are
probably those out there that would |ease that space, even
though it wouldn't have nearly the character that the building
that Pam has envisioned, and we've executed, is going to have
But in order to keep the architectural character, the elenents
that make this building such a great piece of the fabric of the
nei ghbor hood, the stairs, the fireplaces, those sorts of things,
we feel like we need a little bit of relief fromthe burden that
those have placed on us in terms of space, in terms of square
footage limtations. And that's what we're asking. W felt
that what we were asking for was a fairly mnor, and this gets
back to, you know, pinning down the square footages, but going
from 2.5 to 2.67 to make that happen, we thought was a very
reasonabl e, nodest, mniml request on our part.
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MR. ETHERLY: But you acknow edge that there ?-
it is conceivable, as you said, you could elimnate the central
stair. You could do sone elimnation with regard to fireplaces,
and that would possibly leave you with a comrercially viable
property. But once again, it's the Applicant's position that
that's really not what you envision in terns of the project.

MS. STUART: I would have a terrible tine doing
t hat .

MR. ETHERLY: Okay.

M5. STUART: | grew up in a town where there wa a
beautiful old hotel built in the late 19'" century. And ny high
school class was the |last class to have its prom at that hotel.

They tore it down. They built something that |ooks like a
Holiday Inn. 1It's awful, and I could never do that.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  No, nor do | think we would
want to see that happen, but | think that's the investigation we
need, and we're getting to where we need to go.

I would propose this at this point, we nove on to
Office of Planning report. W will have anple time to cone
back. Let me also get clarification, the other folks that are
here are not being called as w tnesses. Is that correct? Are
you here to testify?

MS. STUART: Not for ne. | don't know

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Okay. All three are
testifying today? ©h, just one. Okay. Good. Let's nobve on to
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O fice of Planning, because | think that it will get us focused
on a couple of nore issues. M. Jackson | believe is with us
t oday.

MR. JACKSON: Yes. Thank you, M. Chairman. M.
Chairman, | would note that | do have one request. The
Applicant was kind enough to call nme last night and make ne
aware of an error in my original report, a critical error having
to do with the area of the |ot. VWat | ?- the nunbers that |
used for the area of the lot were incorrect, and the resulting
recal cul ation really changes the type of relief that's required
for this application.

In response to that, | drafted an addendum to the
report that restates sonme of the sane issues, but it's done in
light of the correct area of the |ot. However, | also based
this report on the subm ssion which included a particular floor
area for the building, which is 5,200 feet. But as you've heard
today, the architect has come up with a different nunber based
on actually his dinmensions. So | will proceed with ny report,
but ny report is based on the submitted square footage of the
buil ding, which is 5,221 feet. And as | noted in the report,
the Assessor's O fice had a different nunber, but we went with
the nmost current nunbers and the Assessor was w ong. And how
foolish we were to have doubted the District of Colunbia
Assessor's Office, so | do have ?-

MS. STUART: Just so | can apol ogize to the Board

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

195

and to M. Jackson, the figures that | had were based on the
apprai sal which counted the fifth floor, and | did not realize
that that should not be included in the FAR ratio calculation,
so | apol ogi ze for any confusion.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  That's fine. M. Jackson,
have you given in that updated report?

MR, JACKSON: No. I was told the correct
procedure would be for nme to ask for waiver of the rules and
acceptance of the report when the time came to present, and
therefore, | ask for that waiver.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yeah, that is the correct
procedure, but I'd rather have it in front of nme then go through
that procedure, so let's pass it down, please. And then do you
have ?- | know you went through the |o dinensions and FAR Do
you have that right in front of you to read off again?

MR. STA BER: Yes, | do. The existing lot size
is 1,816 square feet.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. And change, right?
Okay.

MR. STOA BER: Yes. We calculate the existing
fl oor area based on conputer generated draw ngs that we surveyed
ourselves at 3,880 square feet. Qur ?- which results in a
current FAR of 2.14.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: So the existing total
square footage, FAR square footage of the building is 3,8807?
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I"'msorry, is ?-

MR. STO BER: Yes. The existing ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  The existing square footage
of the building to calculate the FAR is 3, 880.

MR. STO BER: Right. And we have ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Ckay.

MR. STO BER: ?- added 970 square feet of usable
space in the building on the back of the third, back of the
fourth, and fifth floor conbined, for a total of 4,850, which
brings our FAR to 2.67.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. You see where |I'm
going with this? M. Jackson, didn't you just indicate that you
had 5,221 square feet?

MR JACKSON: Yes, this is based on the ?- what
was included in the Applicant's report. | would state though,
however, based on the definition of FAR floor area ratio ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR.  JACKSON: ?- that it's not wusable square
footage that you have to add, it's total square footage. So in
that regard, if the addition is 1,500 square feet, what you have
to add is 1,500 square feet.

MR. STO BER: No, I'm sorry. I used wusable.
It's total square feet.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S: Ckay.

MR. STO BER: The square footage was 970.
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MR.  JACKSON: So it's not the 1,500 as was
originally stated by the Applicant.
MS. STUART: | did state that because that was ny

under st andi ng, but | ?-

MR.  JACKSON: Okay. I just wanted to clarify
t hat .

MS. STUART: ?- apparently was in error. That's
why | said please rely on himfor the nunbers. | apol ogize.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Al'l right.

MR. STOBER: And | would point out ?-

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: I think, didn't we agree
earlier that you were going to make an addition subni ssion about
?2-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ri ght . W definitely are
getting that. Thank you.

MR. STO BER: And one thing in our analysis was
that a lot of the buildings on this block in this neighborhood,
in the same zone are nuch larger than this building, so even
with this mnor snmall addition that we're requesting, this would
still be one of the smaller buildings in the nei ghborhood.

MR. JACKSON: M. Chairman.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Yeah.

MR.  JACKSON: Irrespective of the nunbers, |
think the principal issues that | think are raised by this
application, and the ones that we woul d address, can be properly
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addressed with my report.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  That's fine. My | ast piece
on this is just, obviously, the FAR |I'msure M. Stoiber knows
this very, very well, is based on the gross square foot. And if
you |l ook at the definition, you can subtract out |ower than 6.6

inches for attic space, and there are other exenptions to it, so

we will rely on your nunbers, as you are the expert witness in
architecture, to be submtted. |[|'msorry.
MR.  JACKSON: Al right. I"I'l walk you through

this, but it's essentially the same format as my original
report. There are just some changes. On page 1, note that
under "Addendunt, | include that ?- | note that the original
report submitted by the Ofice of Planning on January 22" was
based on an incorrect |lot area. AS such, | amchanging ?- this
report reflects the changes in that |ot area. And | took the
ot area this time from the on-line database for the Chief

Financial Officer, and that shows the lot area as being 1,817

feet.

Ckay. The ?- based on the information that we
had available, the O fice of Planning reconmend ?- well, ['Il go
through the report. Okay. The Applicant's proposal as

originally stated would add an additional ?- would like to use
the entire building for office, and add additional 1,500 square
feet. This, based on the information that's available, that
this would increase the ot area to 6,700 square feet.
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The Applicants indicated that they had submtted
a request for a Certificate of Occupancy, but were told by the
Zoning Adnministrator that it needed a special exception for the
proposed office use. As a result, they submtted this
application.

In the ?- under "Existing Zoning Rel i ef
Requested", | went through and listed the |lot area, the width,
the floor area and the FAR which is the key issue. On the
cal cul ations ?- under those calculations, the SP-1 allows 4.0
total which could be all residential, or 2.5 of other permtted
uses. The 5,221 square feet would have exceeded the 2.5 for
non-residential uses, and the proposal would have increased the
total to 3.7 FAR

Then there's also the issue on the next page of
t he parking. If the existing parking spaces were three, and
they reduced it by one, then that could raise the specter of a
vari ance. Now note ?- if you'll note in your packets, the
subm ssion from the appraiser, page number 6 are photographs.
Those two photographs show ?- the |ower photograph shows the
rear of the property, the bay w ndow and the garage. What the
phot ograph shows is three vehicle parked in the rear yard, which
verifies what the Applicant is saying. Two are perpendicular to
the building, and one is parallel to the rear wall.

I also note that the building that seenms to drape
?- there's a building that drapes around the property fromthe

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

200

?- attached to the ?- there's an addition that was created for
the M crobiol ogy Association, Mcrobiology Society. As such,
the property is conmpleted walled off to the west and south, and
t he opening you see between the wall to the right and the garage
to the left is where the cars come in. And as the Applicant
indicated, it appears fromall plans that we have, that the cars
entering that lot would cross private property.

Thi s photograph actually appears to be taken ?-
have been taken from one of the carriage houses that's south of
that alley. And then the entrance, of course, to the alley is
further east and off the photograph.

As a result of our review, we noted that the
application as the use ?- the office use as proposed requires a
speci al exception. There needs to be a variance to beyond 2.5
if the applicant was to use the entire building for office based
on the nunmbers we had. There would need to be a further
variance to allow the proposed addition to be used for office
And since this house is declared as contributing, that no
addi ti onal parking spaces will be required for a change in use

However, it also appears that the Applicant would be reducing
t he nunber of parking spaces on site, that exist on site.

W felt that the ?- it is our opinion that
reduci ng the existing parking spaces for a change in use would
trigger a requirenent for a variance, so basically, this is ?-
we calculated that the type of relief that will be required
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woul d be a special exception and two vari ances.

As per the special exception, that would have to
be reviewed in light of Section 508. In reviewing the site,
visiting the Applicant on-site, and eliciting their description
of what they propose to do, we would concur that the uses of
surroundi ng property are primarily office, hotel, and vacant.
There is a | ot of vacant property not being used at this tine.

The changes to the building as proposed have been
di scussed with the Historic Preservation Staff, and as such,
they would not be visible from the street or the alley. O
course, can't be seen fromthe alley because you can't see the
building fromthe alley, but based on the use, height, bulk and
design, we think that the use as proposed would be consistent
with the harnmony ?- would harnmonize with the existing uses and
structures in the area.

The office uses, as such, do not appear to
require special deliveries. What woul d be occasi oned when the
Applicant noves in, or the tenant noves in and there would be a
nmovi ng van and such, but it seens |like nost of the deliveries
and services would be done by step vans; therefore, we don't
think that that would dangerous, other objectionable traffic
condi tions. And since the site will remain essentially as it
has appeared for years, except it would be actively used, we
think that there wouldn't be any special treatnent needed to
protect surrounding neighboring properties. Therefore, we
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t hought proposal to use the site for office uses is consistent
with Section 508. And therefore, that part of the request is
consistent with Section 3104.1 of the zoning regul ations.

Now with respect to the variances, | nust admt
we're a little conflicting with that in the office, so ?- but
we're coming forward with out best shot. We think that there
are ?- the zoning relief required is partially use, and
partially area. And the reason we thought it that way, because
one, they want to use the existing building, the rest of the
existing building for office uses, as opposed to having an FAR
split between office and residential. And then they want to
expand the building to allow additional office uses.

To make a long story short, we thought that ?- we
considered the idea of locating residential within the building
along with office uses. | think our determination was it seened
like it would be fairly difficult to ?- the normal pattern would
be, of course, there would be downstairs office, and upstairs
residential . It seenmed like in this instance, since the
buil ding was purchased for the specific reason of providing
office as the primary use, putting a couple of apartnments on the
second floor, second or third floor, to provide office use for a
residential use, seened to be rather difficult given the current
state of the building, the uses that they've already proposed,
and the additional needs that would require for office uses. So
we have decided to support a variance that will allow them to
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use the rest of the existing building for office uses, because
we think this is a rather unique situation, because of the
factors stated by the Applicant.

However, we did not find that there was
sufficient justification to allow expanding the existing
building to also provide office uses. For that reason, we did
not think that the additional variance would ?- it could be done
wi t hout substantially inpairing the intent, purpose, integrity

of the zoning map as enbodied in the zoning regulati ons and nmap.

The available parking in the back is, as you've
seen on the photograph, fairly tight. It appears fromthe plans
that were submitted that there may not be space for three
vehi cl es. Now | think there is a point that was raised by the
BZA, that these are not |egal parking spaces. I think the
intent of the zoning regulations, and particularly with respect
to the historic part of it, is that the existing conditions with
regard to this parking should be maintained. If they're not
mai ntai ni ng the existing conditions about the parking, then they
woul d have to address the variance.

We think any reduction in the autonobile parking
in the area would require a variance, and we suggested to the
Applicant if they thought they would |ose a space, that they
shoul d apply for this variance.

The architect seens to feel that they can still
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put three spaces back there, and so if they can ?- they're not
illegally parked now. If they can continue to get three cars
back there with the conditional inprovenents, then that would be
good. Oherwise, | think we need to have a final determ nation
as to exactly what's going to be required based on the final
action by the BZA. |If the BZA approves the addition, then this
?- maybe the fire marshal can just say yes, you're going to have
to have this. However, if the additional square footage is not
approved, maybe this fire stair could be handl ed another way
within the existing perineter of the building. But that's a
question | don't think has been asked, and can be verified by
talking to the fire marshal. So we'd say that that variance
shoul d be ?- action on that variance should be deferred until a
final determ nation is nade.

The community coments were such that we did
receive a letter, a copy of a letter from ANC 2-B, saying they
do support the application. And we referred it to the
Department of Public Wrks, the police departnent, the fire
departnment, and the Historic Preservation Office. The Historic
Preservation Ofice said they did support the proposal in its
conceptual stage. And, of course, as | said, they said it was
contributing to the DuPont Circle Historic District. No ot her
comments were received from the other agencies, so at this
point, our ?- the Staff reconmends that approval of the special
exception for office uses, and approval of a variance to allow
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the Applicant to use the entire building for office uses.
However, we do not feel we have justification at this point to
recommend ?- make a reconmendation on the additional variance to
expand the existing building specifically for office uses.

That's the report as it stands at this point.
Are there any questions?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Thank you, M. Jackson.
Excel l ent report. Forgive me if | mssed it, but are you aware
of the condition of the private alley behind and access to it?

MR, JACKSON: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: It is a private alley?

MR. JACKSON: Oh, | do not really notice that as
of that alley.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S: Ckay.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: On that point actually, |
think this is an area that perhaps the Ofice of Planning can
help us explore. W have on the surveyor's plat, the alley is
i ndicated as a public alley. And then on the draw ngs submtted
by the Applicant, it's called a private alley, but I'mfairly
famliar with that whole alley system and there is a gate, as
Ms. Stuart testified. And if it is a public alley, then it
shoul d be open to the public, so can you help us, M. Jackson,
sort this out, because if it isn't ?- if it is not a public
alley, then | think there may be issues related to, and M.
Giffis or M. Levy, who are the architects can correct ne, or
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M. Stoiber too, about having some kind of fire exit that
doesn't go into ?- that does not |ead to public space.

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI S: I want to find out how I
can gate ny alley actually, so whatever information we can find
out about that.

MR. JACKSON: | would note, M. Chairnman, that we
have had applications that have cone through, particularly for
all ey closings, where the alley has been gated, but no one knows
how it got that way, so ?- but | will contact ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: So you're saying | can just
go ahead and do that. Wit a mnute. WE re digressing.

MR.  JACKSON: ["m not advising you in that
regard, no.

M5. STUART: Maybe 1 can be somewhat hel pful on
that. |In doing sone research yesterday in the files, | saw that
there apparently had been applications from the group of
t ownhouses to establish a parking area. Now | was not able to
ook at those files, because they're apparently old. But
apparently in the past, there has been sone activity along those
lines, and ?-

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Well, how do you ?- | think
this would be ?- how do you get in?

MS. STUART: | get in because the person who sold
me the building gave ne a little clicker

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.
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MS. STUART: And | punch in a code.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: So you have an opener for
the gate.

MS. STUART: Yeah, if I'm walking.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ckay.

COW SSIONER M TTEN:  Well, | actually think this
is a very inportant issue to sort out.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: | think so too.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Because if public property
has been taken over by agreenment of the adjacent owners that
they ?- you know, they just decide to, that's really not
somet hing that we should condone. And if it's inmpairing an
Applicant's ability to fully utilize their property through no
fault of their own, then we need to ?- you know, we need to sort
that out.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Ri ght . And M. Jackson,
you can be hel pful on that?

MR. JACKSON: | will check into it, yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. Great. Any ot her
questions for ?-

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, | don't want to |ose
sight of the point that Ms. Mtten brought up, which is whether
or not it's acceptable for that fire stair to enpty into a yard
that has no public access.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: But it does have egress
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access off of the lot. | nean, you have an acceptable ?- well,
| should let M. Stoiber talk about his project, but whatever
that dimension, three or four, you can access an alley and get

away from a di stance from the buil di ng.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: But what if it's over
soneone el se's property? Is that still ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: But they still have a
connection to, whether it private alley or public. I was ?-
well, and that's where it goes to the ?-

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: That's what |I'm trying to
under st and.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: No, exactly. I mean, if
it's a private alley, what does it nean? Is it in conmon
control of the property owners? That would nmake total sense,
and certainly not one townhouse has usurped the alley, and then
2.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: But that would be a |egal
docunent . There would be an easenment, and then it could be
produced ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

COWM SSI ONER MTTEN: ?- so that we would have

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: My point is going to fire
egress, and path of travel which the marshal is going to |ook
at . They're going to look at, and add to this if you wll,
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they're going to look at it as you dunp people out of the
building in the back yard, are you trapping everyone in that
back yard as the building burns and falls on them or are they
getting away, and havi ng enough di stance in getting out. Now ?-

COW SSIONER M TTEN:  Well, if they don't have a
key to the gate, they are trapped.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Well, | was just going to
go there. It would go to the fact of depending on how far a
di stance, and gates and all that, that that would have to be
pani ¢ hardware on any of the gates that got you back out onto
the sidewalk, which would be off this property, but it's a
fascinating problem

MR. STO BER: W have had a prelinmnary plan
review. The fire marshal did review it and approve it. Now |
can't say that they were aware ?- | actually can't say that we
were aware at the time that we started on this building, because
as Ms. Mtten is famliar, it's a very odd configuration back
there, so it's not imediately apparent that this has been
closed off, until you try to get to the building from behind.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON RENSHAW  Well, just to say that
the fire departnent has tools that it wll cut through just
about anything to get back. But al so, the access, the size of
that alley back there may not acconmodate |arge vehicles, you
know, apparatus of the fire departnent, so | would ?-

MR. STO BER: | don't believe they rely on that

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

210

for fighting the fire. I think the only issue is whether
tenants in the building can escape fromthat ?-

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW Can exit the buil ding.

MR. STO BER: ?- stairwell.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR. STO BER: And it is a very large courtyard
type alley in the back that is fully accessible, so | don't
think there's any issue of anyone being trapped, because there
are a lot of situations where there is no alley for firefighting
in these sorts of situations, and the fire departnment doesn't
rely on that.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW But what you did say
is that this business of the |ocked gate didn't really conme up
in the review ?-

MR. STO BER:  No.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW ?- by the fire
depart ment ?

MR. STOBER No, it did not.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Uh- huh.

MEMBER LEVY: If ?- | have two other points I'd
like to touch on, two questions for M. Jackson, if we're ready
to move on fromthat.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  No. Conplete. Ask.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Jackson, the photographs on
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page 6 that you nentioned in giving your report, the |ower
phot ograph, |ooking at the building that sits imrediately west
of the subject property, given that you've done a site visit,
could you describe ?- is that actually a solid wall on the
buil ding |ine?

MR, JACKSON: Yes.

MEMBER LEVY: Wth glazing in it.

MR,  JACKSON: Yes. It appears that there's an
atriumin the back of that building, but the actual ?- the wal
?- the wvertical wall at the far Ileft corner side of the
phot ograph is the actual office space.

MEMBER LEVY: Okay.

MR. JACKSON: So you'd have a solid office space

It's alnpbst like they have an atrium or some |lighted way
connecting this addition to the original building, and then
there's additional construction behind that to the west.

MEMBER LEVY: Okay. And that sits on the
property line, that wall?

MR, JACKSON: It appears to.

MEMBER LEVY: Ckay. Another question, going back
to your calculations, your FAR calcs. I'"'ma little confused
You talk about that the Office of Planning supports using the
entire building, a variance for using the entire existing FAR
for office space. But the calculations that are given by the
Applicant show that the total existing FAR is wthin the
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al l omabl e for non ?- for other pernmitted uses.

MR.  JACKSON: Well, see the ?- if the existing
square footage is 5,221 square foot, that's an FAR of 2.87. The
el evator uses are allowed up to 2.5.

MEMBER LEVY: Okay. So that reflects your ?-
that's the revision in your report?

MR.  JACKSON: Ri ght. So that would be a .17
di fference that they'd have to nmake up, which anobunts to around
1,900 square feet. If you take ?- that would, at npst be two
units, apartment units in the building, so it would take up
maybe the existing fourth floor and part of the third. | think
900 and sonething square feet per floor. Okay. So that just
appears to be ?- it just appears to be a difficult proposition
if your principal use on the site is office, to waggle two
decent units on the top floors of the existing building.

However, if it was the reverse, and you have
three floors of residential and one floor of office, then of
course, it seems as if that would be a nore practical approach.

But given the fact that their ?- the whole purpose of buying
the building was to achieve this office, and the office use
appears to be a suitable use for this site, at least up to the
2.5 FAR, the introduction of residential in that remaining .37
FAR with the existing building code requirenents appear to
create certain practical difficulties.

MEMBER LEVY: So you're going with the existing
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square footage as 5,221 ?-

MR. JACKSON: Right. Now that would ?-

MEMBER LEVY: ?- as opposed to the 4,850 that the
Applicant ?-

MR. JACKSON: Right.

MEMBER LEVY: 4,850, is that a number ?-

MR. STO BER: What we saying is that (inaudible).

M5. STUART: 5221, if | might interject, is the
figure that was in the appraisal that was used to get the |oan
for the building.

MEMBER LEVY: Okay.

M5. STUART: And that included the space in the
attic, which I amnow | earning should not be included in the FAR
cal cul ati on.

MR.  JACKSON: I would note on the first page of
ny addendum and | guess in the original report, | noted that
the docunented size of the building in the District of Colunbia
records. Now this is fromthe original assessor cards was 4, 351
for the entire building. And the Applicants' analysis from
their assessor was 5, 221. We thought it ?- well, we frankly
thought that the building had changed over tine, and the
assessor's records were just wong, so we decided to use what
the appraiser's records. But it appears, now that the architect
has gone back, that the assessor's records were ?- the city
records were correct. But the ?- | guess the only issue nowis
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what actually is the square footage gross floor area of the
buil di ng, not usable floor area. And that, | guess, has to be
det er mi ned.

MEMBER LEVY: Okay. Thank you.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chair man.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Yeah.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  Just a quick question
to the Ofice of Planning. M. Jackson, on page 4 of your
original report, you talk about deliveries, panel trucks could
park along N Street. N Street is one way?

MR. JACKSON: Yes.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW Al right. Is there
parki ng on both sides of the street?

MR, JACKSON: Yes.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW Were these panel
trucks ?- when you did a site visit, | assunme you did a site
visit to that |ocation.

MR, JACKSON: Yes.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW Was there commercial
traffic on the street, and were the trucks ?- were there enough
spaces to park trucks at the curb, or were the trucks double
par ked?

MR.  JACKSON: Well, during the time that | was
there, and 7?- okay. If you can picture the lot - okay - 18'"
Street is to the west, so you go a block or so and there's an
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alley that runs next to the ?- in fact, in the aerial that |
provided in your packet ?- let's go to the aerial. It's the
| ast of the old report, the first report submitted by Ofice of
Pl anni ng.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  Uh- huh.

MR. JACKSON: Okay. You see 18'" Street, and then
there's a large office building at 18'"" and N. That office
building ?- the west ?- the eastern end of that building ?- of
course, the map is oriented to north/south, north and south.
The eastern end of that building is a big parking garage.

There's an alley just along the border that bounds that SP-1 and

the SP-2 areas. GOkay. That alley ?- while | was there, | saw
trucks pull into that alley and pause to deliver. | saw trucks,
vans parked on the street, but | also did see vans, such as

Federal Express, double park.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  Ckay.

MR JACKSON: So | saw all three conditions on
that street.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON RENSHAW Al'l right. Now if a
van is double parked along N Street, then it makes it difficult
to pass. W have a big problem in downtown WAshington with
conmer ci al vehi cl es doubl e par ki ng.

MR.  JACKSON: The ?- nmy ?- as | observed, the
vehicles that were parked ?- there are two lanes that travel in
the direction, and there are two parking lanes, so | did not see
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a problem when | was there of vehicles running into problens.
And this was ?- | think we were on the site about 2:00 in the
afternoon, so it was afternoon. And now you have a significant
amount of traffic on 18" Street, and 17'" Street, and of course
all kinds of traffic on Connecticut Avenue.

However, the traffic along this stretch did not

appear to be that frequent. And I'mnot sure if it was just the

time of day. I didn't go back out there at rush hour, but
during the regular work day, it appeared to be the usua
traffic. In the norning ?- well, | wasn't there in the norning,

but in the afternoon there were Federal Express trucks, one or
two deliveries. People were comng out of the restaurants that
are along there, and so the ?- nobst of the facilities would be
serviced probably in the early norning, early afternoon except
for regular deliveries. And | think under those circumstances,
this additional use should not be that ?- should not create that
much of a probl em

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW And it's netered
parking along N Street?

MR, JACKSON: Yes. There's netered parking al ong
?- in front of the building, and to the east. There did appear
to be a delivery zone across the street in front of another
existing office building, but again, the netered parking ?-
well, | didn't see anybody I|eave the netered parking, so
apparently it's pretty well used.
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VI CE CHAlI RPERSON RENSHAW  Yeah. | note on this
map that there are some spaces on this street which is so
unusual . It nust have been taken on a Sunday. | don't know.

MR, JACKSON: Could well have been.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW Anyway, you also
menti oned trash collection. Now i f the Applicant increases the
nunber of renters in this building, there would be additional
trash. Now is there a dunpster? How is trash going to be
handl ed?

MR, JACKSON: Well, | believe ?- now |I'm just
guessing here, but the ?- nmy experience in working wth
attorneys is that they shred a ot of their trash. As such, you
get bags of paper, and you still could ?- the wal kway that's
underneath on the site plan, on the building elevation, you see
this wal kway, the service corridor that goes to the front of the
bui | di ng. My experience, looking at the service corridor when
we were visiting there, we noted that people were storing
buil ding supplies and some trash in that corridor, so | would
think that would continue to be the place where they'd store
trash to take out to the front, because they can't access the
rear of the property.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  \Where is the pickup ?-

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  So trash pickup is how
?- howis it taken care of ?

MR.  JACKSON: Actually, | would defer to the
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Applicant. | was assuming it's taken care of in the front.

MS. STUART: I confess that ny plan was just to
hire the sane trash conpany that services other buildings in the
i medi ate area

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And where do they pick up
trash? Is it out the rear? So sonehow they have access into
that alley, private or public.

MS. STUART: Yeah. I confess | have never seen
it. | now currently use that space for parking, and | have not
seen a trash truck there, so | am guessing, but the arrangenent
may be that it is left in some location where it's picked up.
There are quite a nunmber of dunpsters in the adjacent alley that
goes between Rhode |sland Avenue and N Street, and it nmmy be
that by agreenent in the neighborhood that that's where trash is
dunped. But my expectation was just as M. Jackson nentioned,
that the area which is now used really only as secondary access,
and also for storage, would be the place where trash would be
left and coll ected.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW | think, M. Chairnman,
we need to have sone definite trash pickup, and whether or not
the Applicant is going to be required to position a dunpster on
her property.

MS. STUART: Wwell, | 2-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  That's goi ng towards ?-

MS. STUART: I think as a practical nmatter,
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because of the shape of that entrance way, that it would have to
be not dunpsters, but rather, you know, |ike super cans or
things like that, that ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ri ght . I think her point
just is what is the hauling policy, and I think it goes to what
Ms. Renshaw ?-

VI CE CHAI RPERSON  RENSHAW What are t he
requi renents.

MS. STUART: Yeah

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: ?- is stating, is if you
have to have some sort of ?- it won't be super cans because
that's a District pickup. This would be comercial and | arger.

MS. STUART: Well, | ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: But sone sort of container
has to be ?-

MS. STUART: Barrels or sonething.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: ?- provided for. If it's
in the rear, does that then inpact one of the issues we're
tal king about, is parking. If it's in the front, we just need
to know what it is, and then we can go fromthere.

MS. STUART: Yeah. | can only tell you ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S: Ckay.

MS. STUART: ?- that during the tinme when | was
| ooking at the building and the Phi Delta Phi folks were still
there, that | did not see any dunpsters in the rear of the
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bui l di ng, so ny expectation ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Ckay.

MS. STUART: ?- is that they had an arrangenent
where the garbage was picked up in the front, and | would
conti nue that.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Well, irregardl ess of what
they did, and how successful and unsuccessful, we're interested
in what you're proposing to do, so we'll |ook for that also.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN:  And maybe just to add on to
that, which is to show where the trash wll be accumnul ated,
because ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

COMM SSIONER M TTEN:  ?- that service corridor is
bei ng el i m nat ed.

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI'S:  And that's what | mean with
trash program is it stored inside and then renpved out at
col l ection days? What sort of collection days there are? The
whol e program because that does inpact on adjacent properties.

MS. STUART: Maybe | could clarify for M.
Renshaw t hat the service corridor will not entirely be taken up.

It will be the area where the elevator goes, but there still
will be an area in front that will be accessible for electrical
panels. And I'massuning also for the daily trash pickup.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ckay. Any other questions?

COWMM SSI ONER M TTEN: M. Chairman, | had a
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question for M. Jackson.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yes.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Which is you nention, but
don't el aborate at all on the fact that this property is |ocated
in the DuPont Circle Overlay District. And | know there's
specific provisions in the overlay related to PUDs, but there's
also in the purposes of the overlay district, elaborated | think
some guidance for the Board in terms of making decisions about
preserving the scale of existing buildings, and you know,
providing that we ?- providing for an environment that is
conducive to the mx of uses that are commopn in DuPont Circle.
And | wondered if you had given any thought to the overlay

district, and whether that bears on your view on the variances

at all?

MR JACKSON: | did review those sections. I'n
fact, I'lIl turn to them now.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: It's 1501 if you need help
finding it.

MR. JACKSON: All right. Thank you. Okay. The
Section ?- page 53. Yes, the ?- we looked ?- | |ooked through

these. Now certain things | had to take into account when | did
this review regarding these regulations. First, although the
use ?- the authorized use is residential, | think it's clear
that it's been a while since the property was wused for
residential, because one of the concerns was this overlay
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intended to encourage retention of residential space. So this
?- there had to be a judgnent call as to whether or not we would
consider this to be a change. It's a change in |egal use,
however it's a change in use. We decided to say that this is
not really a change in use, so that there isn't an issue of
preserving residential use in this area on this application.

But when it talks about effective evaluation, just genera

eval uati on standards concerning alleys and service areas, street

i npeded by service stops, architectural design, intentiona
fabric, there will be very little change to the building except
for the use. And given the fact that use is one that's

consistent with the zoning regulations, we felt that as such
there were no issues rai sed under the DuPont Circle Overlay that
were ?- raised our concern relative to this project.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Ckay. Thank you

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Anything else for M.
Jackson at this time? Does the Applicant have any questions of
the O fice of Planning?

MS. STUART: No, | don't believe so, not at this
time. Let ne just amend that. Am 1 right that the Ofice of
Pl anning is meking no recommendation then with respect to the
request for a variance on the FAR requirenents, going fromthe
existing 2.14 to 2.67?

MR.  JACKSON: Okay. Wth respect to a variance
that would be required to expand the existing building, we're
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reconmendi ng agai nst that. Wth respect to a variance that
woul d be required to use the existing building, the entirety of
the existing building for office uses, that we support.

MS. STUART: Ckay. Now your recomendation
agai nst the expansion of the building is based on the fact that
you did not have available to you the information about how much
of the core of the building was not usable for office space. |Is
that correct?

MR.  JACKSON: Well, we ?- in particular, we just
did not have any docunmented justif ?- any docunents justifying
the additional FAR, other than the statenent that you needed the
addi ti onal square footage to nmake the property pay for itself.

MS. STUART: Okay. In reviewing the natter now
with the consideration of the space taken up by the stairwell,
the elevator, the additional rest room facilities that are
required, and the areas of the building that have to be
dedicated for ?- if you're going to have handicap access, and
fire egress and so forth, would it be your view, if not the
Ofice of Zoning, or Ofice of Planning's view that a small
increase in the FAR to acconplish the goals and objectives of
the project would be consistent with the zoning regul ation and
maps of the District of Colunbia?

MR. JACKSON: | object. No, |I'mjust kidding. I
think that, again what we want is docunentation. And | think
the i ssues that have been raised by the Board, particularly with
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getting on paper all the neasurenents that the architect has
done, since we don't have a good set of architectural nunbers,
and |l ooking at all the proposals and suppositions addressing the

guestions raised by the BZA, wuld go a long way toward

addressing the issues relative to use itself. And | think it
will go to the practical difficulty that needs to be addressed
that at this point what | think needs to happen is that the

statenents that have been nmade today, and any additiona
supporting docunmentation, and statenents should be very well
docunented and submitted, so we can actually evaluate it in a
proper light. So at this point, I'mnot in a position to nmake a
statenment on what |'ve heard. Again, they're going in the right
direction. However, | think it needs to be docunented.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Any ot her ?-

MS. STUART: I'"'m left sonmewhat without guidance
because we've subnitted plans showi ng these various factors that
we have discussed today, and there have been sone requests for
additional graphic representations of the roof lines and so
forth.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Well, | think we're going
to be able to provide nore guidance also, so if it's not clear
as this waps up today, we will certainly nake our best effort
to make it precisely clear. But | appreciate M. Jackson's
directness in that, that he thinks this is going in the right
direction for their review, and perhaps for their support. But
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document ation is needed, and there it is.

Do we want to nove ?- did you have other cross
exam nation of the Ofice of Planning at this point?

MS. STUART: No.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Let's nobve on to
Public Works, which I just had in front of ne. Have you seen
this letter?

MS. STUART: | received it today, yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay, as did we. Dat ed

January 28'".  Exhibit Nunber 30 in the case. To cut to the

quick, | would say we go to the | ast paragraph, "The |ocation of
t he parking spaces is not shown" - I'mstarting in the mddle of
the paragraph - "on existing or proposed site plan subnmtted by

the Applicant. On the submitted surveyor's plat, a 10 foot wi de
alley" - he calls it a public alley - "is shown providing access
to the rear of the site. However, the rear of the site was
i naccessible to staff conducting the site visit to verify the
| ocation and design of the off-street parki ng spaces.
Accordingly, DDOT", or D DOT as sone might refer, "does not
support the application until further information is provided by
the Applicant regarding on-site parking." Again, | think it's
just a question of providing further clarification on that
proposal

MS. STUART: I do not think that we can provide
any nore clarification, other than what is in the record and
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what we have discussed this afternoon. It is on the surveyor's
plat that it is a public alley, as Ms. Mtten has noted. One
hardship with respect to the parking area that may not be
apparent fromthe plans, is that part of the area that is black
topped behind my building is, | am told, encroaches upon the
property line of the building next door. They constructed a
garage which is seen in the pictures, that apparently did not
take up the full area. And so | gather it has been the practice
over these many years, of the cars to utilize that space. But
hypot hetically at some point in the future, if the owners of the
adj acent property were to build out to the property line, that
woul d make it even nore difficult to use that space for the full

three cars that you would want to have there.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Ri ght . And | think we
wal ked through that. I nmean sonme of the ?- when you say you
can't provide any additional information, again | would
reiterate the fact that we will give you direction on what we're

going to need. And the sinplest matter is what we're already
i nvestigation, the alley. OP is going to take care of that. |
woul d ask for dinmensions in the back in terns of that distance
fromthe lot to lot Iine, the access in. Sinple specific things
that | don't think are going to be that cumbersone.

Okay. | don't have any other governnent reports.
ANC report.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chairnman, we have
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a letter from ANC 2-B signed by Vince McCull en, the Chairperson.

I't's dated January 22", 2002, and stated that, "ANC 2-B met on
January 16m, 2002, and considered the Application 16827. Five
of six comm ssioners were in attendance, a quorum at a duly
call ed public neeting. And they voted unanimously to support
Application 16827 by Pam Stuart, for a variance to allow an
addition to, and conversion of a building for office use at 1750
N Street, N.W"

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Thank you.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  That's Exhi bit Numnber

28.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: I ndeed, and it was timely
?- no, it was one day late. Well, | would | ook at nmy Board and
see if there's consensus to waive that in. | think it would be

appropriate, and give it the great weight to which it is
af f or ded. And that 1is, again underscored, ANC recomrending
approval to that. Okay. Governnment ?-

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: You know, | was just
rem nded of sonething when you were speaking of the waiver of
the timng for the ANC report, which is that the ?- and | don't
think we covered this in the beginning, which is that the
property was not posted for the required anount of tine.

MS. STUART: I would ask for a waiver on that
and | have an explanation. The property was posted on, |
believe, Friday the 18'". And | had been intending to pick up
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the sign on that Monday. On Sunday night, | was a victim of
what |'m now finding out is the tow truck scamin the District
of Colunbia, and ny car was basically stolen out from under ny
nose by a towi ng conpany. And | spent all day Monday, frankly,
trying to resolve that issue, and the need to go pick up the
sign went conpletely out of my head.

I note that there have been no ?- to ny
know edge, nobody opposing this application. | appeared
personally before the ANC, and it was unaninously approved.
Including, | mght add, there was a discussion of the parking
issue at the neeting, and | would ask that the Board waive
strict adherence to that requirenent.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. And |'m going to
consider that, and not act on that right now Ms. Mtten, you
are responsible for renminding me to take that up towards the
end, but I'd like to nove on, because we do have other people
here. And | think that may factor into sone of the things that
happen now.

Let us go and call for ?- any other ?- just for
clarification, any other government reports that | am not seeing
right now? | don't have any subm ssions, record of? Very well.
Okay. We have one person to testify today. Is that correct?
Okay. And if you wouldn't mind just come up. Yeah, cone up to
the table. Have you filled out a witness card? Ckay. And I'm
going to have you just turn on the nmike, and if you would, just
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give ne your nanme and your address.

M5. SHANKLE: Certainly. M nane is Kim Shankl e,
and |'m here representing the American Society for M crobi ol ogy.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: | see, yeah.

MS. SHANKLE: We are located at 1752 N Street,
N. W

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Good. And you did submit a
letter. Correct?

MS. SHANKLE: Yes, sir. It was hand-delivered to
the office yesterday.

MS. STUART: | have not received that letter.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  You have or have not?

M5. STUART: Have not.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Okay. Let's get a copy
out. Okay. How | ong do you think you need to give testinmony?
Oten ?- well, let me know.

MS. SHANKLE: Five minutes, ten mnutes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Fi ve m nutes.

MS. SHANKLE: | can be pretty brief.
CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Cay. |'mnot rushing you.
"' m bal anci ng sonmething here. W have to recess and what |I'm

wondering is whether we'd recess now, and then conme back and get

to you. And then it won't be for 1ong. It's a matter of
probably 15 m nutes. Ckay. Let's move ahead, and let's do
that, and we'll run through then.
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MS. SHANKLE: Okay. Very briefly, the Anerican
Society for Mcrobiology is a nmenbership organization. It has
45,000 nenbers  worl dwi de. The organization noved its
headquarters here in the m d-60s, purchasing a building at 1913
| Street. Then in the late 80s purchasing another building,
1325 Massachusetts Avenue as its headquarters, renovating that
bui | di ng. And then in 1999 purchased its current headquarters
at 1752 N Street.

The current building that we occupy is adjacent,
and if you stood in front of the buildings you would think they
were on 1750 and 1752, sharing a facade. And then behind our
building is an office tower that was constructed in the md-80s.

We cane before this Board after our purchase of
the building when we were going through a renovation process,
significantly adding |ife safety, upgrading, et cetera, for the
atrium that we added to that building. And that resulted in a
pretty nice structure as far as we were concerned.

We | earned about the proposed plan. W are very
excited actually to get neighbors next door. Last Tuesday or
Wednesday when we noticed the posting had gone up, we have
scranbled to get a copy of the application, and we have | earned
about the addition that has been planned on the rear. And we're
concerned about that from two standpoints. One, is the
obstruction that this addition would cause, as well as the val ue
to our property as a result of this.
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I do not have any type of docunmentation at this
poi nt on those issues. | did bring sone photographs for you to
help illustrate our concerns, and these are also, again,
assunptions being made based on the plan and the application.
It doesn't necessarily have dinensions as far as how far out
this addition would be com ng, so we're making assunptions.

Again, it looks like the addition would be
sitting right on our property line, and would come to right in
the m ddl e of where our atrium doors are at the present tine.

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI S: Ckay. And you said yu
have pictures?

M5. SHANKLE: | have pictures. 1'd be happy
to ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. And you under st and
if you submit those, you're not getting them back.

MS. SHANKLE: Yes, | have copies.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. If you would, hand
themto Ms. Bailey, and she can pass them down to us.

So for clarification, your letter is dated ?- and
I think you reiterated the fact ?-

MS. SHANKLE: The date actually is mssing, |
noticed today. It was generated yesterday.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  That's fine. I mean, it's
stanped in so we can try ?-

M5. SHANKLE: Yes.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: But the point is you cane
today, not necessarily know ng whether you were for or against,
but alittle investigative in terns of ?-

M5. SHANKLE: Yes, we're just concerned.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And do vyou still have
guestions on the inpact, or you are now convi nced one way or the
ot her?

M5. SHANKLE: From what |'m gathering from this,
I''m concerned very much about the inpact that this will have on
our property, yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Okay. Let's take a nonent.

We' |l ook at pictures. | would ?- Board Menmbers, questions?
I'm assunming that we're going to see the adjacency of your
property with relation to the proposed addition in some of

these. | would give the Applicant opportunity to cross exam ne

MS. STUART: Ms. Shankle, we've not met before
t oday.
M5. SHANKLE: No, ma'am
MS. STUART: And did your organization receive
the mailing that was sent out to all of the property owners
within a 200 foot radius of 1750 N Street, advising of the
pendency of this application and the hearing date?
MS. SHANKLE: No, ma'am As | said, we did not
become aware of it until the posting went up
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MS. STUART: Is there soneone else in the
associ ation who would have received correspondence directed to
the association about this matter, other than you, yourself?

M5. SHANKLE: Quite possibly, yes.

VS. STUART: Al l right. Now when vyour
association built its building, which essentially waps around
the ot that is for 1750 N Street, you did not go to the Ofice
of Planning for its review and approval. |Is that right?

MS. SHANKLE: We bought the building in 1999, and
the office tower behind that was built in "83, so it was part of

the existing structure that we purchased.

MS. STUART: | see.
VS. SHANKLE: What we |ooked into was the
addition to the atrium that we built out. W went two stories

up, where it was before one story, and noved 10 feet closer to
the wall. And |I know there's property l|line issues because had
we had our wish list, we'd have gone to the property line with
it, but we were advised we were not able to do that.

MS. STUART: And it's true, is it not, that in
the past, the association had sought to purchase 1750 N Street,
to add to its space. Is that right?

M5. SHANKLE: That's correct.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Can you help me figure out
where you're going with some of this?

MS. STUART: Well, | think that there may be a
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sort of bias issue here, in that the association wanted to
acquire my building. Apparently, the previous owner refused to
sell it to them so they have an interest in trying to make ny
bui I di ng unusabl e.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Uh- huh. Okay. 1"l take
your word for that.

MS. STUART: I'"m assuning that that is an issue

The atriumin question is surrounded on the other side of your
building by a rather tall and steep brick wall. I's that
correct?

MS. SHANKLE: Are you referring to the party
wal | ?

MS. STUART: No, on the opposite side of your
| ot. In other words, cutting off your light and air to the
atrium there is a very tall brick wall with offices that was ?-
that is part of your office conplex. 1Is that right?

MS. SHANKLE: That's correct.

M5. STUART: So that if nmy building were to
expand approximtely 15 feet to the rear, and only to the top of
the property within the permtted regulation, pernmtted height
regulations in the District of Colunmbia, it would not have
nearly the same affect in cutting off light and air to your
bui | di ng as your own buil di ng does.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Is that a question?

M5. STUART: Yes.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

235

MS. SHANKLE: | can't speak to that, because the
atrium was designed based on the current Ilight that cones
t hrough there. The glass was selected based on certain W

content, et cetera, so |I'mnot an expert in that area. And as |
indicated, | don't have docunentation to support that. Right
now, it's a concern.

MS. STUART: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Anything further?

MS. STUART: I would like to take a look at the
pi ctures.

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI'S:  Oh, indeed. W should have
shown them to you. Well, now we've tossed them around up here,
and |'mnot sure we can get them organized. WelIl, actually, let

me get them down to M. Levy, and then back out, and then we'll
put them down on the table. I haven't put them in as an
exhibit. | need soneone to count themup for ne, and we'll put
them in as Exhibit Nunmber 34. Do you know off-hand how many
there were totally? Twenty-five? Twent y- si X. Excel | ent.
Thank you. Twenty-six photos. Okay.

For my clarification, the portion that you had
i ndicated in your testinony that you are concerned about is your
atrium That atrium actually wal ks out onto a small courtyard.

MS. SHANKLE: A very small courtyard.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Right. Very mnimal.

MS. SHANKLE: Right.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: That actually is below the
| evel of the grade of the adjacent property. |Is that correct?

M5. SHANKLE: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: If you' re standing in your
court yard, you actually have a | arge retaining wall

M5. SHANKLE: Yes, sir.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. But that atriumis

actual ly double height spaced, so it then projects passed the

site.

M5. SHANKLE: Yes, sir.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. Now you're aware of
?- in fact, the proposed plans at this point is to fill in the

mass of the volunme that starts at the first floor, second and

t hird.

M5. SHANKLE: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And then the stairway that
|l ooks like it has inmpact further out, still would be stepped
away from the atrium but actually is open. It's covered in

order ?- so that there isn't snow accurulation and such, but
it's open in terms of getting light and air through it. Is that
your under st andi ng?

MS. SHANKLE: Okay. Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. Hve you seen the
full size plans?

MS. SHANKLE: No, sir.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Vell, let's ook at them
Do you have ?- | think I sawin your's ?- well, in the full size
set.

MR. STO BER: The plans or ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: I'"'m sorry, not the plans.
I was thinking of the ?- I'mnot sure if it's a section or an

el evation of the ?- yeah, the section of the rear stairs, just
to show. Just meking sure that everyone is |ooking at the sane
thing as I.
COWM SSI ONER M TTEN: You need to be on a nmike.
There you go.
MR. STO BER: Here is the front elevation of the
buil ding, and there's the rear elevation showing the existing
bay on the second floor, new bays on the third, fourth and fifth
floor. That's the ?- a section elevation of the stair, and the
rear elevation of the stair there.
CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ri ght . Thank you. That's
hel pful. So in fact, that ?- have you seen that before? Okay.
And so what we're looking at is A4, which is actually part of
the subm ssion. It's part of the case file, the full size set.

That, in essence, is what would be projecting out from the
addi ti on. You could see it's not a solid mass it mght read
perhaps in the plans, but it is a nass nonetheless. But that's
what's bei ng proposed.

Ckay. Board Menbers, any other questions on the
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testimony? Nothing at this tinme? Yeah, M. Etherly.

MR. ETHERLY: Real briefly, M. Chairman. Your
testinmony is real helpful because it does help us address this
i ssue of the special exception, which raises the point about the
design, harmony, use of the property regarding neighboring
properties, so your presence is hel pful.

Just real briefly, give ne a sense again. The
atrium area is primarily used on your property for office space
at this point in time?

MS. SHANKLE: It's basically ?- acts as our | obby

MR. ETHERLY: Okay.

MS. SHANKLE: ?- during the day. It also is an
area that is used for neetings, social functions, et cetera.

MR. ETHERLY: Okay. And in terns of the outside
court yard space that's visible from some of the pictures that
have been subnmitted, is that used frequently throughout the day,
snoki ng area, |lunch area, anything along those |ines?

MS. SHANKLE: No, it is seldom used.

MR. ETHERLY: Okay.

MS. SHANKLE: It's used at night as a snoking
area if there's a social function going on, to be quite honest.

MR. ETHERLY: OCkay. And you've probably heard a
little bit of conversation regarding this issue of the private
or secured alley. Is there an access point on ?- into your
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property from that back way. W notice that there is a door
fromthe atriuminto that small court yard area. Is that area
entirely contained, or is there an exit point that continues
into the alley fromyour property?

MS. SHANKLE: It's all a bricked wall.

MR. ETHERLY: Okay. So it's completely enclosed.

MS. SHANKLE: No access or egress.

MR,  ETHERLY: No access, ingress or egress.
Okay. Thank you very nuch. Thank you, M. Chairnman.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Uh- huh. Anyt hing el se?
Okay. We're going to break for 10 mnutes. WE Il be back at 25
of. 1'mgoing to have the pictures delivered. You can have 10
m nutes to take a | ook at that, and we will reconvene.

(OfFf the record at 4:23 p.m)
(On the record at 4:40 p.m)

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Okay. WE can get going
when you fol ks are ready again. | appreciate you indulging us
for that technical interruption. You can turn on your mke. He
will be joining us shortly and as we nmaintain a quorum we can
proceed.

You have had the luxury of not having another
case in the afternoon, as one was noved, and we've had quite a
bit of tine. However, we will be closing this fairly shortly.
And | think as we have now had testinmony, and just to reiterate,
we have testinmony at this point in opposition, although cautious
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I mght say, but opposition to this. W will set this for
decision making before we do that, and go through everything
that we think we will need before we go to that. | will turn it
to you for any closing remarks.

MS. STUART: Al right. I'd Iike to thank the
Menbers of the Board for the careful consideration that they
have given to this project. | think the issues are fairly
cl ear. One is whether the special exception should be granted
for office use, a use consistent with the character of the
bl ock, the neighborhood, and permtted and encouraged wthin
that district. And | think that we have clearly net the
requi renents for that.

In terms of the configuration of the building,
which | think is ultimtely the one of npbst concern. I think
we' ve denonstrated through the plans, and our testinony, and the
submi ssi ons, that because of the construction of this building
originally as a residential structure, because it has very high
ceilings, because it has this extraordinary staircase in the
m ddl e, and because it is in a very narrow ot with no roomto
expand, that a small increase in the FAR in order to sinply bunp
out the building to neet the footprint of the existing building,
and to bunp it up six feet, to add additional usable space would
relief the hardship that 1is presented by the shape and
configuration of the building as it exists.

I noted when | was |ooking through the pictures
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supplied by M. Shankle, that the rear of npbst of the other
buildings in that row cone out to the lot line that were ?- or
come out to the footprint line that we're proposing. I n other
words, ny building at 1750 N Street was not built out as nost of
the other buildings were to acconmpdate that additional space.
And perhaps it was the original residential design, | don't
know. But either those other buildings had been built that way
originally, or as M. Stoiber has inforned ne, they all have
gotten variances from this Board in order to do that, and to
cone out as far as they have.

Yesterday, | went and | ooked at sone of the files
and | ooked at the cards in the Ofice of Zoning, and discovered
that indeed there had been quite a number of variances granted
on the block, not the l|east of which was to the Association for
M crobi ol ogy, because their building is eight stories tall,
extends ?- has well over 11,000 square feet, and you know,
greatly overshadows all of the other buildings in the area. And
the idea that a small addition to the rear of the adjacent
buil ding would cause them any kind of hardship is sonething
that, quite frankly, | think I would not have imagined. But |
certainly hope to be a good neighbor, and work out anything ?-
any issues that mght arise. But | think that if they were
worried about the light, and air, and so forth comng to their
atrium that they should have been worried about it on their
side of the property where they could do sonething about it.
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And obviously, they couldn't rely upon the configuration of an
adj acent building remaining the way it was out into the end of
time. That's just not possible.

In short, | think that we have denonstrated that
the proposed use and configuration of the building will be in
harmony with the character of the nei ghborhood, and the adjacent
properties. There will be no adverse affect on the neighboring
property that has been docunmented that woul d overshadow, or need
any kind of burden of proof that there's a problem And we've
denonstrated conmpliance wth submitting to the Ofice of
Pl anni ng, the use, height, and bulk and design of the building
is going to be harnmonious. The ?- those who have weighed in do
not believe there wll be dangerous or other objectionable
traffic conditions. And so, we believe that the application
satisfies the requirenents for variance relief for pernmtted
density, and for the possible parking variance that we do
beli eve woul d be appropriate under the circunstances presented.

But | do stress that this ?- these variances may be granted
Wit hout detrinment to the public good, and without inpairing the
i ntent, purpose, and integrity of the zone plan.

To do otherw se, would be to suggest that all the
nei ghboring properties could get a variance, but sonmehow we
could not. And | think it is perhaps a problem unique to this
bl ock, or to this property, but at the nmonment, 1750 N Street is
one of the fewthat is set back in the way that it is.
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If we are allowed to build out, obviously there
will no adverse inmpact on the street. You won't be able to see
it. It will make for a nuch nicer view from the neighbors
because we will have nice bay w ndows, and no ugly wall air
condi tioners. And M. Stoiber assures nme that the fire
staircase that we have to have will be tasteful.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Good. Thank you. Okay.
VWhat we're going to do now is |look a sone dates. And while
Staff starts to pull those together, there are quite a few
things that | want to go through, just to reiterate, and a
coupl e of questions.

First, it just strikes nme in your closing
comments, well said. However, it is a delicate bal ance | ooking
at adjacent properties saying they did it, why can't we?
Especially when we're looking at a variance, and the BZA
specifically | ooks at the specific case, and the proving of the
case on the nerits of the property, and what's before us.

That goes to a larger issue, and | think it's
been, this has been very helpful, which is why we have the
public hearings, is to have discourse and information gathering.
I still feel, and | think other Board Menbers, and Ofice of
Planning also feels two things. W need a little bit nore
docunent ati on, and nost inportantly, that docunentation is going
to what you've been speaking to, but going to the test. And
that's the variance test which, of course, is much nore
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burdensonme than the special exception.

I would note some enphasis be placed on
i dentifying the uniqueness of the property. I think you have
touched on some very substantive pieces that go to any sort of
peculiar or practical difficulties of this. Again, informus as
you will, based on some of the information that we're about to
request. And, of ~course, the inpact has been, | think,
adequately done for the variance.

To the special exception, | ?- well, there that
is. Let's start off, first of all, we're |looking at just
finding sone sort of docunmentation of whether that's actually
| egal parking back there. O fice of Planning is in charge of
tracking down the alley, and its present condition, being
privately or publicly accessed. Part and parcel of that will be
just a very quick dinension on that access into the back piece
of the lot.

W're looking for the trash pickup and trash
st orage pl an.

MS. STUART: How does that go into whether or not
a variance woul d be granted?

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Well, that's an excellent
point. | think it goes to ?- and it cane up with the fact of as
we |ook at the back portion of the site, and the use for
parking, as that wll then tie into the variance. Are we
| ooking at having to occupy space for pickup there for storage.
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Is there going to have to be dunpster access? | think it goes
to the larger issue of also just the layout of the site.

COWMM SSIONER M TTEN: M. Chai rman.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yes.

COMM SSIONER M TTEN:  If | could also add that in
the test in Section 508 for conversion of an existing property
to office use in the SP Zone, there is a requirenent that the
conversion not be adverse to neighboring properties. And the
treatment of trash also bears on the special exception test for
the office conversion.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  All right. Thank you. The
ot her piece will be the calculations. Once again, we've kind of
witten it down. It is part of the record, but if we could have
a redone chart, that would be incredibly informative.

Thirdly, or ?- thirdly, who knows what nunber it
iS now. If you could give me sone indication on the Historic

Preservation schedule that's being reviewed. You said you have

informally talked to staff. You, | imagine, have a Staff Menber
that's assigned to this now. If you have it at the tinme for
submttal, it would be inportant for us just to figure out where

that is in the process. That's sonmewhat nore limted in terns
of our own deliberations, but it's an inportant factor that we
roll in.

I will just indicate, and I'm sure M. Stoiber
knows this quite well, the issue cones nore on the burden to the
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Applicant, in that if, in fact, Staff Menber wants to change
this or nove certain things, it could inpact then the zoning,
and you could, in fact, be showing up again for sonme sort of
relief based on that. | don't anticipate that, but that's often
why the process goes to Historic first, and those essential
design issues are worked out, and then it cones to Zoning. But
be that as it may, just sone update on that, whether you're
goi ng on consent cal endar, or you may get through it.

That's what | have in ny notes, folks. Do you ?-
is there other informtion?

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Yeah.

MEMBER LEVY: You nentioned ?- one of the things
you nentioned was cal cul ations, and | assunme you were referring
to square footage, and FAR cal cul ations specifically.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Right. Exactly.

MEMBER LEVY: Okay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Yeah. Thank you.

COWM SSIONER M TTEN: M. Chai rman.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Uh- huh.

COWMM SSI ONER M TTEN: W also need a roof
structure plan.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ch, right.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: And we ?- although I have
no doubt that this is the case, but we need ?- just for the ?-
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to conplete the record, we need certification that the building
is a contributing structure in the DuPont Circle Hi storic
District, so that it is entitled to the parking space waiver
under 2100.5.

MS. STUART: As a technical matter, | am not
seeking a waiver of the parking space requirenent. I had
understood from your conments, Ms. Mtten, that you night be
going in the direction, looking at it as a contributing property
that would not be required to have parking. I do not want to
end up with a building that does not have |egal parKking.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Well, that's an issue that
we're going to explore with the Ofice of Planning. But to the
extent that we're going to establish what the base nunber of
| egal spaces that you have, and then if the building, in fact,
is certified as contributing in a Hstoric District, there wll
be no further legal requirenent, if there is one that is
triggered for additional spaces above what you |l egally have now.
But we need the actual certification from the Historic
Preservation Division that it is a contributing structure.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: And let me just say, |
think it's to your utnost benefit to do that, because if we cone
back, and by basis of, you know, an addition, and we're so
gl eeful, we want you to add 10 stories on this. And the parking
requi rement comes in that you actually have four or five
required, | nean, you're stuck. And even nore so, | don't see
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how you get around naking these legal to begin with, because you
just ?- you can't get drive access in there, so | think it would
be advant ageous.

Use is one other thing. If you want to stock

cars back there on your own, and nake arrangements, informal or

not, you know, we're not going to have control over that. But
in terms of regulations, | don't think you want to be bound by
what parking cal culations mght come up wth. And it will go

to, you know, recalculating based on the square footage, the
anount that's actually required. Okay. \What el se?

MR. ETHERLY: M. Chairman, | apologize for
stepping in alittle late.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Yeah.

MR. ETHERLY: WIll the Ofice of Planning review
al so be looking at the issue of easements as they relate to the
private or secured alley?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Well, it's an interesting
poi nt . I'"'m not sure they have the access to do that. M.
Jackson can speak to it.

MR. JACKSON: el |, I inferred from your
direction that we're supposed to verify just what the status is
of that alley, and see if we can ?- if it's not public, to see
if we can find any type of docunentation that an easenent does
exi st .

MR. ETHERLY: Okay.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Right. And | would ?- you
know, the Applicant has stated the fact that she does not have
any sort of formal arrangenent or easenent on that. | think as
you investigate, obviously, if there's any |egal easenents that
you'll come up with that as it across the lots, and that would
be hel pful. I can't imagine you wouldn't find that in title
searches and such.

MR. JACKSON: Right.

MR. ETHERLY: And | would also hazard a guess
that, you know, even if there's nothing in the paper trail that
rises to the level of an easenent, you know, perhaps at | east
some conversation with the appropriate property owner, that may
result in sone type of witten understanding. You know,
anything to help, once again, clarify the status of ingress and
egress in that alley | think will be very, very helpful. So
just as a suggestion, not as a binding thing. Just as a
suggesti on.

V5. STUART: Vel |, following up on your
suggestion, | did have conversation with M. Oaks at one point
about he would be willing to grant me a year to year |icense.
That was unsatisfactory to ne.

MR. ETHERLY: Okay. And | can understand that. |
mean, once again it's totally within your wherew thal, you know,
and discretion to nake a determination of what's going to best
suit your needs, but anything to help clarify. And from this
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Board Menber's standpoint, once again we're speaking right to
one of the critical issues regarding the special exception, is
| ooking at that parking, and |ooking at whether or not we're
creating any unreasonabl e or objectionable traffic condition, so
that's the reason why | suggest that.

There had been sone nention about the fire
departnment conming out to take a | ook at the back portion of that
building, regarding the stair. And | know we've had sone
di scussi on about access for energency vehicles. Once again, |
don't know whether or not this falls with the purview of OP, or
whether it's just a matter of waiting for additional feedback
from the fire departnent, but there might be sone utility in
seei ng whether or not there's anything that can be gl eaned from
themin witing to --- once again, speaking to the issue of the
creation of traffic, unreasonable or objectionable traffic

condition down there, access. You know, and it may be the case

that it's not an issue, but 1'd like to get sonme guidance on
t hat .

MEMBER LEVY: well, if | could just chinme in on
that, M. Etherly. In ny nmnd, the issue of the status of the

alley goes not only to parking, and novenent of cars, but also
to whether or not occupants of the building can |eave that
property in case of a fire once they come down that fire stair
And | need to know that there's sone access to public space
from the Applicant's property, so that those occupants are not
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trapped in the back yard at sonme point in the future, should the
nei ghbors decide to build on their property.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Okay. And all involved in
that also is just a little further specific docunentation of the
back site, which will be referred over to D DOT, and hopefully
they will have a revised neno al so, because they have ?- | nean,
basically we have governnent reports which we have to take with
great weight and seriousness in our deliberations, that are
asking for nore information, so that doesn't help us at all.
And so we'll get that to them and look with the revised OP
report, also a revised Transportation report, which I think wll
go to a lot of that. They, hopefully, are ?- may speak to it.

MR. ETHERLY: Thank you very nuch, M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah. Is that enough?

MR. JACKSON: M. Chairman.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Yeah.

MR.  JACKSON: The O fice of Planning would
appreci ate some additional docunentation, but really all we want
are sonme annotated drawi ngs. W' ve got the existing conditions
and proposed conditions. It would be good to have those
drawi ngs with dinensions on them and the addition of what you
think the square footage is on each of those drawi ngs. And then
one that shows the existing first floor, the existing site with
the property line showing the building, and the proposed site
with the property line showing the building. I've seen the
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useful .

MS. STUART: I'"'m happy to give you a copy of
| arge set of drawi ngs, if that would be of assistance.

MR. JACKSON: Do they ?- are they dinmensioned?
STUART:  Yes.
JACKSON:  Ckay.

STUART: They're to scale.

5 » 5 B

JACKSON:  Ckay.
COWM SSI ONER M TTEN: We dso needed a sect

with the existing ?- of the existing ?-

CHAlI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Oh, right. Just
updated section, that was going to illustrate. Thank vyou.
woul d suggest if you do submit something it will get to OP,

252

be

ny

ion

t he

but

submt it into the record, and then we can have ?- and frankly,

it's great if we can get half-sized set or smaller.
MR. STO BER: What | would suggest is if we
submi t di agrans showi ng ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR. STO BER: ?-  how we've determned
calculations, | think that would work for everyone.
CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: | think so.

MR. STOBER As long as they're to scale.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Exactly.

can

our

MR. STO BER: The only advantage to full scale is
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if sonmeone el se wants to neasure them but ?-

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: And in fact, we don't
necessarily want full size sets, so snaller diagrammtic,
think, is excellent. Well noted. Ckay. There was sonet hi ng

el se, but ?- oh, yeah. Al right. So let's see what dates what
we have for decision naking, and let ne just ?-

COWMM SSI ONER M TTEN: And we have to waive the
posting, if we are going to. Renenber the posting was not ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S Yeah, indeed.

MS. STUART: There should be in the file evidence
that the notice of the hearing was nmiled to property owners
within ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah, that's ?-

MS. STUART: ?- 200 feet, and that's why | asked
Ms. Shankl e, because |I'mquite certain that the Association was
placed on the mailing list. So the fact that she may have
| ear ned about this ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MS. STUART: ?- in a tinmely manner from the
posting ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Well, and let nme explain
why the O fice of Zoning has two forms of notification. And we
find in our experience that nore people see the sign, than read
the letter. And that is one of the biggest reasons why there is
two forms of notification
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I would err on the side of losing the letters and having it
posted, if one was going to be deleted. But that being the
case, it's an inportant point.
How long was it ?- has it ?- when was it posted?
MS. STUART: It was posted on Friday, the 18" |

think that's right, or Friday ?- let ne see. Today is the 29'".

SECRETARY BAI LEY: M. Chairman, if | can help a
little bit.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Yeah.

SECRETARY BAI LEY: The property was posted for 11
days, and 15 days are required, so it was short about four days.

COW SSIONER M TTEN:  Are the signs still on the
property now?

M5. STUART: Yes.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Well, one thing that we
could do is just have ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Keep them up.

COW SSI ONER M TTEN: Keep them up, and then
| eave the record open for any additional ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

COW SSIONER M TTEN:  ?- i nformati on.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: I think that's perfect.
Yeah. I ndeed. M crobi ol ogy was listed, as M. Renshaw has
i ndi cated, as one of the addressees to the mailings. Okay.
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MEMBER LEVY: Qui ck  conment regarding the
posti ng.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah.

MEMBER LEVY: Gven that it was just indicated
we're going to |leave the record open, the ?- and that probably
the nost affected property owners are represented here today,
they could subnmit additional information if they choose to do
so.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  That's true.

MEMBER LEVY: | just want to point that out.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yes, if we're ?- yes, |
would say we nmmintain the posting, and that the entire record
stays open, so whatever conmes in will be dealt with.

Ckay. The other piece of this is ?- and it has
been easily said, and ?- or often said in this, and | think
we've all very concerned about it, is not delaying this unduly.
Where are you in the permtting process? You've subnmitted
document s?

MS. STUART: We're waiting for this.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MS. STUART: And just so you have a sense, and |
realize this may not be terribly relevant, but every nonth of
del ay that ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: The cost for carrying
somet hi ng ?-
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MS. STUART: The cost of carrying it with no
tenants is killing ne.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Believe me, we take that
very, very seriously, and so | want to extradite this as quickly
as possible. But now we have a certain anount of tinme that wll
be nandated on this, unless we set it for ?- okay. Al right.
All the whisperings in ny ear are saying ascertain howlong it's
going to take for you guys to put together this docunentation.
And | totally agree, | don't think ?- first of all, we have
deci si on makings on the first of the nonth, so we're |ooking at
a nmonth's schedule, and that's ny thought process here. There's
no way we're going to make the February. I am proposing the
March 5" I think that is anple tinme to make ?- for decision
meki ng. P can certainly turn around a revised piece on that,
and | woul d assune that you can turn around the docunentation on
t hat al so.

MS. STUART: Are you sure there's no possibility
we can get on the February calendar? | nmean, if ?- |I'm/looking
at the list of things that you' ve asked, and ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: No, we can't. It's not
even a question, because if we keep the posting open, we have to
keep the record open. W have to have a turn around that sets
the clock when the record closes. W way passed the February
deci sion making, so the fastest it could conme is March.

MS. STUART: Just as an observation, and | may
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not be right about this, but the kinds of things that you have
asked us to do are things that would be illustrating things that
are basically already in the record. In other words, that the
property is unique in ternms of its configuration, that there is
a place for trash to be nmintained and pi cked up off the street,
that the ?- we've given you the figure ?- the facts and figures
on the square footage and the FARs. W have testified about the
plan for the roof structure, and M. Stoiber has tal ked about
the site lines and so forth. W have ?- | don't think there's
any question in anybody's mnd that this building would be found
to contribute to the character, the historic character of the
nei ghbor hood. And going fromthree cars to two, probably would
not create an unreasonable or objectionable traffic condition

The conditions that you're interested in are
al ready there, and were there at a tinme predating ny invol venent
with the property, and ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Well, let nme interrupt you.
We have two problems. One, | have two government agencies that
are asking for nore information that has to be provided. | have
three problens. Second is the posting. I ?- it is very

difficult for us. W hardly ever get away fromthat, because it

SO0 inportant. And the fact of the matter is people, as |'ve
stated, don't necessarily read the nmmil. They |ook at the
posti ng. I think your adjacent neighbors are here because of

the posting. That's an inportant piece. On that tine |ine, we
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cannot nake the February.

The next and the nost inmportant piece of it is,
is that substantiation that's being asked by the governnent
reports | think is also being asked by this Board. And it is ?-

maybe as you're saying, maybe you just need to reiterate your

argunents for the case. We're |ooking at having nore
substantiation to those, so | think that's all | can say on
t hat . Let me just verify with Staff that we have March 5"

avail abl e to shoehorn this one in.

SECRETARY BAI LEY: M. Chai rman, yes. There are
three cases scheduled, so this would be the fourth for the
norni ng session, the Public Meeting.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. And | can let you
know, and you may see it on the March 5" schedule, the ?- we
have an incredi ble schedul e on that norning, and should not take
anot her case, but will in this, so that we don't postpone it
even further.

SECRETARY BAI LEY: M. ?-

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: | would ?-

SECRETARY BAI LEY: |'msorry. Excuse ne.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yeah, no ahead.

SECRETARY BAI LEY: I just wanted to remnd you
that in order for ?- there's no party in the case, but just in
order to have everyone review the file so they can respond if
they choose to do so, February 18'" deadline for filing the
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i nformati on would be useful, in addition to getting to the Board
Menbers in a tinely manner.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Good. Thank you. Ckay. |
think that'll do it for this today, unless there's last quick
guestions that we can answer, or directions. |s everyone clear
on the dates, decision makings, information that's required.
Okay, then this wll conclude the afternoon session of 29"

January, 2002.

(OFf the record at 5:10 p.m)
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